
<r~‘\=-ewe'=ee¢=e~e*\’e“’e"Peeeifiee"~:*e-fie/'<'*1Y**'*i’*">F**Wleefie"‘\eWi:<*Hee*#' .'¢€l‘“"l”W§,";l"‘!’é-*”*i""*'%ll""-1'
V -- ---V-< 9! V"1.~rV::-»==V:»f;:=':<\-- --*..-‘I-r;---:: .-.!--=-‘.-=.-~'\r-rr‘:.-;-a=-.,::: :--»:-11-:.=<1‘mi.=-";»'-:-:>f':;V-=:=V=r1:--=1‘:.:=;:=-:;:=-;-::r§;--=11-;\:¢;: a1:;-§=;:;-:3;';;§;s.:;= 5;"-;_\‘--;.‘»_1:er?5.:3:.5.€=;.:<¢:€=-:=rr=!"$.22:azzii-iE::§1iZ::-;-=3?F5-;IV"£21I;-£5;I5=:;§;::I§I;iiigala";=:;'E§?;;l::;;--;=§!=I§ 52:1-'~E-:k;$3:5:a-§I{;:{»5,},-r,=i-::;:Y;‘I%?;‘l;r;§;i I-‘-1|‘-'.=:-.»‘_~‘.<:';1.';':-'.=:.~_';'. ='V;j-I-16915-i;r-j:5"r5-1-;*;_,.<-'§:;1‘:I-

s. _,..
$5»

'- ' - - '1“lei=IE‘$5l7='5E3?l;PlF33"FlI53‘E31511-3=:=-iii5ll§:1§5'5:'5=¢:ii'“‘iEI55' :-'5I:‘:'. '1'-l=-'$'3\':4'§'\"-' E§=551"5!I:='l$55"-==3C;l.E'Z=E "5.'-':I=;I=':=-='-=2:--1:!-:'-i'-=-'- ';-->..':::=-i-i:-~I‘:='-1:‘-=.="-=5-:1ii"=I1Ii-=I.‘Ii';::'-"=-1~‘is:I'=='--=51‘-.---.1‘-c=\:: :.-.» -=-'.--.--;-.- ... -~..'.::*-.~'- .-\.'.' .-'-:=.--~-.--»-'.---- ::\-.-:'.. -- »--':-.-»-.-\-\--:-\-. -.-..-. “- .\.-,-'-'I-I{-iiiE‘.111$‘FFfi-‘5-I£=:§5{:l§:§';:5'EQ-IiH5r"i5'}I:3;lA=£I'='$§'E44595;=I15IE5is?=3‘E<552';55:3‘:ii'55312I‘elm’--12='\'I':F>l'§1':'E1'¥>"P{:lI1*?-5F-‘$2Rill;'5‘£11=:1riQ-$3;3T;}\Il2!I:=3';;5?§Q’<I:'=53-I‘-I3;==:11§iI£§‘fji1;kZ-71:53.5;'51‘£-5'1-1¥¥l;5::\f\'3I'35i‘E1E;=1*15=£55lI1“;Si/;1'?'5Q'3I1i!I:I§»l';):533§if\iiiE}f5$1'-5Il‘-55-1'.5\-?j5L=P-;5';:'P'31=-'1l5§\i§1'§\§lI=:3-I:-'=;§'I-5§{"'"'- -';"~-'-"--1'-'I\"-'--"=-=I.;=L=-:‘elkikriI-‘E:\I<<.'P-!.';;~'!:'=~'-;:::=F='-==-I:*=:\.=~1==.\--.'~~=z-=>-:-;\-:\='==~!Ii--;.-1-§3;-!f;:-{£5-{I§;'1';I=1-;;'_',\i}'-_5‘.II:;§';-'--F?£3liQIIf§;'§(.\1.li_§'11$|§;I§-Ij!§\§:I§{I-E;\;?fi!§.:1;'-i-§;'»l\l1Z2;J:;,;:1,-i-ll?‘-;]"5.{';:;;§-flijfi-l;I;if{-:_\1?_f§.-ii;i§:I5l;1j-i§;'I}I_,'|':§'\‘§5-I-1,11
"'?.ifV\.*':5i*'l\:?5V5?Iff.§1l*<I3?7"*!:'cZ-'I'§"' '-Y"V2\=-Z\l=="*=§'=-:1*‘IVE-'===1'§*=1=§.i‘§=P?"?'<.;V'>\‘>!=»=F=":7"?lYr$1'?;(=11'\1'r.~i\~'l='-=.\-":!EH71iix'3=:§3:5'=€;':'5*I-*V;"-i'--:\‘:P\:$§=r?:';=ii;?V:v1¢=:=='FiI-:12".‘-22$?"1'""£5‘-'3'?=-;<\'='-1"'\'=--"'>'=i='¢E1<Y=:»T¢:'?.¢&-:3:-'-‘file-‘V:{§;\\!=-'!:5-1'35'1‘--‘l1i!»‘\2'??v' ‘ / ‘'. 'V'V'.'.'_;:'-lV';';'§;'V'V'.-A=I».zV:;VI;Vii{1§¥}£.z=-:|j3I?:§§:§;';;Q-19}I§';1';:iV=f;Z;I:'¢3\f=£.';£3I:~F;5;:ii13'33)111:;;§=,1'\vi’::;S5S£3‘z5.}e'44'$??n;§::\}§-}!;;j::V;§\';;-I'::-L>1»-;Z»:§-3'-HQ-:;3;-§3:{?;-;i<;E1:}i;§:-\.i-1Il$ji;9;3:I'=;$35»593;}?;Zfir;IIL12;-111'.§Q$fir;:Il?:g=;$1}5Q3::;:;:1I;_&\~przzfliliyiv;-:::¥=:}§:;{T:Mil}?--7-1;‘age;/...__ . ‘ v"VV:"V-V-.:+:V\\=\\-=--'VI-‘r-=:=x1*='"V»=:at'-V=we==-,:-w.1V5:-=,;=.;§;*AI1;;V4~.1;\<-=V;:1-=:¢:;'=-'=;;<=',--Viz.1=:VV¢;;V"=ac;1;":V;3‘.!;;:V::v>-;s?:;:;;1::AVV=-.=y;-:--t-;1:yzVrr$1;:-1::.:=ass:;=;=~:;:.1;:mg-,;\v;§;1y§:.;,=..§;$,-A-V“‘V""V~=--"-=-~/-'"‘-'- --M‘-'~"=-/;=,'~r=-"-V'\>;'~=;--r=Vi--5--==~1'-~=rV\U. \ ’r'.V'V3'V.::,'=.;:.;:=§y§3.y§:,;;>1:!--:3-_§.l:ig::'.:<;'.--¢,VVVVV';,V:,.,.,.::;;VV.»V:»---:-:»_V:>-.\-->y;.»'V-lV:.-.:---M--?X.;-_~.'V‘v;_y;\;;r;.\-VV-V'V-V,.q:.:=--I------Y"V=-\>;~v.."-';,\;:.-,----‘-.:.;V.V\.-'- ,\_~:.V.'\--- -\-V»_.\.VV-» I I--»’I-*2=:';§"*"+£rill-5Y"'-"=;§7?5¢$\E?V'*'*'!1-Fr ,1-"I!I'?*"V~Y=V'1‘#*'=V\.1.;--'-='-;.':::=$;Z;'\-.__. .

-'1-"-Ia"1‘iii1Z=§»~1>;>?P§:i3~vi?W51lrf5i::¢*T:f1¢3?E3-\f§11"Y:1£='\:=$“' V5V-: V -- .-V»:-'i~'1=1 "=-I==, l='/’.-1?,V=V=‘1‘.'1!i‘ V~"9*'-?'="'l"=ii’r- 'Y:'-\ l» '1‘IVe" --R» :="1*V'>'V'--'" "3" -\.- r ii" -:'F'=V';'¥1:>lE=£’>§*'?-l \ “'V‘V‘\"l-'¥';.*‘=:'=I'1'IN»v5'=V'-"""-11?:;"<:'>‘V?:“-‘I;-¥";> h-'r~.‘.'-='»' ii.-V'V? »‘}'wVf;'I. " V'V';=-P/" fl» 1' '»"-I'V\"--'. '1 =01‘?-ll‘ ‘l..'-1 .V'V'V' \:.'. " ".1 " E»"V"£4-=-' -'-=*'-‘aw "W I‘-‘=\'V'l?VV '!'V‘.'-’.-.‘.".'.‘§‘-'.:'V";:?\'.' \,=.V:.'“'-.' .-.-,-/.-:. ".',:..'=VV~ 1.‘ -‘-"/-X» .-.. .,.". V, ,V :,~V.V ,. 1V§r-;»- ..----/V1.-.:x q-':..\V.:\-V.»-\,»'V, . K-»".\-.::V:.'.'V".-W‘;'~i‘":--1':'vY;="-H"-'=--.viz.r1:=-§=,;:*;"I 1:-v=V'"':=I .‘»VV‘.-*.'. .-&,':-t-=v-.- éI-:v;.5v:j- ‘JV '-=-V-:!»‘V‘V"¢l-.'.'V‘;' 1~=.';=V 1V‘Vk'V Vs? -~',\-‘"‘.;=V,.-. 'II=~'-"*1 i\V':.! ::"U!-"-wV" Vi-.'.'-'-1;:2;-=;'=V-M1; \ \\ \‘;~-‘.1 --\ r H . vb-VV r. ,.* V; V‘ -\\V\.~ ,-- \.. - Vi _/.\.- .$,\--‘V,-.-1 \ ,
'7 V \=:.-§V.-VV

.\ V VV V
'--'~.".'I'l;.{£i"\'f";‘li?f\‘*'=§-">Yj%ii=='1'?931?}?$$1?5:;~§1";*$‘I='{M1r§‘:?'§*l=‘§lI>=‘;"5iz‘E-I"-IV\:5-'I\'=li:l5;{:rb:.i$'5!4"£1?I:3.»$5.‘=V!?I:&3¥1':=-?i‘§2$:i"fill"315:155;*¢31§I1)$}'§f¢;$=133i'Yi:?:I!3*I§I>Y3I}{V1*!5I"}'¥1?!-é‘-fire-"l~I*$§$;§&1‘*?:k;$i'\§?1‘*;V§3?;i?$-13'\?=;l!55f'£=EI*?{'V;*§W‘Li’E?7'5':=Y31?:=:(7"§$§=I1i.§¢=1:3!-}=I'\'li:lV'Vl? ‘
-K7-'.',-‘iiM13’;<1;\{-I:'53§};$=.~133%M3?$I;l'y1§?;Yii}-1z3!'Vl\§$I;[.lZE'?.§-§'i3}'I¢$113{ZrIQ‘I§ff{51'Y;)'i§"::?£-3‘/*?=&'>T5i:'V';iv?-i-I\-:1Kl‘?I:I:3?3.?§Y135:?§I3;2{§[$l?=.{5;l}';-§\':-‘;'§::f¢'5>il§}'Ifrlifllfifil-'vI=*:1=2'.37$‘@531:-3if3;Pi"Z7;V§:\I§!-1i&;:f\3§111l'!';}?i5:5Qf;ll-5'£13}-3{=1E55Zy3'£§€$F§.\§}1\5;:5§5I£5:f:3?'IV§$I'é§}$?§\21§;V:9-)1’; \ ,’ \\;->..»:"','."--;-\',-\'»--‘Y.'=r'»~:>e.v=-"vs3';~'-5-wV'V\-;!--":.Z:::.\'=--;V1'-;":.=--'..;»V:-==-VlV\.;§.:" \. . \'»". =~r:.\‘ . ;:\-' ";=V. . V ,\ 'x‘.;, V:;:..-..,:'€.-:\'::.:V;1.--'»V=\,i'=--:-:~V'mi--\~1.=\V3-IVVV\
"'"‘»'3'**-'-»‘""IV5\i'§Z=-:=I--"5:I::"ET'3J§"‘.‘EV-=IZ'I'\-13V"'i"FIFl=-‘»'(;¢.V'.'\‘:=I‘.'V1-"'-‘- >3.‘--V'YV3' IE‘. "V‘ -11V V'»‘- I‘ ::\\"‘»): -V-‘TV-." fl “!»- "5". 3"." 5;’ ""3. “V'I'1'V’ "I-I.‘-vi" -VT ‘"3 “F Z'\""‘VVIz:"-.“Z?"V.:I:'*V:'¥’*='"'"'V':1“L-I-l.'v'Vi*E=»fi':‘1'Y-'V \"i-!'V‘V3‘?'=‘-’\‘\1v:;11"¢-=--':'=i\»:----'~::-.9-:'Vwt;--1:'V§~/~1-1"iv=:':{emma;-,---.';-:.;'V-"zwe!-Y .='V;-,-'-'V".-"/1' ,-~.'\Z'.'; =1;'!-==~', \=i.‘,-','1. - .:--1 \ . -YR, H".-. 'l\‘1. ‘-1»: -Y‘ 1.. r ,-'.'\"=Y\'---1‘.~AV'r::----;::.;=‘-17!’=;{':3=.-:.~'~+.'=-'V.=';V1

> 'V“¥¥5-“Z'¢31-a'v1""¥?-V7'--4";-"'»iY¥»’¢?‘!l";'¥5.¥:3"¢1‘I“i‘\1---W7-11I":---I"1-:":-W -':.31'."I7" »-'.V‘F'.1. ."\l?‘-‘E? -'.§15l'."\'“V ‘."'b~V'-3' .-iv \- F. I'll! ." .- Ff» .'V‘ “:'?.'~ ""1/‘" -"z ‘I’ 3“, .41"‘.lI3'33/-.)‘Z'F\'!‘!'\‘V""'1.;!3'-'I\“§¢‘-1I'334'33'}‘?"'\'r ’ \"'1-"-‘#315‘?$V"'I=‘3'l§"‘.'--',';.\'»'-:--‘,':?-"'. :§f:.Il:1'V:I3V:¥':=:.:l\$3‘;::;£‘J'\=L-.=::3;\1‘Iv3»’l;‘-I::'i1\ "‘ Yr‘ ?*;V'." "y"V*.'V*'V' "'4-:;£'-'\\'.. "' .\'V'V. ---I" 1'..-2' ';'.= Y‘-\..!\' {V '5' " .V'.§ "" "fl: V'.\*' ‘X:-YV »‘,'-:"--'v-§wl'V:::£:\"""'"Vl31I---‘=ZI§:':¥£1':=:1’V}'is‘"""' .,‘»..iizllliu:ii!-'--'l$.¥3l=--:'V./'-‘»‘VY\"+";V“- .--1""-'1'V"1I\1=-';.':I:I;+==-*'V!"?':~Vr'11:‘?--II:I=VV?I=.:*$"?r=-'\--'""£~:-=w'l;-;l-.'Vuvvi’-12:.\-.\---=I:I>:I»'!V11"==-w~"===§"=:-==-1131-=".""l--!‘~:"--V.==:":"V\=:Z-~*‘"w':»:\""-=l/V~:\V-‘I':V"'I"*-xv/>-M;A=':I'v-e-->11;-:‘:---'~'V=<1:i~r-'I?E-1""!:"V'-v" ;"\‘I-‘.=~‘V~.-:-e1-=*?V::"I=I--£‘ '..-'=~V=»V!"V"iv='=$v=?P'I£---l\'I>=.ZII\ \ '.‘,.'}1%.:-Iv:}§I=l'riyI¢I' ’ '11>r\:.'Ij-:.\I:i:*1"35ll-1\3§={(;Y!\\1*w:i3li?;=z;'V:Z‘;:\-:V*=*"="!I;1\»!:‘}=.'=?=;1'-I;*';I'{3.i*I':‘Ill-'\'='(Vfile;a‘?¥I'lR*/w:1$}‘l::.ii'!;.’rIf~'illll=:'-1:<-3-'::;V:3:-'5V3;-'YI'lIvY=\l$':i£'¥'l:'.i=.‘?'}'£-3?-l=:I<'(,.*~-11551151;--‘l-';fi'l*V:=‘~';'!-\-. .. .1» V .,""'=-"£3?'3--'=-‘W5l'='-:;-'=':»v-\ \ \ --.;.w..-.-VV.»VV.:.3,.V/V\;;..V.--,.'V..;-;:1;V:,,;;;.;V..-.-,,.\..\.;;;;ne.:'.;.,;:,;.q_;;.»;1';...».V;-,:.;---; 'v.vv_\;::v--:\;:v:j!Q‘V7-\:';£y:\:‘§;l;v::;!;;v1:l_|1:IViQQ::;lv\ZY§\'{::(:‘:i£::'\{y:;'!_;;)\(ti;Iv;\-gzfi£v};§:Qv§_;§%€?:&_:’t::::f§:vl::fiv£1'€::j:§‘v:;:_::_';€£::v:;Y;;\ -._V_;_§,-;}_,_»_,:,-v,;.;._:‘¢;_.;§;..§;;.‘ Y\‘, \;Vr.,'VV_-,--;;-_VV;.; "1-'.'.'§V:;';=;».‘§"' 'V;V,--\.,-'.-;-;:w:-5.V.;;r.::\.;.:/\;_¢,:.;-._/..\,.,,.:.§..:.;-_v>._.;V.;-¢<-.;;;VVV,;;.._VVV;;V-.';;;;;rV.;>.;..;-M»;.,__._.zV._-\....,.,\_..W,W_.».....V¢__...,.;V...-.,,V,..\»;v,..-,.AV.--._,_VM W .,._,, .,, ,_ ,., _.v_,
\ _"_,-'.=-".-:-;:-i-:V1V' ~ V->;V'VVV'§V';.'?V'.-'{ ',':I-,\-'.-'V\'V:':1l»" "'\=--as '1-'1 " 5: x" *V=Vw-V=5-V'.>V"V° =\v.'-:1?" ""-'V.=; :1 " "'-=;'=-=r~'- -=;;‘-1.Yn€V:.IV*V\-'V-'=V;‘>=-"<a:zV.§=:;\\1:;.';:-sV1=:¢:r=<s1';=;l=-v-'rw;?s:;V :;!V:V»»:;V"s;-.=; \\ \ ;\"'1':--l.§.-‘I-P-Wi';.';I'-:\§'..i1;:'.:-E3-1 .VVVVV=‘-V:VVV-.-'--';V:.-:= '==-.=' V"=\- :=--'V.V@-= :-1."-..1:.-V=1;;V.s:: .'u. "="V' ;'.: .V;~; :==-»:=V-r;-V- =.v.=~ -.»='V--.V=VV. s.-V--V.: ‘:1 .\.\rV ':.\'.~' '.-\--‘.'rI»'.'»I',~<i1'1£11"v*1*=a=»§r--X-Iw-f":RV=-‘:=-};'.Vi:E-"."-V\='¢V...,.-1'-‘#1-'-'-"V_‘ \ .'.::;'V\'_~,V'V.-V;\;:';,;=;\i.1V.:::;\\,V¢;;<:.-'.;V=; | .'_:'.--/.'V'.'_'-A»,-'--z-,. »'_ 1\; ' '.»\V;V:V ' V.-.-;5.'):' ..-;.-:;A ;-‘,1. ._ " -,';;"V\*-,£;-»:~;- V;(.' '.:w~V"V;V .;\l ._ : _:5;= .;;-- :';;V‘;:\V4.jV{gga;:,\:V=3_§4;;;V;-:;\yV;5-;-i..=;}:',;:).;;,,V;_§,.>V;)q;z;';=-:.-\;::-.; \ \ \

'\"-"\-»"""' '-'1'-‘A""'=-'»Vit=-:1-‘v-»\:';"I=I'I."V=\='---'-"??":‘V.;'V\'.-'V ‘r=.'I\'.".'-'V'Ef'--l'.’l 1‘..'V ~'V- =.': ""-';".'-.'.'I ;‘-.'.'~-= \I'." '\'.. I:--. '\-':' >"~'-=\' .V "': '.“'-» :-: 1:--"XIV '-=.:. ='.=-I -- ‘V\".-\‘-I‘-=-2'"V"V;":'"'""":"~'=l"*V"'::"V'1"V'--1."‘V:'\':i'--'-»='V-¥:I=:::.V'=I:».Vi,-'_\‘-'_\,§3",'-§V'}I :.j:-\;I'V}Ia§:'V::.';-:.>Y';:;IV-;;;-§V.-;-»$,;‘.=;ag-;::;-.'.'..= ;;;.'.jV'.V'V;'.'\{i:-,- \v,._.':V‘ ,[VV_V' "" gg '-"' ,-:;_'.:-' V\;V.:;" '-\' ".'V_V;\ ';::_V, "' '.-;‘.'.P._/ '.[V=\' ':,, "‘- 1-; ' V; '---_1=V__ .}_:- V-{' ‘Ix’? 3',-'.'.~;l-'-;';},-‘:53.-.',lV.\ :'I}:‘.'_\I‘V‘:}j-!..'_I‘VHf»l-VIzjI};-YV}--")1:-Q-]-'.\-:.:-jf-"..I;_\$-I~.§§{»1
1I"V’93=?1Ri?£§?55r5§$¥>7l’;§i‘1#}Y%3=?'l§1¥?5§‘1{’i?5§i:§1l=I=5<ii¥§5l111W5-Ei¥I5I’35=I=1iVI£¢=l3‘?51?:1§i:?‘l'r¢1=:Il$1*§‘iv!i%‘£5?I!:=*1¥11?=‘$>3VV§i'l‘?*£*:‘kl???E511;?I?3"$P?;$?i:1‘Y-11421‘P5?=-‘>1=*=1‘3=Ifl3Wii-33==1'?§:‘11"szl1‘il§3!ii“}‘i?-is55$?IiiK751W321:'I§?'Y!Vl§:Y-5}-1‘??ii’¢;§'?¢*=l1l‘I=E§E-W1$?I¢:¢=1'=$§l§'?§3¥i=§i‘={?i'53lI-‘3?’5-1?"=3133¥§¢==:l3'5i'55'3?§§5rEid£5?:5f‘iF55»V~-VV"V=I!.3i3I="#r;1::-¥=;¢i$iwE-J!-Ii-f-3rI:;1M1i=V=:r=rziii3'19";:‘#1;::1~'rI§-§I'%V!;11'1?Pix;:€Fr11113*:grail::*¥::"Y;yi:;=?>=1" ;:>IV-Er-"£‘.I-;?V‘V1'VV':;-V'V=V§V1I?¢171,\-15$;Iv11%{V1'libr:s1;;Rftrtisflfi-f~}il;r=E:¥1ckE131%:¥£\;"3ii.1Wr.f;:5&¢Sae$=1=131--'=VPR1;*Iv:"VIi-isY::12:!:alli=1!-:11E1:91!1sf»f11$7~::==:=:3FIJI::’*irr:;Vii?$:;?:;=i=b?€:E§?r€Vl$;i:i»55J;r=if»==::::-?cYlV::v1i"F::§1

'--15.7.1i§IIl§¥?is1l5=?-*§<Fi‘>5Z§zlllil?l£4‘)555%i5?\3¥}§=§§=Z*§;¥§;5£23%}‘VéKflilliii=I3§V¥i§3i§*;?¢§11=l'373?§‘5§-W3?555%:53*#2:515515$iEY§§i¢?§l5:W51!i?-?7>E1i=E?i’E‘='§5:=E1$1:P3=?3§?§*3¥’3\:15r§s'5fiillfifiPl==3%i\¥?=§i’ZI==iii=§!3'iv!W535????¢\‘5$jr§$¥§v221122;?l§€¢Z'I‘?55Il1'>§?€%it'?§$}i§5¥1r}E¥{§'l%ii?J§l§5!="£?J§i=§"F35S1‘¥1'55?ii1i=‘=='§?F?Z1i\?’i?;1!*'iii55=§2:?%=;’"V - ' "-7"~---v;1'V-'=‘z-"-~-'=;'V=:>--V=\;VV;~VV'-r-- V-'=;--=-=='";VvVimVim-‘IVYV---'rVV=;--\=-rem;-1;~=;1>1:m'w;:r=;u==:-r-;V=V:--.VI:-:1--ac»-11;:-.=V.'1:;:~\-:s:s:m.r;»:-;---=V1:-V:r=1;=V;;.=.;=31sea§;;'w;:;j=yV':V»§;=-s\.sx=;-'l:\1:-=s;:;xy:V=v=-gs;V='=x,==1§-=;,--;\=-:-er;:1.;-egg;--v;:gzgag=:q,;;;:arr:;;=@V,;;;rz;VV;z;:es"V=‘V;;=§3r=.1:,v;:\1:V1Vr:r.::i;1;,-;);;¢=r:;.-V>V:;=\ ) , , , .. . \ . . "U. M... W .\,.\. NH... .{,,.\...

' "VfF?J;V:'i":--.:n--.--'.:I--"=-"V1:-3-Lew;---YVw=.\cm-':.-V:.;-=33!-i':.=VV»:»'.i1§---"A'5»;-1"'f::>.=..~=-L~::='V~=.'.=§V"‘=V~:! :lII""3I"‘.-'\1'l'.‘)’”*I11“.\‘.1\{1{1 r.\-.-.':»'V=~V'=.-. -----»=V'.’='V"Vf':.=!:'.' 1.» ;; :l‘.-»=.--":V\- -;-1---TM-\:-:;q‘.-:=-A;-;:.--'--'.':\=:-:::-.'=.--1'»:--'=:'\V'~:'.'-- -::..';-'\- -.-,.\';V\-;‘!..:.\-Vv-.!.VvVVV'Vv '-'.:VVV.»'.'--::--,--, V‘-'7 \»-. -»V---,:-1::-:»=1;V=a1:<=l.11x;=--=;5;;':1=-\;1;-":-v::;--;;1V:==--.=‘---V:Vu=;V.-.:V=-»Vw-1::-.="~V.v>'-§V;=V;--VsV>.;;V¢:>;.==-1:11ix.»lV-:;<--:~->ra=-=>rgV=-;V=s-.Va=--\:-;?=-=-;<V;<v:-;':VV?:.1=-*="Vsri=e=;V'V:;>;;=:l-=55:--Q--11>wee=.:¢:..qVV»V:=-.>:-:-;--==crV9r»;-=---aw-';~,::\::;1l:'<;:=»;1r*r=---.-.Vv="=;VV>=;:V1:--vexV;<':=-=='V'1~iV<~;===-='>'VV¢-~1&1-;--==\=\;-:1»-;;r;;=zV'.:'=-';x¢-.V-.V-=;..z-=;:\V-V1V"V-==1;='Vr¢r-;:r=='>VV:"=¢V.~-er1-V--">V:vI--->11»;-=1=;V==\:weV:>V>VV1z-::;VV=V=:';->"=:----;-1=-1<==-;=--'-V:VV;V.'r¢:VV;-==-:\.=V;:;-<-\r= ">.r-::.VV:-. .'vi=13’??V>;=1!.'-::¢;IV;wV!1'===:T=r;':='w:w>='V:='5'5?$:. r.V':-;=-.v-r,~:.~ '>V='=V;:-..<V:V>=-;V=>:w=zV:s-V;v:V-1::=V::-=1;;-VV\:V-:V\;V;'V;.=::-:;V'-=:V=:¢:'==-'VV=<-:1-er;-::"=¢-;<1V;Ve=¢=-:==.:==Var>Vr;>;~::=V'.;V'; V.VV1-'=-;.V=+-.'.<V
_ ,\;?E=E¥:53;.'iii{V3}==3F?iI§v}'=§i$}§E55§?§{\§;>?=1=§E$;i$li1:r$$=r§f{r=?;!§IiE53i':"?:?=§}i111$§‘=*rs53%>3iE>i§E1gc‘r-1!5113?{$5515-‘:£¢$ll;:1i€1ii1§;;3¥£1i5r£1t§%¢§{{-1'i.>1'1*$55531ill?3‘§§=5-Q3$2?liiflrii==5§#551?Irv?ii2%;llF;2§=£ia'\:1EXPIaifis5155$rifiijig:Ieiiiii-3);?F115:=i§i;'§§}:1l§5‘1"‘%1:l""‘;*E=2¥§jr{‘"22:'35?$15?;I;25:13£353}?:‘}¥§115f§I?.E§l?§-E1‘:.1.-r=f1=::1>£Ve:-1==;11&l=<= '-' . >“"-"~'"\.=":= < r -"'--';V"V~..-.. -' ‘ we s:= =1 1" ':""=;.V: .V... "'~="i.==- '~" = -'.='..~- V" ~' -lfi""m“='?"“'-V 2 . egil; V3.V.V=i=i@¢=&¥%;=eV§=2=V;-1-1r‘=1I=iv'=visE556'V'Vl"?1‘-s1‘rP-1’FJ:!;-:1I'1v¥.=*1>:11'r4:'!IV}S;-‘W2;V'=I.:*V=i'1§¢V'?=:£>':>515?::!‘V=¢!$;\t>1$Vi€?i;?i=4312$:f=1Zz'YIr1%>-;='<z=1:x=‘Eels:4}=3111WIV1;=iiYV‘1'5:1:=\'£1?r?c?*!:'1r;-=1?<eVé;'~15$-P9Vl»;*?:lr'1113E11¢?-"!=!r:Vii!-Slim-2)!==:=i:¢V5w¥s=§<?>=$;~=<\'c=5§¢¥:*Vi1¥!§1=>1f?VVi=1»9Vw>Vs$':=:~I!i'=31‘5=;ei:I\-EiIr:--:1=~r>35?V='nixzhzlr-=1"i:=£Pll<><2?V'I21:33:55?IE-9ii¢;r;i§=liP?f$I3ii'22>iV2%?I351:EE1=I4?II:5E1ai=;iE$I§F?;fi=5F:¥i;%$35'EI1£1‘L21iiiii:=:1%W13£53El1¥zsiliiiafsiri53%2és$513=:§iai?VisE1%:1::5i£;Iéfi5::I:2ii§lr¥L?i=£§1ici>;QE$sEEFaehi?=13iiiiEa3:352iiiii$333Ii$2:f*5ééifilsiléfiiilfi:E.f%¥i1i:33if:fie:£1E2532E§ii’:%i;i?ik>E‘;:§!ZV3:L?-3S51Isliif;:-1£5;flailI:it?iii3'31i;§§.=E;:?%§IiI;:?;:1£rl5l*5$;:

.1. CALL TO ORDER

2. MOMENT OF SILENCE AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL: MAYOR Charles R. Browne; COMMlSSlONERS lilizabeth Henclrick. Dianne M.
Levett, Raymond Meli, Patrick R. Phelan, Raymoml Skotarczylc, and James 1.. Turner; and,
City Manager John Gebor.

4. COMMUNICATIONS

5. PUBLIC COMMENT Residents are welcome to c1ddre.s.s the City Cemniission. Please state
name and acldress. Limit comments tofive (S) rmhutes.

6. APPROVE AGENDA (Additions / Deletions)

7'. APPROVE MINUTES
A. City Commie:-iien Regular Meeting ~ Ianuary 1'1’, 2013

8. CONSENT AGENDA
A. T.l.l'~‘.A. Minutes ~ December 18, 2012
B. Pension Board — Pension Plan Minutes ~ October 30, 2012
C. Pension Board -- Retiree I-lealth Care Plan ~ October 30, 201.2
D. Business License ~ Preferrecl Glass, Inc.
E. Business License ~ St. Clair County Community Mental Health Authority

Te City {')fM1\l']I[E City .-gqmplies wlth rhe Aim, Eilmulil individuals with disabilities 1-equlre special aids. please contact the City Clerk, 30:1
5Qm_|1 Water Street, Mmlne (lily, Mi¢;l1lg;m 43039, "I'elepht,mu i310~765-H830, 48 huure |J!'l0|" to the scheclulecl meeting. Page 1.



F. Special Event -~ I-Ienry Francis Baslwre VFW Post 12085 Buddy Poppy Sale

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

10. NEW BUSINESS
A. Resolution for Charitable Gan1ing Licenses; ~ A Breaciwey Connection Debut, Inc.
I3. Redevelopment R.ee.<ly Cormnunities (I-IRE] Program

11. FINANCIAL BUSINESS
A. Di$1"Ju1'sem.ents, including Payroll ~ $542,937.40

12. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

13. COMMISSIONER PRIVILEGE

14. ADIOURNMENT

Tlm city ::>l'Ma|'l|1e city eempiies with the ADA. Slmulrl imlivlrluals with clisabllities require special aids. please mnmct the iiity Clerk. 393
5-}m4r_h wager 51;;-gm, Marine City, Michigan 43939, ']‘e|ephrme H'1,i1~7€|£i-8831), 4i-1 hours prior to the scheduled. meeting. Page Z



7/‘r
City of Marine City
City Commission
lanuary 1.7, 2013

A regular meeting of the Marine City Conimission was held on “i"l1ursciay,]ar1uary 17. 2‘-013,
in the Fire Hali, 200 South Parker Eitreet, Marine City, and was called to order by Mayor
Charles R. Browne at 7:00 PM.

After observing a moment of silence, the Pledge Oifiiilegiance was led by Mayor Browne.

Present: Mayor Browne; Cornunissioners Hendrick, Lovett, Melt, Phelan,
Skotarczyk and Turner; City Manager Gahor; and, City Clerk Katie.

Absent: None

Colnmunications

There were no Comlmlriications presented.

Public Comment

Larry Biscorner, 41.5 Carroll Street, Marine City, said that the Department of Public Works,
with its iirnited resources, did a very good job in removing the snow from the bridge
sidewalks and streets; and, said the residents should be proud of l;h.eii* DPW. Mr. Biscorner
asked for more enforcerrient in making sure pet owners clean up after their dogs in the
colder weather. noting the droppings on sidewalks in both residential and business areas.

Approve Agenda

Motion by Cornrnissioner Lovett, seconded by Coznmissioner Turner, to approve the
Agenda, as presented. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Approve Minutes

1



Motion by Commissioner Skotarcitylt, seconded by Commissioner Levett, to approve the
Minutes of the Regular City Crnnniission Meeting held Decemher 20, 2012, as presented.
All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Consent Agenda

The following Consent Agenda items were presented:

'“' Departmental Activity Reports
“ Marine City Area Fire Authority Run Report ~ December 201?.
“' Business License ~ BB Brat1;l’c>rclSaies, Inc.
" Business License ~ Waterford Financial Mnltagement, LLC
" Special Event ~ Lions White Cane Sale

Motion by Commissioner Meii, seconded lisy Commissioner Phelan, to approve the Consent
Agetida, and place it on file. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Unfinished Business

None

New Business

Maritime Days 2013

Melisa Blanchard, President of Marine City Festival Inc, announced the dates of August 2"“
tliru August 4"’ for Maritime Days 2013; and, reported that they had secured Schn1.i.tlt
Amusements of Standish, Michigan. Mrs. Bl:-.mchal"d discussed their fundraising campaign,
which included aSWeei:l1eal‘ts Dinner at the Marine City Fish Company on Feh1"u.ary 11¢“.

Mrs. Blanchard asked the Cernniission if they would consider becoming a co-sponsor of
Meltititne Days in order for Marine City Festival, Inc. to receive financial support by
reducing the special event fees for City police, puhlic works, and fire services by 50%.

After a brief discussion, Mayor Browne requested that the Marine City Festivai put together
a presentation with cost estimates to he presented to the COI'I'1t1"llSSiDI1 at a future meeting.

2



Requestfor Finonciol Support ~ Discover the Blue

The City of Marine City received a request from Georgia Phelan of the Marine City Chamber
of Col'nl"nerce for an allocation of$2,500 to assist in its economic development efforts. The
financial. support would be applied to Marine City's 2013 participation in the "Discover the
Blue" regional tourism campaign. Marine City’s fee to participate in 2013 is $4,300, and
Mrs. Phelan said they would also ask T.I.F.n. for financial support.

Mrs. Phelan responded to questions from the Commission regarding how the requested
monies would be spent by the Chamber; and, spoke of the benefits for the oornrnunity being
part of the “Discover the Blue" program.

Commissioner la-l.en.dric:l.< said she wanted to see a detailed budget for how the monies were
spent

C0!'i"llill5Sl0li€!I" Phelan commented that it was important to have a vision for an economic
future for Marine City, and bringing people into Marine City would provide growth in the
Community.

City Manager (labor stated that the Commission had budgeted $3,500 for Community
Promotions for the 2012/201.3 Fiscal Year.

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Comrnissioner Phelan, to approve $2,500.00
for financial support to the Marine City Chamber of Commerce for the “Discover the l'.-line"
regional tourism campaign for 2013. Ayes: Browne, Lovett, Meli, Phelan, Sltotarczyk,
Turner. Nays: l-Iendricit. Motion Carried.

Letter of lfziderstnndirzg for Employment Status Change ~ Ii'|'nam:e Director/Treasurer

City Manager Gahor announcetl that Mary Ellen McDonald had retired from the City oi
Marine City on Ienuary 2, 2013, and rehired on January 3, 2013 as a part~time employee.
I-le presented a Letter of Understanding for Employment Status Change for Mrs. McDonald.
and as]-ted for Cornrnission approval.

Commissioner Lovett said this would he a win/win for the City, and noted the City's 100%
rating received during lest year's audit.

Commissioner Hendriclt made numerous inquiries and comments regarding Mrs.
McDonald's retirement and immediate return to the City as a part-time employee. She

3



noted that Mrs. Mcllonald had previously stated that she wanted to keep working ten more
years, and asked why Mrs. Mcfionalcl was not CCll'llZll'lLl.ll‘l_l§ to Work as a full-time employee
instead of retiring and Collecting both a pension and paycheck from the City at the same
time. Coinmissioner l~~-len.drit.:l<. also t]u.estioned Mrs. M<.:[)onald's start time, which was
different from other office staff employees, and the 80 hours of paid leave tirue. She said
that there was a need for written procedures regarding all part~time employees and/or the
rehiring of City retirees in the City's Personnel Policy 8; Procedures, which required
Commission approval, liiecause not all part-time employees we-re receiving the same
consideration as other part-time employees.

City‘ ll/[anager Gabor responcled to Commissioner l-lendriclt and said Mrs. lVl.r:l)onald’s new
hourly wage was $27.50 per hour, which resulted in a B./l~% increase. He continued that
her overall income would he approximately $43,000 annually, resulting in a $35,000
annual savings to the City.

Comroissioner Hendrick asked Why the City was not promoting the Deputy Treasurer and.
hiring a new part-tirne employee at a lower wage in order to save the City money.

Commissioner Turner commented that Mrs. McDonald's performaniize was outstanding,
that the City did not in-Ive to train a new employee, and would save the City $35,000
annually by re-hiring Mrs. McDonald.

City Manager Gabor sta.ted that the City would make the Treasurer's position full—time and
the Deputy Treasurer's position paretime when those employees leave the City's employ.

Commissioner Lovett called for the quesltioiiz however, there was no support.

Commissioner Melt commented about the Michigan uneinployment rate, and said he
wished Mrs. McDonald well, but believed that When someone wanted to reti1"e, they should
retire instead of collecting both a retirement check and paycheclt. He asked that the City
post the position and accept appllt:at;l.otis.

Mayor Browne commented that the vast majority of finance experts were not unemployed,
and would not work for $15.00 per hour. He said the City did not want to hire someone to
learn on the job.

Motion hy Commissioner Meli, seconded by Commissioner Hendrick, to postpone the
matter for one month. Ayes: l~lend.ri(tlt, Meli. Nays: Browne, liovett, Phelan, Skota1'c?;yk,
Turner. Motion Fa.iled.

4



Motion hy Commissioner Lovett, setzonded hy Commissioner 'l‘urner, to approve the l..ei:ter
of Understanding for Employment Status Cliange for Mary Ellen McDonald, presented.
Ayes: Browne, Lovett, Phelan, Sltotartreyit, Turner. Nays: l-lentlrit:lt,Meli. Motion Carried.

Agreement with St. Clair County ~ School Elections

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Turner, to authorize the City
Clerk to enter into an Agreement between St. Clair County a.nd the City of Marine City for
the coiidi.1¢tol’seliool elections. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

BoardAppointments

l3g;ga1jg,'l oi" fig-View

The City received appli.cati.ens from the following resideiits:

' Andrew Marltei 32/~l Ward Street
"' Mary J. Weseloh 165 South Water Street

Motion by Mayor Browne, seconded by Commissioner Sltotarcszylt, to appoint Andrew
Marltel to the Boattl oi’ Review for a term that expires December 31, 2015; and, to appoint
Mary }. Weseloh as an Alternate to the Board of Review. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

l.ia.asiaanI.s...Buildi11s Bowl Ofaoiiaals.

The City received an application from the following resident:

" Gerard Carlin 555 North Main Street

Motion by Mayor Brown, seconded by Commissioner l..ovett. to appoint Gerard Carlin to the
Dangerous Building Board of Appeals for a term that expires December 31, 2015. All Ayes.
Motion Carried.

Historical Com i sgp

5



The City received applications from the following residents and/or |.“.|L1:iiil‘1(-355 owners:

"' Rebectia R. Lepley 539 North William Street
ii Todd M. May 6168 North River Road
" Kim A. Turner 361 North Main. Street

Motion by Conirnissioner Hentiric:l<, seconded by Commissioner Lovett, to appoint Todd M.
May and Kim A. Turner to the Historical Coinmission for terms that expire Decenibei" 31.,
2015. AllAyes. Motion Carried.

Ian ii1.stsmo ‘1 in " y.-LIllllEAl

The City received applications from the following residents:

"" Robert C. Lepley 539 North William Street;
' Raymond SkWii!'t‘$ 2'11 Michigan Drive

Motion by Mayor Browne, seconded by Commissioner Lovett, to appoint Raymond Skwiers
to the Tax incremenlt Fiiiarlclng Authority for a term that expires lune 30, 201.3. Ayes:
l'l4&3l‘1<.li‘iCl<f, Lovett, Meli, Pl1elan,TtJ:*ner. Nays: Browne, Sk,otarc:zyk.

Motion lay Mayor Browne, seconded oy Commissioner Lovett, to appoint Robert C. Lepley
to the Tax Inc:i*e1nei'1t Financing Authority for a term that expires lime 30, 2014. Ayes:
Lovett, Pl1elan,'i’urner, Sltotarozyk. Nays: Browne, Hendrick, Meli. Motion Carried.

Financial Business

Disbursements

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Skotarczylt, to approve total
d.islJursemen"l:.s, including payroll and bond payment, in the amount of $1i74¢,4~72.44i, as
presented. Roll Call Vote. AllAyes. Motion Ca.rri.ed..

Preliminary Financial Statements

6



Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Turner, to accept the
Prelilninary Financial S'tatero.eniIs for December 293.2, and place them on iiie. All Ayes.
Motion Carried.

City Manager's Report

City Manager (labor provided updates on the following items:

" Worker's Comp Review was completed on January 9*"
'" Lafiuhn Bridge is scheduled to close February 4*“
" Changes under 1-\ct253 affecting Elections
"' Attended DNR Workshop ~» land purohase grants
" EVIP due February 1*‘
" Ice rink to be filled next week if there is enough frost in the ground
" New truck was delivered. to Department of Public Works

Commissioner Privilege

Cornmissioner Meli requested that the City's sign announcing the enforcement of snow
removal and winter parking be reinstalled on King Road at Dedurse Avenue.

Commissioner Hendrick spoke oi’ residents not clearing snow from the sidewalks, and
asked for more enforcement by the City. Slie said that the Department of Public Works had
done a great job clearing snow from the streets and sidewalks.

Commissioner Pheian announced that after a lot of thought, he had decided not to seek re-
election for his Commission seat, and looked forward to serving out the rest of his term.

C(JIl.'ll‘T1lEiSlOl‘1Ei‘ Lovett com.men.ted on the dangerous situation along the M-29 sidewallts
that were sn.oW~ooVered; said the Departinent of Public Works was doing e great job, but it
was hard to walk; commented that residents had a hard time finding out about the boil
water alert during the holidays and rerzonimended that an emergnericy plan he in place; and.
announced that Friends of City Hall would hold. I-leritage Day on September 24, 2013.

Commissioner Sltotarcayk commented about the boil Water alert and said that the best
system was the neighborhood system. He said it was long over~clue for an electronic sign,

7



and said that if the City got some pricing on a sign, he would volunteer to take a proposal to
the TIFA Board for possible funding.

Mayor Browne echoed the comments by the Commission, and thanked everyone for
coming to the meeting.

Adjournment

Motion by Mayor Browne, seconded by Commissioner Phelan, to adjourn at 8:26 PM. All
Ayes. Motion Carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Diana S. Katie
City Clerk

8



?
City of Marine City

Tax increment Finance Authority
l)ecember 13, Z012

A regtdar meeting oi’ T.I.F.A. was held in the Fire Hall, 200 South Perl-ter Street, Marine City,
Michigan, on Tuesday, December 18, 2012, and was called to order at 4:00 PM by
Chairperson Craig May.

The Piedge of Allegiance was led by Chairperson May.

Present: Chairperson May; Board Members Babchek, Phelan and Tisdaie; and,
City Clerk Kade.

Absent: Board Member Weisenbaugh and City Manager Gabor

Approve Agenda

Motion by Board Member Babchek, seconded by Board Member Phelan, to approve the
Agenda, as presented. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Approve Minutes

Motion by Board Member 'I'isdale, seconded by Board Member Phelan, to approve the
Minutes of the Regulai- Tax Increment Finance Authority Meeting held November 20, 2012,
as presented. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Communications .

There were no Communications presented.

Public Comment

There were no residents present to address the Board.

1



Unfinished Business

Trees

At the October 16*“ TIFA Meeting, Raymond Mali presented a proposal to the TIFA Board
regarding tree replacement in the road ri_gi1"t~of~ways. He provided a quote that he had
secured from Marine City Nursery Co. for 50 trees at a cost of $10,000, which included
installation.

Chairperson May reviewed the schedule of proposed improvements and amendments in
each of the TIFA Plans, and noted thatsome of the improvements had been. completed or
expired.

Board Member Phelan recommondecl that TIFA only consider trees for the 'i"li‘~‘A Districts
and not outside of the districts. He said it was time to amend the TIFA plans with a broad
plan for trees, landscaping and other potential projects.

Board Member Tisdale agreed, and suggesmcl that they make the plans broad enough in
order to justify projects.

City Clerk Katie asked that the sub-committee provide their list of proposed projects for
inclusion in the January Agenda Packet. She also reported that the Planning Commission
was currently working on a six-year plan for capital improvement projects in the City.

Chairperson May commented that he would contact Planning Commission Chairperson
David Simpson to see if he could. attend a TIFA Meeting in order to provide an update as to
the Capital improvement Program.

It was requested. that an up~to-date listing of each Plan he presented.

Board Member Tisdale asked that "Review Development and Finance Plan" be placed on
the next Agenda.

New Business

None

Financial Business

2



Involceapproval

Motion by Board Member Phelan, seconded by Board Member Babchelt, to approve
McBride» Manley 8.». Company Invoice #6305 for auditing fees for Fiscal Year July 1, 2011 ~
June 30, 2012, as follows:

- TlFA#1 $ 9s0.00
ii TWA #2 $1,275.00
- TlFA as $1,835.00

All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Motion by Board Member Tisdale, seconded by Board Member Phelan, to approve the
l<.C.A.. Services Invoice #020 for tree trimming and reshaping in the amount of $1,950.00
from TIFA #1. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Adjournment

Motion by Board Member Babchelt, seconded by Board Member Phelan, to adjourn at 4-:40
PM. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Respectfully submitted,
-""‘ . ' *1» /’ .Q_-,:~t__,....

Diana S Katie
City Clerk

3



City of Marine City
Pension Board ~ Pension Plan

October 30, 2012

A regular meeting of the Pension Board ~ Pension Plan held on Tuesday, October 30. 2012
in the Fire Hall, 200 South Parker Street, Marine City, Michigan, was called to order by
Chairperson David School at 4:35 PM.

Present: Board Members Kolcz and School; (Ioinmissioner Turner; City Manager
Gabor; City Treasurer Mclhonald; and, City Clerk l{a.de.

Absent: Board Menlber ltrich and Mayor Browne

Also Present: Frederick Miller, Financial Consultant

Approve Agenda

Motion by City Manager Gabor, seconded by Commissioner Turner, to approve the Agenda,
as presented. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Approve Minutes

Motion by City Manager Gabor, seconded by Commissioner Turner, to approve the Minutes
of tho Regular Pension Board ~ Pension Plan Meeting of July 31, 2012, as presented. All
Ayes. Motion Carried.

Communications

There were no Cornmunications presented.

Unfinished Business

None

1



New Business

Worker, Retiree and Employer Recovery Act of2008 ["WRERA '1)

Cynthia Billings of Sullivan, Ward, Asher tit Patton, PC had provided written notificatiori
that the Worlter, Retiree and Employer Recovery Act of 2008 contained a technical
correction to the Pension Protection Act of 2006 requiring defined lnenelit plans to include
a mandatory provision for nomspousai beneficiary rollovers from employer plans to IRAS.
The amendment is required by the IRS to he adopted by governmental plains.

Motion by City Manager Gahor, seconded. by Chairperson Scheel, to amend Section
8.4(b)[3] as follows:

[3] Distributes: A "Distributee" includes an employee or former employee. in addition,
the employees or former employee's surviving spouse and the employee’:-: or former
employee's spouse or former spouse who is the aiternate payee under a Qualifiecl Domestic
Relations Order as defined in Code Section 414(p'} of the Internal Revenue Code, or an
eligible Domestic Relations Order under the Eligible Domestic Relations Order Act, are
diletrilatitees with regard to the interest of the spouse or former spouse. A distributee also
includes an eligible designated nomspouse beneficiary.

All Ayes. Motion Carried.

llinantrial Business

Presenmtion by Frederick Miller
" Investment Performance

Financial Consultant Fmtlerielc Miller reviewed the Wilminglitm Trust Report ending
September 30, 2012.

" Account Value as of September 30, 2012 $5,550,098.79

Financial Miller stated that the Plan was up 3% from the end of luly 2012, and said that
there was no need to change the allocations at this time.

C()i"l$LllllEll'llZ Miller also distributed. Performance Detail by Period Report: for September 30,
2011 through October 29, 2012.

.2



Motion by City Manager Gahor, seconded by Commissioner Turner, to receive and file the
report as presented by Consultant Miller. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Invoice Approval

Motion by Commissioner Turner, seconded by City Manager Gabor, to approve the Sullivan.
Ward, Asher 81 Patton PC Invoice #4-52714 in the amount of $615.00, as presented. All
Ayes. Motion Carried.

Preliminary Financial Statements

Motion by City Manager Gabor, seconded by Conimissioner Turner, to accept and file the
Preliminary Financial Statements for July, August and September 2012. All Ayes. Motion
Carried.

Adiourntnent

Motion by City Manager Gabor, seconded by Commissioner 'l"urner, to adjoui'n at 4-:4-3 PM.
All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Respectfully submitted,
.-riffPPPPH“-H ii F‘-Fun.’ $1____M,

Diana S Kade
City Clerk

3



CL
City of Marine City

Pension Board ~ Retiree Health Care Plan
October 30, 2012

A regular meeting oi’ the Pension Board ~ Retiree Health Care Plan held on Tuesday, Cictober 30,
2012 in the Fire i-lall, ZOO South Parker Street, Marine City, Michigan, was called. to order by
Chairperson David Scheel at 4:44 PM.

Present: Board Members Kolez and Seheel; Commissioner Turner; City Manager Gabor;
City 'l"reasurer McDonald; and, City Clerk Katie.

Absent: Board Member ltrich and Mayor Browne

Also Present: Frederick Miller, Financial Consultant

Approve Agenda

Motion by City Manager Gabor, seeoncied, by Commissioner Turner, to approve the Agenda, as
presented. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Approve Minutes

Motion by Commissioner Turner, seconded by Board Member Kolcz, to approve the Minutes of the
Regular Pension Board ~ Retiree Health Care Plan Meeting ofjuiy 31, 201.2. as presented. All Ayes.
Motion Carried.

Communications

There were no Communications presented.

Unfinislied Business

None

New Business

None

1



Open Discussion

City Treasurer McDonald commented on the need for an actuarial to be done every five years.

Financial Consultant Miller said he had spoken with Glen McBride who said he would do any
additional actuarial after the first one had been presented.

Financial Business

Presentation by Frederick Miller
“ Investment Performcmce

Financial Consultant Miller reviewed the iiaymond iarnes Asset Allocation Analysis Report with
regards to the City's Retiree i-iealth Care Fund. and the Performance Detail by Period Report. The
current value oi the City of Marine City's Retiree tlealth Care Fund was $255,460.57 as of October
30, 2012.

Consultant Miller spoke of the mutual funds and made a recommendation to move some of the
mutual fund accounts.

Motion by City Manager Gabor, seconded by Hoard Member Koicz, to authorize the moving of
niutual fund accounts as recommended by Financial Consultant Frederick Miller. All Ayes. Motion
Carried.

Preliminary Financial Stotetnents

Motion by City Manager Gabor. seconded by Commissioner Turner, to accept and file the
Preiirninary Financial Statements for Iuly, August and September 201.2. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Adjournment

Motion by City Manager Gabor, seconded by Commissioner Turner, to adjourn at 4:53 PM. Ali Ayes.
Motion Carried.

A Respectfully submitted,

Diana 3 Katie
City Clerk

2



~;j}.\§‘~l‘%

W
e'<K§‘3-i§:;*\g\%“ ~‘ ity of Mari11e City, Michigarl

\‘§,,5~‘ W“ \ 1,\ W53 ' xx 303 s. Wm smt, Marine City, Mic*hig"a.n 43039
3“ w ' 1; . . .

*~<\m>-‘~
Business Name: . . .. .. . .. .
Business Address: {Q 2.15;" }_g\;"b;;5M_m[ZaQlmM_u_M~MnQ“vm"w@;-§a,1flWW,L~__,;3g¢.._H_HM_
Bus. Phone: 3121*» ~""h£g'> . (J»"§_1-}_,'”_1~;';‘;_~._"mmmmmmWFax:!3—Mail: .r.<:m*-M
Description nf Busilla-5:3: I -E;1I¢;;,',u3 _______________________W _____,_fi______

Open Date (Subject to approval): N0n~Pmfit: Yes QED
Number of Employ@es:Fu1! Time é Part Time # of Seats
Hours of Operation: From to _ ~ , M T W Th F S S

-- ¢\c>¥ c".>§x@m.-vi-1:» §>m:>uq_,--

Ownership: Mfllorporation [Illndividual Ewartnership CJLLC Elhimited
Partnership

CorporationName: (H555 _ __
St:1teTa:clIJ:_,,____,,,,,,_,,,mmmmM,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,¢,'W,,mFecierallD:_,,_I1§M_,%g_“§.cQ1,f_"}.b€>2_. ,.

value oflnmal stock and Equipment: Z %€'é'§’<I§3'#

9 .
I \

Name:@ ... “Pit!@: » » ’ III

AddfBfiS=§c2f.i§~lum.._..(:C:;¢r1> Ad.A.j Phone:
City: State: Ziw
Driver's License |#:m§“,,ji_$w§,§§,’> ...§i§.i,,?.» int‘-31¢; (;=.»>_"‘"1¢j}.~
Name: l$_;,_Q' ,g,,gi~£3,fl __
Address: Elf] Q;;'3L; EQgjg,,,,_,_,,,_,_,__M Phone: '32 Q. ";~\M__M
City: *1-Q-3&9 Q; m___mState: §1'\,,% m_m_wZip:_mjj§0Zwfi

Driver's License #1 .. .... h
BuildingOwner:,,,,,,,,m,,,,,;!m-,]¢;;,,§,,:,.L_,,,_m_____,M_i__i
Address: _ .
State:_w_*;-,,=;“T Zip: ""‘\i<E>0‘I?:f1 Phone: 75, {Q .3f¢- ?:__1mfi“§__‘<j‘»_Q¢m§

1

{IQ
.»-



Name:,,,,,, ,,,,,,,,,,_____ Phone: 'f:_?=\'l”>. '3;C£:=35- §§{~3<’E>5§"':. .

Name:,,,,, ........................WMINWFFPh0I1e:....€‘1§-Q-'3' 3?-‘%"l.- ‘E?>'°ni

Name: ........g§,s,ti7§:tt!;ielW..,m J 'V "“"" ~’~~~"'t;vs.ZLt_ Pi1<*"E1_‘§il.iJ,ti, .'i’ni*>fl3- ‘*i'Z’~$1-3?‘-1 2"-*1

Atldremv M _, Y! ._ _, _ ,, _ . "ii-JMQJMAHI
S'1'REE’I‘ rzrrv S'l‘A"I“E 211*

List any iiismtnabie or Toxic Materials Stored in i3u.ildii1g “__”___,__“_,m_____,W mm H V V

VFI'M\llI\MJ—H....................m......................... ,"f"f"" Q_c.>_s’"_t£-_ f”, YY _ _ .
Provide copies ofany necessary paperwork l’m'i1av.:=trtlous substances from any outside agencies.

HAS THYS BUSINESS MET ALL COUNTY, STATE AND/OR FE])ER.AL
LICENSING REQU'IREM\?¢TS NEEDED TO C‘ON])UC'l" YOUR BUSINESS?

YE$: NC):

~‘*~PPW7*’*1"‘Ti5 A> AA .,
Provide copies ofany other governmental licenses needed to conduct your business.

Special instructions for Police and Fire Departments: , .

.31-"\‘-5,_ ¢—p:»_-_%_W 1 H...............................

is there hsrtbsurfate parking for this business? No
Are you inciebteti to the City for anything? ____MM,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,‘ > , . .

I hereby certify that I am the owner, or om authorized to act on behalf of the
owner, of the above-described business. I further certify that to the best of niy
knowledge this is a true and correct application, and understand that the
falsification of this application is cause for revocation or suspension of this
license. '

.. 'f_3_,_,<='-1*‘ ‘"9 ..

Sigriomre & Title ofApplicant Dated

2



City Hall Use Only

NEW BUSINESS-mwfluwuwmuwpmuuw

TRANSFER OWNERSHIP OF IEZXISTING BUSINESS_
- Name 0fP7'*i?Vi9"5 OWWEYTS) Y . .. . ..

TRANSFER OF EXISTING B'U'SINl§lSS TO NEW.lJOCA1‘ION
. Previous Business Location

License Foe: $ Date Paid: Date Issued: _________u_______,__,____,_,
Fee: $25.00 per $1..0DfJ of stotk and equipment

BUSINESS LlCENSE# ISSUED: _ _ . . V . .. ..
Business Licenses Expire lune 30"‘ of Each Year.

:02’;-Jrzvnnnlnuulwulammm

O

i [Required Sigfl€ll'I.i"§&?2

Fire Mnrslmlz i
. Ir H-xfimhfi‘ .

1 Poiice Chief. ; M W... -.-_Mm__V_
1 \V__| ~"

its Mmeo-=r= " migqm ,.t..:"‘.,.,’"'I...,,...i.,.....m..
/'

City Comn1issi1>n\ /24;“ _ M

Building I:sJmci9_r= ,V»— , ,,,..i':'.‘i“:=:1€""'"* —

Date: /'/““' I V“/2

'D=m== ...i!~.;t.;.{<.?=t;;;..;;1;.¢£i-,s.i .......m
Date: M-Z“1 is

Date:

Date: wk“ - Hi" ~—'

Date: l ""Zfi"“"k __

SPECIAL NOTES: _ ____

3



,-p%3’i?=5‘¢".=;1,~-.iii“ 11%:
i~¢;-§§;:;i%_;r§"¢,;;~;~3,a_Q 1

m,_,.w = City 0fMarinc City" Michigall
"' ~ 303 3. Watixr Street, Marine City, Michigan 48039

O " ‘"“'““‘ ‘L
-4

Q‘H.

1 -'br“i‘ 1'
~__2

*"=@>§f¢3* 4"J 11%A12“ :7. "

Business Infm'm:1ti0n:

Au"w_-"_»1-v-vvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvMil
Binsiximas Acidwss: l§§Ef15_‘ii‘Q’§Yi M*“""“*‘ ‘3“Y- M‘ 43_039_W_____________________________________________________
B111 P1wm==..Bl9fT_?§:§9j!2............................, F¢+"><¢ “§l1"Z65"B“5" P»-Maw %_..........................................-.
nwipm of E“!fifi“.Yf£'9f£E%€f;3.£{.i§.i§.E2i.,.§L!KQFEL‘?-*..€!%§EW‘“" "WI ""“*_‘fl’.*j"_'..‘fi‘fl,'.§?.[‘,..
with serious emotional disturbances. adulta & Czhildrtari with devaidpmentai disabilities, Eldullfi &

children with subiflarice ufie disorders, and adults with co-oncurring mental I19:-iith & subatance U33 disgrders...................................‘lI'IWV‘I'WVY'l*IV"#iIlIY'W\N-WV\lW\lIImll/-JWUIHI‘!HM-‘MIVL-IJM-A---i5---111!---L--11 __ __ __.,._._,|,_:,,,.,,.,,,,v,,__.,,,,W,,_,,_M,__,¢_ @ G final" mm, ’

UPE-=11 DEW (wiliwi 10 flPprflvHi)Ifl§ek Of _____________________________ N0n~Pr0"fit: I li_Y¢>s N0 I Em-'r;,r
Number Q1’ }E1'npl0yci=:s: P1111 Tirms ______________v_ Part Time 5 _ # of Smltfi vvvvvvvvvvvvvvv H

I-iours ofOp<-:u'ati0n: From 353o3m to 53_90P"'* 4 1[",1I§{:]
(71 6vv""-1? >41 \"'" "Owm:l"s!iip: i:|Corpmrati0n i::iim1ividu:iI i:]Pa1'ti1m'sl1ip [IIILLCI [::]Limitcd Partmzwliip iii EH1.‘-17

Cvrpvrmm NW: §’_‘_-fi"_“ C°“"‘Y ‘3°'“_'““E'fi§_‘!iS3I3.§*?1!".§7!!?fi§HI€._{§§!If‘Ef?.‘i§X___ __
SIHIC 'l"m4‘[iI>: N/A I~‘- i~=,'al‘1D: 3*3*3499591i-¢-—-——---1-»m»-Miwnmm-v-1-:I1|“.1.m.-.iw-w.--\".m.\i~.m._......._. — _____.-,,,\,,.,_,,,.,,.\,,_,.,_,,,,,,,,‘,“.,,,,.,_,A,___________

‘Value: ofluitial I-3tm:km1d El',]l.1iipl]]('2l\CI S woiooo ______________

Owner (s) Infornmiiionz .

iwanw: d.?i;dfiE?TE.fEi?1%if1‘,f?{.‘i‘ifl“Jfi!Ti*‘ “"°’“""' Hm“ "“““’i’.‘fk'.. 1"m@= iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii H-A
Address: fl§"~;1§§{_rj\'_-=__qf}f¢{;?3______________________________________________________________ Phone; 319~985-§@fl3_M__W_______________________________

iry:F’°'*_‘"1%f’°'! ____ __.......... Salute: ...........VI; zip: .'£§.‘-“Q _
riv~2r’s Lice-use ___________________________________________________________i State:2

1*-1i1111<==""’“*d__.................... .......................................... 'I‘ifl¢= l‘fff1___i_______..
Addmss: h%____ ______________________W_______P Pl-mnc: __________________

________________i State: fl'L__ Zip: ____________________________
Driver’s License #: N/A ______A_________________________________________________ Etam: ___

(fl
D

Building Owner: finffw____________________________________________________________________L_________________________M

A

C

{Ii€.1i't3S$§I __________ _ _ ______________________ ___________________________________________________________
if!‘/I ........ .........................................................__ 311% _ Zip! __1’11°I1@=_......................................M_

3



Elnergcmcy Contact iinformation (After Hours):

I.\i:1rir1¢i::,l§__"!_§‘M':_i_i___':‘£“_§'fiq__ _________ _ Phoiwz _______________________________M
Na1ne:D@b"3 Johnfion _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ Pl'10m':i ___________________________

@l_1m.J§ZQti'ii2fll3Ml
Nz11n::;fi_'i‘2‘________________________________________________v____________ Z Plwlifli

Address: _________i____________________________________________________________________ ____________ _________
Cit;/:_____ _______i________ State: ______ Zip: ____________
List any Flarnmabk: or Toxic: Materizils $t(il'l':ti in Biliiding
None

Pmvirjtz ¢_'!0pi(:,5' qf'mqy nutrew,-cnjy papa:-vi/¢n'k"jw Iruzaralurts .\:ui).1'!m:cus"_,fium any ozitsirte zrgemries.

HAS THIS Bl_iS.l1NESS MET Al.¢1.. CCRJNTY; S'l“A'i"}il AND/OR FEIJERAL
LICENSING Rli1QUlREM!ilN'I‘S NIEEIJEII TO CONDUC'l" YOUR BUSIN ESS?

Y1ts=__[QM N0: ‘_i:]_H

APPLiCAN'Ilf"S lINtII'i‘IIlAtI.,S: W

P;-Qvtde¢()pie_~;¢,1/‘at-ty m‘hc;*r g0w.m-mzmitril ¢'ic.'an:ms :i¢'ectt~;'¢"1t(2 crmducrt ynur bztsirress.

Spmrisil instriictiuns for Police and Fire; I)epartme11ts:
None.

Is tliranz l1a.rt1-$uri’a¢e parking for this business? _Yes _|:]_ N0

Art: you indebted to the City for anything‘? NU _______________________________________________________________________H

1 hcemzby czsrtifjz that I am the awnei; 01* am czuthurizcrd In act rm trcahatfnfthtr IJWIW-‘I; tifttte
alJ0ve—de.9c:"ibad bms'i12es.2r. [_/'i.lI"I}3£3J“ Cfirtiifjl that to the best‘ Ofmy /mowtradge this is a true
mad crormczt cipplicration, and ~tmder'.s'tcmd that thejblttificrztirzn q;“zht.s- applicxitidn is c':c,m.§‘c2
jbr revocation or sztspcerzsirin cifthtlt’ license.

Sigtlatutn 8.: Title offikppiicant U Q ift-‘Datteci ___{€/é§_-Ii‘:

4



City Hall Lise Only

License Feeriii__________________________ Ilate Paid:_________ ______________________________________ Iliatis .l‘ssuc:cl: ______________________________________V‘
Fee.‘ $2100 per l'i1.Cl0() Q/“.:'trJt.'k and eqniprnerlt. pwJr'aIc’1:t to nmrlrhs rernairiirlg in tau: yrmr

i3US.l].\i.Ir5SS L.!CTl'§£'NSE ti ISSUED: ______H__i____
.l?3l.1Sl.l1CSS Licensns 'Expin;i June 30"‘ of Bach. ‘itear.

Required Slgn:1tu1;g._=:§,1p __

Fire Marshall: ti/-1"" '-‘*4 H______ mile: -"'_l' " 5: {WEN
7 "" V _ ‘*““"“""

Plilllflll Chief: ' i J . ‘"3-‘Pi? 3:’ Dim‘!

fiity Manager: -~_h____________WW _____‘_ I)a1;c:|__m§q_wfk__§m__E?L;;4_3 \

CityC3un1mifisii>IltW, ,,,,,,,,,,,,__, _.M.................“W WW1 m.____i
t-3:1iir1in;_;I:1s1:r¢c'1‘c_1M“i;:__M........... _______”__ Date: / =/65'“/5

City (flung-W- T ,1. ~--" ___ 93"“

SPECIAL N(J'I'E$t t
l l

l lt.__________“.................................................._Z Ii..............................................................______________. ‘

R l\~‘\,

5

l



SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT APPLICATION
CITY C)l.i MARINE CITY, MICIHICEAN

303 S. Wittcr Strtict, Murint: City, Michigan 48039

it is lTC?tL7t)l'l'll'l'l(21'lt'.lt3(.l that all applications be stibmittcd to the City not less than 90 days prior to the start of the event in
r_u-dcir for the ztpplicatiim to be pi'0ci:ss<:d by the eveitt data. The City will ttczt Uptm tlte appliczninn within 30 days oi
receipt. Tite City of Marine City n-my impose t‘€Stl‘l(7-Iifinti on any special event in the itttcrnst uftht: lwaitli and satiaty
of l‘0$lLlt211llS and participzmts. This applicant tnay bi: required tu indcrnn.it'y thn city for and hold it itarizilcszs from and
clcibncli it against any and all ciziiins, lawsuits or other liability.

An Applicatitm Fct: of $25.00 is required for all r1on—City spoiisotcd ewnts; hcnvtzvcir, the fut: shall be refundcd to the 5
Applicant in the event titttrt: is zero cost impact to the City liar flu: cvcnt. '

v . - F ~ - ~ » » I - - I I P ~ - . - - - - . . . . in-i ~ V ~ Y ' - ~ ' - ' I . | - . . . . M . . iiQ . . , , , , , . . , . . , . . . . . . . . . _ . . . . , , , , , . . , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , , , , , , . . . , . . . . . . . . . . . . , . . , . , , , , . . , , , . . . . . . . . . . . ,.

NAME OF EVENT:

.... fi~
Applicant! Spfm$0t‘ of Event:

iiiiii
Z—~~~~~~~~~~~~~ww----iq|||||||||||V iiiiiiiiimi -.---—- ibAnl0M‘.‘ “PR4iiiii».~..m.- ..—»-\----------» _ _ .QVWWlMH'|i\-IIi\bI

is Sptmsor of Event :1 Non-Profit Orgzmization? Yes W N0

Mailing .ACl.f.Il.l‘€':S3I

1? atiiiitz;§'-:1 '71 I, ..... iiiiiii
Contact Person - 'I\l'amn: "ZZ;Q_ M fig. 5 ,5‘ 41> i,¢..M_‘;;____ Phontaz Z4'?

Commit Pfirsim E~Mai1: T“ .. ..ttttt C
On Site Evnnt .l\ill~'cll1%1g61“-' Nnim: #14,. _ (Q dM;~"‘ Phontaz ‘§Z1;;;;_|_“_;~ % é ~M§.;_f;A9;¢;
(Cl1fl'litg€:S in this infm"1nzit.i.on must he submitted to the City Cllcrk prior to the event.)

Dattttlriottrs of Evmt:

,/1;»/qty 9} /0,, //' f,¢;'LcJ/'55” AAAAHim
tam 2715:» at-..',,¢ ,,, ,4’; /2//' Wiiiiiiii-~;~~'~—

Lncatiolt of Event:

i.1Z.)ilZ..,t.,.M_Qfi_£..tZZ.fi] ,»~"~‘7_'.'»¢;-7:47 “ll

t1tti==~ii=‘ t‘tattil;*ti"’ii*ititi*iti=titttttni1ititHts-ir't“t'=i=itirift‘"ti"tii?'*t:"i-:1iiitiwtttiiItilititWitt"i*»ii1tiWi‘““tit 1="=:‘ttititztttt"=it:tt:t=tittitt*i*iii=tttiititii"'iit‘itiiiiiiiin‘ittntéiziii‘it-ittint=i‘:1t*nttitti§*iw‘tinitattic»=tti-tt1~iir=i~~tittiisttti tn‘-‘:tt=ttt~t‘;i-mi 3“*i~,i.‘ii\'.'i‘i'iit‘°ii‘t:tti"l$iiiiiiiFii1iiii‘litiliiilliltilili‘n‘liliiiililltliititltlhtiltFtiiiitiitliiwtWitiiitigtlfiiiliqiyziittiiWU5tttHiiH}iii!idlxafiiiiiijtiitiilwifiiillilailillfilililitldfliiHiiditi‘Piiiiitfiihiwfiltlifldiifiiiiiilattliitildlfilfti‘t§:;5itJ;Iyuliflfltttiltql‘ltlitliitilliiiil-§i§lt!;;il!tii!Q;iijitiityitijitiétpl‘Hnit;M5i};lt@q;:§}f1tt§t;;tt:;ptnitgtgmGg;iiw§ii,i@;?M%,iu;.ltlt§immmittmphQ1WpiiitwlfipiiigbutijgLmpiiww iiipQWfipwmmMZRt3ftptiiipF,7tWWtzigifigwfiiiiiM



Will atcnhulit: bcvcrztges bc served? Yes l l No _____

Dctuilcd Dczscriptiun of Event (attach additional sltccts & cwcrlicnci diagram, if ttpplicnblc):

.'I(\F'FRWvvvvvvlib! .—t---~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~v--> .-t--i-M-------------i. —i-wtwwwwwwww~-»-4»»»»»»»»»»»»».-»ww-- ---

 fl......W-M-....................H_ i-V........................dHd —w.......\l\lIM\lttttttttttt.t 

T W
Will street closures bc ncccssary? Ycs __,__.@i._ Nu ,,,,,M,

Ifycs, include it clctaiicti map and indicate the data and time for closing and rt:-opening, including set~up
and tcar down.

v—vww-an-v-»-in»-i-- v-mm»--mt-v-~.n»~|i.mm.n-»m.~ui.- » VIIPIKIMH-0l'Ih|0-h|\Il\7 .--mi--wmnmi-mm-n.¢i».»~.\ 

it-wtw||¢w|~v|w¢.|».-i- --niwvw-v-¢m.m-»;==» . ..—.-.—.».-.-.-.-».\.¢mm\.M»i-.- av-t-vi»-awimw-iviiiiwitnw-».imm».

Arc utility l‘lO0l(—l1t')S rctt'tti,t¢ti for water, electric, ctt:,? Yes ml :l Nu
(May impact total cost of cvcnt)

Ifycs, list locations.

?—H~~~m--~ pHi»wr--"M---i~-»-.-nu.-_> .. ..».-.w»---\--.~.-.=-_»-..-.- __ ..w|-M.-M-tn,..t,..=.-.».-_-.-.» _ __ ___,_,-it-it-..»..M..i.

 fliiiiiiiiiiiin=»- .. mu-umt».-..i~_»..~-»_~ _ _7|pwpw|iF\||IM/IAl\AA|I|_‘ __ _ __-_¢,..-....-....,..,..,..-_»-.--

. . -M-»».n|.nA- - _ _ ..................MAh .....................i..i,_..,.,,..,..,..........,...,.,_.. ,.........M

iiiiiiiiiii'iiitil“t~ti*‘tilt -iii‘-i1'ttiliiiiiiijitt‘W‘"='iF"“Ei“iitliFbi"“itt Wt-'1t*"itiiitit"tinit""tiit‘ttit:tit?’itti!‘tiF‘Fittttli-ittttititttitittitit‘tit-Eiiitttitdsittttttt 1ij.i-tut ‘=t:t~==i ""‘Kiftliwfliiilffimtil?‘llfiliiiifwiihfiidrlEijltfiifllilgififiri*illini;§Jp§§iQt}lUp;t1‘§i;il:M§1t;i§thl‘Q »qt;.»i Q\i:5f§§t}‘1§rittt§ ,i~t‘;,=i~.‘,\i‘i;‘.~_w pit‘-i?§§m|ttsatflijtQ];1$ip§ilQtii$Ql§;\i{t§H;ftiiifiltiaili£1!fimliillllliliwiilifilll
i“il1'Ti1lii"~“ll ‘litIii‘Lil1iiiF‘iit'lti¥ili‘ F"hii'“iMit“»tit-=“lii "Ti! i-'1\‘lii‘“‘5'l:u "Iiihriiiiidttileiiiiliii it-lillliil-Itilill.‘ it i ii-1i tit--., in tlltil-tll:\ll:l'll\\-l §l£d.tIll€illt it‘-‘~Li*'i=§t\t;,1li1,ti=iti,n1tt1,ti»g51i »‘t.!.»ij:>,.; 1ti:1iwrwi,i~~~=gi~.¢rityi, tyit .‘» :--:t_pj,:;1,=,"-:;i t‘tT.t;‘ll§‘- ll{t-l;:ll‘lIll‘)‘tll‘-iii“£5‘hfl‘l1$§-utlkfis‘IL;zu§J¢u~‘t‘pl‘t{R$t m.,~:~, M-_: ;5;tut;;iw,‘_;t;=,,,;tw pg.“ ‘,3. ‘M i._‘;;.;‘,,;,QLl;l|‘t‘Kt:‘l{L".““‘ H ‘ “K‘IH‘l‘Witta]flmlmigtEq;|<g?m‘$wfiw};i$1 31;: M;;“;“;i‘;‘;;_“-;;~‘ W1,‘ ;W,‘;‘‘lit wit.»-i t- tilt:-ttwi ii»,-,».-.‘i ii ~:~:>i»~.~.‘~ ~i-1 i- tar“-‘ it air’-liiitiit-~~. -int-intint-ti.i~~wiwF~'mi ttuttm-it-it-.itl-w 4.5 it;-pit-it-it ,. if‘i1l\$§Ut‘yJ\d|i\f|§1l‘ifiiillirfil ,i,t_i ii,‘-,t~.~ M ii_-it i.i_i.,l,.~\t,tt~ |i;i~_1i~.~‘,,‘~.\ p.-._i it-_.W<.‘..‘ ,., ,h1_;_.‘:‘,‘ ,_.“W‘i ‘\,.‘,w.:.W ,_i‘_W,_U1‘i‘..MW._, M, ‘;,,,\,,‘u_5.,,,Q.,riw.,‘ W‘,w‘_.“___:‘at‘,,W‘_i,,,\L_W‘ WM“_m_“,N,.M pi‘W,_‘i_WW,itiiilttitimitirttiiititliiil-itititiiitttcttitiititiititditimiiiitttitdiihitritiiltiitiitztl“Witt:titiitttiititiiititltttttiiii-‘itiiitiiititttttiitiittltgttttittfdits-itt-iéiititniitigi‘zmtrtiigitiiunttittitttigjiitiittfiiihait;5;.taint;fluit5t{;i;;;tti;;;?§i§i:tt;ti;iigiittg-i;tg;gtti;gtiii~;§i;git;;;ti;=@i;;;§tiW;;i;W;; til?“inW,H§}i:ip:li5§iir;;3mtmttjtimt§t1:;§;;Qiti§h§§§§,§Qltisfliti‘@§\[Q,§ui;i‘



1. Applicant/Spouse!" will supply evidence of the following:

H. Certificate of general liability iiistirruiee with $1,000,000 per occurrence and in the
€lggregetc.. Total coverage must be sufficient to covet‘ possilalzs exposure with adequate
policy" limits (may require liiglier limits if exposure is considereti high).

l. lf liquor is being served, then cvitlimcc of additiomii “Liquor Lielaility" with
limits ct” not less than $l,0(l(l,0UO per occurrence and in the ilggrcgzitc (miiy
require liighcr limits if exposure is considered high).

la. The named of insured itltlst be the some as the Appiicantlfiponsor.

c. Policy coverage clates must be tor the full term ofthe event.
ti. "I'M: City ofMarir.1e City must be named as an “Pa.(ll(.i-lli0!l£l.l .l11surcd” on the certificate.

ti. The City of Marine City and all of its clootccl and appointecl officials, eiriployees, and
volunteers are to be added I0 the Applicant’sr'Spo11soi"s gi:t1e1'al lcrliilily policy its
“Additional Insl1red’$",

f. The person signirig the ce.ri:ifiei-no must have authority to do so.
g. A “Haiti I-lamxltess Agreement” is required, signed by event .Applicant/Sponsor and the

insurance provider (See Agreement Attached). .
ii. Ccmjplcte contact information for Insurer requircti.

Tlififltflflfiw Pr<Wid=>r= .....................r...l..l__
Anwuflt 01‘-'Cvvmefivo1£*‘.,.oev..i...t...ez,.riri.l.-r "WK.........................o._____i
Contziet Niinie, Address <Si:Teiephone Number of insurance Provider (Alltiflli Copy ol'C¢¢ii.illct|te tirniribiiiiy tiemm);

ii’ »zru_0 1‘ 5“ Ere ,e ..................tiyet 27¢/47'“ »’r~=Z£._€'l=<%f..............
.....
The City of Marine City complies with the ADA. No person shall he sulzijectect to U.l‘ili1W'fil.l
discrini.inetioti under any program or activity conducted in the City offvlarine City.

Apptieant I Sponsor of Event is responsible for providing Portable Rerrrrooms.

.Indicate#o:t"Portnb1e Restrooms planned for Event; MM

Itidicated it ofl-Iandict-ip Portable Restrooms platm.ed for Event:

Applicant I Sponsor of Event is responsible for providing TRASH RECEPTACXJZS.

irliiitliliiiiiiiiiii L“‘i"WI'l'-ii ‘iF“i‘l*l*\"\‘*ti"““‘i*liiillli'“’W‘ill“ilWiT‘ "ii ‘J“"+‘£"i‘“ii‘ilisi”‘04’l=tl'll‘ii!‘i“‘W351iiitii‘ii‘ii1fii*i‘“=ii**‘iii"iiiiriilllli'li=§!S‘ifi§P1ii“* iii:-‘iii?0iilfiiiliitiliwitiiiii‘E5iiiitiii‘tiiiiW“"WittTWiiiiE5530?‘!"Ji10it;i'*‘<$i5iit‘iiiaii ri1‘i'i*,1+;,:1i‘~l’_i;\-if“ ‘ftl-11.‘?-J,~§1~f;li “1w\'j;':i‘i‘ iii L\,i‘.\‘-j\\":5;t1‘-t'i1l4:I;§i;‘;Lf-.7{ iiiW‘ttwjiiiiiiiiig; 1‘-31;‘iIi3i;;;§1rb§gt0i§iJti;;¢£ty:mg-ti;-;§w<:; ;';i=:;ii‘:.=:_i=:~ ‘iii;i;j;i‘:{~:~n5;;5;=;;y‘”T-it1it=1iiiii‘iiwiiiitiwlitii-*<*t¢i=ii~=i\‘ti‘>ii*W:i-sit?‘ i'3‘i'i"i“llil‘i""ii'l“~"‘|i“‘\“i.lW'iliiii“wel'~'l<lli~‘~llli‘ilWl\'iii‘l¥:li§‘wailii'ir-mitt‘W-»..<1:»** ti:-'i»»,.-1‘:-i»Mior \$:i.‘ii‘riiiillfiil‘ii¢»-tiitltMil?‘:£ii“i'~*ir:;ililpl tri~;\.i-,-W‘ ‘mil-]‘ijhii‘L‘iiiWii\,.t\iifi¢¢§lj1ilj§‘i~.‘,i§i§;.;il\§t§ rim rt#05»-ryilfij;i*§JLi;BE:-$0711},-It-Wk,~M@;,i§\§mI§‘iigilW‘-‘iri ‘~"i-‘~' ii?=i’ti!'i‘-fiiiF'~‘i'i"l¢21';t"'13‘?i‘Ti*‘ ’-"1‘i‘\'i~‘ t»i““‘i?i‘i"ti‘i“‘i‘L’~?=i“ “ills-*1‘F*“~F“'it4~i*WtW=‘Wislixilr-H llli\l'lll‘l*ll\l-l"ll"tJ:l7llll§'fi.lQ:'\l:l 1-ititiitJ-iiiiiit\\tiirt~'*F~i:i¢iti~sr‘We “‘l\W=l";K.‘Y.'\;‘itl‘1:il-2:! i‘i‘-“Mif‘WW‘i$Vl\lii'liér\¢iii"'i$lW to-~‘rJi:-;1=‘! ‘l=3’!iiihis~4:H‘E{ii"!FgH‘llilif;~“§i~LEiiJgi =1i,wi;.'_2:‘-‘ti l;it-“‘;':H;i‘»‘i‘:~‘i:~;{‘<r‘- riw-;-ii i;_t-;i_~.‘r;-»,i;.vi:.t-ii i‘ ‘Jilei;}:L[LiWri\lllf1‘¢i\iii.1i0}'jl-‘wlg:ilillije‘-L.;i*i{Jf;\1;li1lii\2'!qIfflpilli"§‘i.J‘iitWilt?Itimittiii‘1-0Wtiiifi"‘iiii~iiiits\iivi%rFili0iiil=iiEitofitsItriiiiitiiitwititeritiiirtiiiturretiieitiitla>1ieiiiiriiiiiitiriirr=t:tirttitisoitirkviliiimi$;»L:ts;i=-one"it=iiiirtél‘irimlimiteriiriiiiiiiriiiiiitii:is;;iglitiiigiitii¢i:;;;i;ii;$iiiiitmintiiiiiirrcrieitiiiiiiiitimiiifiliiiis-irgigirmiiiiiiwitii ;;;»Ei‘,;q=,>.mitt»piii;r¢g>;;E,ii;§rein:g,,;;1@Ii;i;;;g<-iggfiiy§w.;;ii';¢r;}!,



1. CITY SPONSORED EVlZNT3: The City of l\v'l€tl‘ll'lE City is responsilwlc for 100% of onsets.

2. CO»-SPUNS-OR.ED EVENTS: The City ol"M:1rirli: City is responsible for 50% of costs.

3. NON—PROFIT EVENTS: Spoiisored by a currently ccrtifietl IRS 5GlC (3) Non-Profit
()1-gaiiizatioii. The sponsor is responsible for 100% ofcosts effective jlenuiiiy 1, 2012.

4-. FOR PROI-”*'IT EVENTS: The sponsor is responsible for 100% of cost.

The City of Marine Clity will provide the event orgariiizers an estiinate of fees for city services. The event
orgooirzers sl'itil.l be given an opportunity to review these estimates prior to approval of the event. The final
£l.l‘I'l0lJ.ll'E billed to the organizers will not exceed the estimated flmollnt unless:

' There have been additional city costs due to cleanup or .repai.rs olitlanisged. property.

ii Additional city services were provicioti as a result oi’ changes in the requirements as requested by
event Oi‘gi1tii5.‘!fi1'S.

Applicatits / Sponsors are to submit at 50% deposit of their estirnated portion of costs within (30) days
their appliczitiori being approved. They will be billed for the remainrler of the ACTUAL costs alter the
event. Failure to pay the final bill within thirty (30) days of the invoice {late will result in deniiil of
n]_Tipli0B.lZl(1t'l the following year.

As the antliorizetl agent of the sponsoring ongaoizatioii, I hereby agree that this orgenizstioi'l shall abide
by all conditions and restrictions specific to this event so l.'l€l<.’2l‘.l'l’lll'l¢d by the City ofMarine City, and will
comply with all local, state and federal rules, regulations anti laws.

i/K-Tl/IJ

\

Si?-“““‘“’ “““~-§:_§iZL».fA-/en?‘/fit 1.~errr">t"7P*'-‘-"3""“‘°"i) ll.“ 5' ‘l "2" 55'
Date _______ "“'/L,-/”‘

.l.. Q rr . h an in' L "

City Clc1‘k’s (Jflice
303 South Water Street

Marine City, Michigan 43039

Telephone: (BIO) 7ti5-$830

— — 11'?‘-'-‘1“‘\'i"W1@‘l‘l4"“i0N‘t-i“F' ‘llpl-i‘l"‘ll“‘l'i-"lll‘:l-I'll‘ “ lil‘i".‘7.ill .i‘ii‘i“?‘i"i‘i‘i iii’ ‘9 I-“.‘l i'\1‘\"i.‘.'."ii7T€‘i“'l:“\l‘%"'0l'Wt'i7\-Hi‘lI‘7Pi‘il‘ .l“‘?1\‘i'i‘r'i"i‘-r‘li"il? "F"il"?l-TlC0l"\l‘?hI ‘?"C~=‘i‘i'\‘¥'iI'r‘i“#'il ‘l i."“V‘i.\-'1‘.l3i‘i7‘F‘¥“i1*'503715iiiwiii‘1l1ir.'J.wigisfl-\§i§.ii\‘ii"jil¢{1i ——it» " t‘ '.¢i:‘.‘li'~-l1:i1,l1-".~.~.=;'»"ill‘ liii-*ft=irlieil‘¢"“‘l:~“ illilliiili ‘iv 1.-1*-i-'-i‘.l_i‘i“~'~i':¢-ri‘~i“ ll-‘.il‘l"“ili[1\l‘|" .l~‘i‘":1.'r-It“ii”l=rlii~s~i1Jisii.t~'~ .1‘*.1.“l?"vii1"-‘i1§1lIi”tl}l;'3'i;‘“‘l!llH‘il“iHi' ‘iii.’-“‘i“'i1‘lil‘,:""i‘;l‘l“il"1l‘ll“jil:iTii H"lL"hf-?"'Wi“l:‘l*‘Ji¥‘,?<J ‘I-i:.i;.;I;P=.;:i:i ‘.'._i‘,-‘*‘-»,‘»i;‘»‘i‘~‘-1.‘i‘~‘~i. *l,‘i'-ill‘i.‘l“\I-1“-,1‘-l“ll“l‘l:§i‘lll;0‘,"il§illitlillif "1-‘:i'i‘::l~'=i.;.\ ¢.;i..;¢ipg.;;4,l¢gi? r“ ill‘ ‘ ;-iJl?i0B0i1;§¢ iii.‘-tilti-‘i "ii if‘iiifilir?“<3;ilWi=.‘1‘lo.“rPili¢iifi‘oiFiiieiiFiitil“*l“lbti*"““i1i.ii:i “:'5.ilt1=.~‘.\1L‘1“1--=‘3-‘.*'1liJ.1iiil3'rJ‘i'ti‘»;si“l‘;iii'i§;<£\ltiti-Fer;‘Itslits.‘tit‘?“Witl€‘it“~~‘l1;:i:tlttiiwiit ,~t§\1li‘i\;-,~»:i;ii_.iEsj{lt§i;iti“i..iilP1i$‘iiiits?t;t1!.oi;,iiilis!i-~ii;titsr5L~5;'0E;iiii.=s““‘;Eitq'qie“§s51iFoi‘h'i;Fi5sire i;;'i_‘;;:;T{-t$i;\i.i»:=ii‘;io‘i\iig=;-i§~4£e-trip -' ‘ ii"s:iiio=@iiisl:tililaiiiiii~i:>iteiiiiisiihiniiileiiiiitlieihistitiitiieiEiiiiiisiissiiioi:ii>tii@£iiiii;iiiileisiitI~e:iiiiiKi:ei:isi£i1~;ii1iiiiriiiis11li~liitsiiiiiiiieeizisieliiqteiiitiesiitiiixii.i;e;iioeiii;:iiiiiis»is1.riii1i»iiiixioeiiiiiiiiei=»;%ii.ssiii;i ;:;»=,:;.;i=ii;§i;ii§=s=iisiiiiiliiiiee .



511iC)FF1CE usfi i*"‘F:‘r“':‘,Q»

SW $25.00 Appiication I"-"ea Received: . . _ _________MM

ID1-9Appiicatiuri reviewed / approved by thefjgyovéingy _ iidty

Fire Chief ......IIIMIAJIIHMA-flhlhllh-IJIIHAM-A

Pcmw-.~ chief ““ 53?
Public Works Director "R _ i W,,__.m..-..........

_i)_’____,

City Manager W, W V.

Approved by the City Commission at a reguiar meeting held in the Fire Hal! can

w1¢i:»'>,vi=1=i|I‘r‘.:~ivumiWm¢vi‘1===:r:i-r~£;11\>i'wwiau; ‘,‘\1§‘*“"F1;“‘T\\“"i‘$%i%iWl ii <».:»:‘::¢<-F-i“‘qvS\@lEF|)\?)QgS\; <==:-r‘ i:==ir;=iii:, "']i‘3‘°:“‘:\'i'fi:1“'7Ii§‘ ;:!¢:<=;1: i ==l1~~‘ “M.-1V-‘:.:;‘\'i““§:‘\“r W-‘<=<~‘~“'~!‘~'= ii-=a:\1>“'w"~-ii 1-» ““"‘\5“"\":|‘Miiii"i1T;4§i$Wb¥iFiT7wliii‘§§‘1Pifii\l°1W:<!"WW"
iii ‘-¢“*i'*‘Hi“'1;‘=F’=iEW¢iM:i'Plxixgiiii I-ii \‘1w1‘F'?‘I‘\:‘$:'?iiiwwfiiii"‘1i\;Qi"‘|Lf1'W!¥:;t§HI‘£IEii H \;;MIi1~£=\\.'*l‘ ELl'1‘11|li1‘\“L“!“\H\\‘\:: Will}-‘3 “1¥““.*;i~*~"" *£;1u¥“*‘~::ii‘:e:§fn'E ""ri:5‘""‘i"i‘.‘~{-ii ::I\‘i*\“'-‘¢"‘=‘~‘1-“‘;4‘r5?S‘:iiiii‘-dr.Fi=iii‘*"#i!*i “KWMarii§i$iiF:‘~~;x¥i1ii“!,i$! \“.\!“dc‘vl\-vi‘ ‘lwiilifiriisii£ii5‘!;ii§$i?},.\‘\!:;¥i‘i\~ "‘=;¥:“‘l';,F;1‘iii=*F‘*i§:iT‘;i‘ci1iiniiiI2E1J'=ii&r57riinffli‘H:?1ii"MIMI =T\~‘i?i;‘~i! ;1- »=‘1<“'?-'1E1‘1,;'i=i.;-Ii‘-ii ,\:~ii‘ 3;1“‘~i5'w;“‘~LPJl\. ‘»}1"“iu.[:‘~~‘iv,-‘if-"‘.\'\ ii3‘1:FI":3\.*=?=e~s5!':'iiFLi7i‘K“‘}F‘11"‘f§Z':§§iPHi?i@i;¥’3§:Efi'-rfiii~'?§$i5ia\?ii?i!N\ii1fi!@1]i\'$fiiJ-Hii\!3~Eii#iiii?¢‘fl¥iiw£3131-WHEMEJi§fi*Ig?‘?ii?;;1.*§fLi}?-£1i;{1§fl;¥;$$hiLii§wT=<$Ffl*y$5§r§iF1film?!‘vfflffiwiiiwEF12!?RlNi§'??rF4Ji1,3?riflfiififiifliifii‘i?.\i;M‘I:1:QiLfl'iiiiihaiiwfiribiifldiizI!§=§MWi\i$!fi1ilyL‘q§:\i}fi¥‘M:\>fi::l%'xq§£'!l3JPi%5J$j§i§§fQ\~iMiIqfiifiii?i§£\r}!i\!Rii§jifQ'§iHf‘ =:1a-iiiiiifiiggliiiaii~54iiii-ani551:1:5;iwi§iiifi@1i;i;i5=smgiig§;ikgwrir



BUDDY I’OPPY SA LE — Henry Francis Baslwre VFWPost 12085
_d-M W,.M._ - .._. _ Ii-A1 Hlfl-lJl\|/IL WW

RXlBAKTM£HImB§ 
(Fur Internal Use Onfyj

L

1,“,ODE

FIRE None

DPW * None

V Vt"i V V EH“ °V El VV V

POLICE

Estimated Costs: NONE

~ ~-1%fiiijfiléQ{iilfiE!Yii¥;i;§ii‘fiiii!%3iiiiiggiiii?r“‘““*?1;¢li1\i‘*fr;Eiiiiiéwifiiiéiiwci'“‘iitiliiiii"1‘Fifi‘QFiiiiiiiiiii?kiwi?W1Ii‘TWWEW“‘i‘“J1?ii111$?W‘-€:i*iii?E*Il3iiiiMi‘iii"WEBER!iiilf<\W€»“7<iEPfil?i?3W‘iii?5‘iii?I1*i5£*5‘j‘““'?‘5i$¥ii!=i:Wi??¥*5E1$i?-iii‘fiiiilniii""‘:41WW;Viki*51i¥“ii*£i7€ifli55‘EW53?5‘**bTfi*l‘il§¥f*1‘Fiii-*“‘\F\¥#i*iH"iii!6!?‘“EV‘iiiiiii?Ffc‘iiE\*i?qW 1\"»=‘i‘1¢‘1*‘L"Y"iiMiiiifiiii‘“iiixiéf\i~7iHi\i1fii=§1=?&“* ' ‘ ‘ ‘M-\:?\‘£1=Vifiiiwriiiiiiiii\:i+i*i=W?vI1>?ii<i=@§"F-MEI ‘!:l*f-I=:‘=i=\==‘:~\ “ 1:‘-‘Y ‘iii Vi: \:<:1 1“~“i1-1»»‘.‘\V‘(7’j-‘»I“:I“=\V'};~‘*1'= I\=.=l\:l=£'"‘""‘§WV *:‘=* ‘V"l*‘*\“‘= Iii \rV-E" »l1L‘\I“‘Y[§*1r?i1'~\:='jQ‘=1V\r =3?" ‘lrflw 2411‘ ~‘:“i ‘\‘=i=\1;‘=I»=’I’-‘.‘ ‘:l"\“\“-‘\“l“I‘:1i\"“; fliiiip “ ~‘ifiikinii":*ii:::1;?iW'Iwli-T:‘\ld';“‘+|‘;“-l‘:‘{‘:‘\':‘ Veii;r1;1:i}Q§iiVVAEiiii§§m.ii S-ii; V;;-155:: ""|““‘i".“gi{€’£‘3ii}miiui!!ii]%J\1l:$§liw£“:"\§:i2\IiRiVV<:‘l:=IV V»:1Tr\V<1ai§»Si1$!il» Z‘:-i‘-r§l:“\:‘ “ VQ:i;-i-».+fi*i:~i\F§ii‘iiEii¥ii§:ii; * >‘
'RMWsfiiiiwififiii-f:;~T§S?§i§£{iWi§=-iiiiifiiiiiIW1M1M11‘WW1FEW-G-W3:JH31i}!-Wiiflli;ifEiiiflilifi35*1IiLl§{{J1lk\{?ii;i;:iiii}MiiiiliiiiiiiiW1I-1;i§i?$iP¥\§?;!¥;?]Iii“-51M1-???FM!‘Iii»;iJr)3fiilfiiifijW15¢-s=¥i;*?i\:$?§M‘vdiI1{NJiiijffiI---$3EHi\?\‘1€-\¥1“‘115?3lV%5 =i‘:!iWWi-isWW!W2‘4‘iJ\l?1E'iW11Fi“-?iii‘*MI*\~1‘?‘WVivi?‘?i\‘l‘l?i‘JI‘Kiwi-Y\i*£4i“1\?“¢1Wi=!1F{7‘:‘¥i\1*‘T£WiF1P71Y-1\§‘!vhTiVfi*i15:1\Y‘ *‘M-"iiR‘\‘“‘iii‘iiii\¥{W#1W\17'Jf‘\*5:7‘l?'-?i=1W FF



IfStator of Michigan
§_-.},:Iv_I';;-,J1;'j;3}!‘-;;-§;.;__5,-;_j; Michigan Gaming Denim! Board

%l““““‘§l? V, ~ Oliioo oiliio Exaciltivo Dlrootor
-PD. Box 3l1l“IHB

i " " » ' i_Bl'lSi|'l Ml 48809
Fax: ii’i :1) 45o~41eu

"*5" - my_mm§§£ijg9n gov/rrlgcb

LOCAL GUVERNING BODY RESQLUTIQN FUR CHARITABLE GAMING LICENSES
(Required by MCL.43Z.'iU3(|'<](ii))

At a V. V. V meeting of the
riEc;\,li.lllii'i':‘>'l'i'§l'=ii‘;"c':'iA'L ' ‘TOWNSHIP, CITY, on vllmlli-L oou~o||.moARo

coiled to order by VVVVVVVVVVVV_V_VVV_Vl!eyer Cha'r1eeV on Fobxroori ‘i, 2013
at 7 =90 aVm.ip.m. tho following resolution was offered:

TIME

Moved by and ouplwried by
that the requefl from A Broadwzny Connection Debut, I'n5f 'l.\‘Imr:i.1m City ,__ _

wow of V V V V . rwkiiio that they be rmonlzed H8 a
COUNTY NAME

nonprofit organization operating in the community for the purpose of obtaining charitable

gaming licenses, be consideredfor H __
APPROVAUDISAPPRDVAL

APPROVAL Dl$APF-’ROVAl.
Yeas: Yeas:

Na;-lye: __MHw__W_w Neye: _m_wmM____m

Absent: Absent:

I hereby certify that the foregoing is o true and complete copy of :3 resolution offered and

adopted by the at a
‘l’0‘r'VN5HlF. Gl‘l:‘|‘, OR VILLAGE GQUNCILIEOARD H H “F\"'EG|-iL1\R CIR SPECIAL

meeting held on 3V
one

SIGNED:

Diana S. Kfldfi, City Clerk_____....m.................WmHW._oo_firmEE,&WfiéMx -o...................UPI’-I-40-l"4F0i\ 

30.3 South Water Screen, Morrine City, Michigan 43039
_........V..VVVVVVVV\" LM.............M ......................_._.o_.M..

MGCB-MP-6036 (Rev. D842) CGMPLETION: RequiredPENALTY: Poofiiiiiifi denial of application



Cl .“1Zron»:i111ar_4i Cicirmarztilin Sikliut, -Yup.
dim Ji/let/wprIl’io Sims

./liiwrirro €ity., Morass» 48039

Monday, January 28, 2013

To Whom it May Concern:

The purpose and intent for which A Broadway Connection Debut, Incorporated is
organized is:

A Public benefit non-profit corporation to raise funds through various fund
raising activities to support and promote competitive performing arts through
various educational workshops, skili-building day camps, instructional seminars,
organized competitions, as well as supporting other competitive teams in
Southwest Michigan.

To raise funds for the purpose of supporting and encouraging students in
their endeavors by assisting with the associated costs of preparing for and
attending competitions -- both at the regional and the national levels - including,
but not limited to: travel costs, entry fees, costumes, camps, instructional
seminars, required uniform expenses, and any related coaching fees that
otherwise would not he possible without our organizatiorrs assistance.

- Our program is geared to promote the overall welhbeing of the students by
giving them the opportunity to explore and cultivate their talents to their fuilest
potential, which may not have been possible without financial assistance. Our
organization will participate in six or more fundraising activities throughout the
year in hopes to accomplish all aforementioned goals.

if you have any additional questions, please do not hesitate to contact:

Maria Merrill, President
(810) 278-3560

Tara Muliett, Treasurer
(810) 300-7859



§)J.f.‘L0l2Gl3 l.0:3'5:lD AM -0500 DELEG FAXCOM PAGE '3 (31? lg
H1/IE1?/2613 11:33 5952479258 5[3\_,|‘;T113;q 5-ngg-|_ PAGE mfg“

__. .... .. .........maomoau DEPARTMENT ow moon a. ECQNOMIG onowm :5ouowau o|= oommenom. oz:-wnozs _.............
________.:.:..::---::.--_--,-- .. . - _.......I'..'..'.:I.';'IT'IIT"'"§HV - R ---—- - " ---- I

 v~
T This document is offootlvo on the came flied. unloos a \

‘ subsequontoffiaotlu-o datowflhin Q0 days afior
reoe-ived clams la otalod in the domrnonl.

Addmas
£300 METF-IOF‘OL.l$ STREET" \

City _ Etoto Zip cuclo“%‘o*"~‘f"Ffi§'-"T‘,f,,,A, iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii  @w~E=1w~E=o  
-Q1 booomont will lam rmurned to tho numb and acldroao you enter above». m

if loft blank dooumom will on malted to the rosluiflmfl flffiom

A W@WAY ¢oo@E@T.@§o&;o¢g¢T, M. }

:9

__..___________ _____ ___v___w,_,__. _.._.___ _______

ARTWCLES DP INCIORPORATKJN
For um by Domestic Nonprofit Corporations

(Please read Ivaformation am: instructions on tho iaot page}

Pursuant to rho provisions of/wt 162. Public Acts M1982, tho undersigned corporation exeoutss tho following
Articles:

ARTICLE! I

““’°”“* “*’ A BROADWAY oowwocflow amour, mo. A
ARTICLE‘. fl

The purpoao or purposes for which tho corporation lo organized arm:
‘ PLEA$E. SEE BELQW

i i

ARTICLE Ill_______ ________ ......___ ________ __________ _ _

_ ‘ NONBTQCK
1. The corporation as organized upon ..........__ ______________ baoio.($took or Nonulonk] ‘

\

2. if organized on as atom basis-3, the total number of aharea which tho comflr-Min" "RH Ffllflfififlw £0 |1=P~11F= FE

? >>>>>_- »»»» »-- - if rho ohms fire. or om to M. divided info
masses, tho ooalgnmtion of mach mass, tho number of sahmroo in each mama, and the rohatwo rlghrs, preforoncoa and \
iimitations of tho shares of omoh class are as foliowaz

01/07/2013 1’1:32FtM {Gi‘~1T—0'E>:O0)



01/1o/2013 1o¢oo=.1.o AM -oooo DEL-EG FAXCOM PAGE 4 OF 10
@Il..~'flTI2Bl3 11:33 5852479258 5EJL.I..lTIDN STEEL PAGE EIWIEI4

"‘““°‘-E "I I'=“"*~I . .. . .. . . ....................
3, o. If organized on a nonotook baolo. tho niosoription and voluo of ms moi oroporty ossoto ore: (if hone, inoon "nono“)

NONE V, .
b. The doe-oripfion and voiuo of its personal property assets ore: (If none. insert “nono")

NONE J
J

o. Tho corporation is to be finanooci umlor tho {allowing gonorol pI&nZ
VOLUNTEER DUES, DONATIONS, F-UNDFIAISING, 81 BOOSTER EVENT8

m.._.._.._: bngio,(L Tho oorportjon io organized on a

ARTIGLE [V

_ (‘“".’."‘I?f“E’T??.'.‘.I?’.._i?I__‘3"""%"II'K%?.'T!‘F’I'.___ . . ...... ..

1. Tho address of the registered oifioo io: <1; moo600 METFIUPOLIS $TFIHE§T MARINE ‘W .. .. ,MIohIgan
'£§{I;§K§¢mgE;'_' ““““ """""""" '''' I H _____G ____________I (zwv Coda)

2. The maiiing adctrons of the mgistoreo offloe, If difiorom than obovo:

_____ .........___ _ ____ Michigan_ Y __............. (ZIP awe)
(8!re:el Address or PD. Box) (CIIYI

3. Tho nome of tho resident ogont at tho mgistored omoo is:

____,__v_;_;_,.»; -----¢»-M-.1". """""

ARTICLE V
-.n.».|~.,.-I-mm»-u-:-,>>>>> 1- >>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>———________________ _ -~-;e;|»-u:.._;':'_:,-:,:;::~»uw-mun:~~~~~~~~~-— .. __ ~ --- _......_._____..;_____;__'..»|¢,._;:_;>,,,-w —.u--o=_-.==.m»-m_;:_;"::..::mmww4u»~vw 

Name:

TAFIA

MAI-"HA MEI-'-IFIlLI¢_

_,_,,,,_,,.,.,_,.,_.¢.-I---.--_---i

wm--“moon |v-vow‘-mwwt-7:"-'--'----~>-'-—> .. -------------------------
~ ' mmmwumu-nun--------~- . . >-- ___........:_...:..:+'""'=:w\:;:___1"rr.11 ==¢=v~w~=_ '"-*'----——- _ _ . ""——— ___

The name[$) and ackireofloo) of the incorporotofls) is (om) as foilowuz

Rosidohoe or Business Addreoo

I... MULLETT T150 BIG HAND FIUAIII, $1”. CLAIR, MI 48079

,,,,,,,____W_,_?____“__M__........._.____________ _ _ _

1 ,,,.....|.IIIIIIIVIIIIIIMIMI --—~~-—--— ____________._ _ _ . ..

O1/07/2013 11:32F1M CGMTMOEI

 wflW11



()lflOf2Cl.I.3 l.O:35:l(Il AM —O€5ClCl I'.)EII..Hf."‘ FAKCOM
Eilflfl?/2613 11:33 5BE12¢-I792'3El I SCILLITIEJN ETEEL. PAGE 5 PAGE? lo

'\

AHTiCL.i:1 ll: Purposelor which the corporation is organized are:

The rniosion of A Broadway Connootion Debut, Inc. is to asslet and support the Leap of
Faith Danae Studio's performing arts and dance programa, workshops, and day-compo.
The corporation is organized and will on operated exclusively for onarltsble and
oduoational purposes within the meaning of 501(c)(3) oi the internal Revenue Code. {Ali
references to sections in these Articles rotor to the internal Flovonue Code oi 1986 as
amendd or to comparable sections oi subsequent internal revenue laws.)

Al=i"l"lCLl'£ Vi: Additional Provisions

No part of the not earningo of tho corporation shall inure to the iooneiil or any member,
truoteo, director, oflioer of the corporation, or any private individual (oxoept that
reasonable oompansotion may be paid for services rendered to or ior the corporation),
and no l’l’lEill"lIli€l’,Il'l.lSil1-‘£l£5~,t')IiIl§§l3i' of the oorporation or any prlvato individual ahall on ontitlod
to anaro in the dietrioulion of any of the corporation assets on dissolution of the
oorporation. ‘

No auostarnial pan of the dotlvltiee or the corporation snail no carrying on propaganda. or
otherwise atternpting to influence legislation or participating In, or intervening in (including
the publication or distribution or statements), any politioal oamoaign on behalf of any
candidates for public onloo-

In trio event of dissolution, all oi tho remaining assets and property of the oorporation
shall, alter neoessary axponooa thereof, be distributed to another organization exempt
under ll‘-10 Section 501(c)(3), or corresponding provisions of any subsequent Federal tax
laws, or to the Federal government, or state or looal govomment for a publlo purpose.

84.i’iEl-4

use space below for additional Artiolas or for oonnnaallon of pravloua nrtloieo. Please identify any Aniole being oonllnued
or added. Atlaoh additional pagan if needed,

I (We), the lnoorporalorlai sign my (our) norneisi this clay of
L
» ........’=WWrH- __. ......___. - ____________ - ....... ..

__ _____ ____________.::__.:_._.:n,,,m,M_;-_ ...............__ __ _ M ,,_ M - »_»-.---»_»---=,,.,,,,_,.,,_____;;;-_;_;-¢-._---- _ _ ------------.__» » » » » - - ----» _» » - .-_»-.__

Hn M ................___ _______. ,,,_m,,,_,,,,. __ __________._:»_»»;___..____ __ _ ___

... _ _ _ _ _ _ ___ _ _ _ _ ____ _ _ _ _ _ _ __;_..._,___,,,,;_;;-;_-;-_:;-3:,;__»»_». _ ---...,_,., ---.:..."_:::'==--=-=*--r-1-1-:-"1 w * - - —

01./U7f2i)'lEi 11:32fiI'| {GMT~O5:D0}



0.1.110/20.1.3 10:35:10 AM —05OO DELEG FAXGCJM PAGE B OF 10

_ » “kw ‘ em fi/t\,_,_,1v _ P

.§??**?€'*Q';-15;‘; &

V ' V *

A1‘

This A-3 to Certify that the annexed copy bee been compared by me with the record on fife in me Department and
that the same is e true copy thereof?

This certificate is in due farm, made by me es the proper ofiicer, and is entitled to have full feith em? credit‘ given
it‘ in every court and otiioe wi't!1i/1 the United States.

Jim.‘ ‘-‘““‘\Iy F:

" f '_ fi In testimony whereof, I have hereunto set my
m _ - - A1- hand, in the City of.'..ensing, me mm day
‘_- eftieriuery, 201-3

 e »;£--»e_o Direcxtor
Sent by Facsimile 'i"ransmission

77~373R Bureau of Commercial Services



01/1012013 10:35:10 AM -0500 DHLEG FAKCCJM PAGE 7 OF 10

Michigan Department ofLicensing and Reguirrmry Affairs

Filing Endorsement

This is te Gertify that the ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION - NONPROFIT

TO!”

A EROADWAY CONNECTION HEBUT, INC.

ID NUMBER: 7‘i318R

received by fecsimiie transmission on January 7, 2013 is hereby endorsed
Filed on January 10, 2013 by the Administrator.

The document is effective en the date filed, unless n
subsequent effective date within 90 days after
received date is stated in the document.

. “Wig_ QHWM¢ii*‘.i’5§;:.:.:i;.;i~,“f,_~‘i‘r*?‘»i»"'-,,,i
éikffie. in testimony whereof, I have hereunto set my

3. “A ‘i _; hand and affixed the fieai ef the Department,/" },- in the City ofLansing, this mm clay
4% ," ‘J;-,i ' 0fJanuer_y, 2013.

ii ' - s all

Direeter

Bureau of Commercial Services
sent, bu Facsimile Transmission 13010



m_‘8_LBWDUmM5$l@ECHWHN$_wmM_mm_wQ9WmmNO_mN§9“_Em_
wmhwm‘mumnwagwgwfigmwgum%£_m__Jgfihmfirmfimmwan

_mp%mfifiwgflwm_€OHwNNMudw_H__Hmmagnum“

Mg“EmaE25%Buwig?“Egg?pa__n§OM?GD$03;___fl59§

§M‘HWH_%$m___rfiE§3mzBED_§n§HflgWEEfigfimgm“gm
__h LEu“$m2M30___‘VfigEmEHEWmmwgjmmlpimpfimgmWEEhgwm6

agbmfififimg

flmEHfi______w_u_Hfiy%3__SUEMMHQgag2pggnawEvagmMama_m_

“£863%“mgmgwfiaEfim__gEUQ

amgwfifigmfig?EV36M
n_£Em_g%UM”flmfififiyFmEuM

 BUm_H

"m_§%MmmHEP;gm2%GUEfifiaE‘WEHWE

gwmmfig“gmMMm“mfiwwgmmma“Jug“_EEQMO'U_n$mafiamkmmswam“aha

_mE4_~_wEggEmma“EganEwmmUéfimmfiow

_§fimM_HEu§_v_dfiEvafin“£52“Ham?“EHfig

HUUWHWFOHMpgmfiflélgmEméwfiwamaBgmflhfiflm_m5%%U8“Ewfiwamfima
agfifia£0fin3%?FmfigmaMgEgg$25figEwan“Ham

Amwmujmmfig“EaMHMEUMWIHNMWMEEEgmfiflmfimafigmfihfiggimpEmgm

“figfififiag“EmWEufiF_a__N__wmgtmaaamag“HwgmmmfigMEawdfi

{mpgamM35“BUgfiéWERE2%Q95“5%“hugagfifiQmm“ufiEfl_UHm_%3EgflfiaéHmbaafiEH03“Mmmdfi_¢_mwfimgm“Ema

_m_a|_§m_fi_Qfi__fihmm__§§_“BGmnwflfigfibfifihUHgum“

KfiguiugmagmaBhangEggB“ma:mamfigMgEmmfigfifi

imhauMP;Wig_:__Z_mHHZM

"EEOfifivgZfifimmMMQFEWEQMM_mh$MHMM__HflFfifififi50%Zfipflwfiflfiwffl

dgwMfigamMNEUHHHDMMHMO6&5“EDEN“EggEfififiivfi“MgflgwggbbmfifigmmgmEMVONWQMOUUQEMagM3fig

MMQ6“mm

wmwgwflHawémm_§mgmEuwmfiwmmm%fimLmfl_QmE__§__E_g___m_Hg__W_r_m___gaMmm

dfi__fi_fimm_fi_“_gg_uMfigfifimMW

EM“HEMfimfififlmat

ZOWH_%UMrvwWMMUwafiw_HhgHMW._M¢_HQamwmwmzam



CITY OF MARINE CXTY, MICHIGAN
COUNTY OF ST. CLAIR
STATE OF MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION TO APPLY FOR PARTICIPATION IN Tl-llif MICHIGAN ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATIONS REDEVELOPMENT READY COMMUNITIES PROGRAM

MEMORANDUM OF A RESOLUTION of the City Commission of the City of MHl"ll'i(i‘ City, a
Michigan Municipal Corporation, adopted at a regular meeting of said Commission held at
the Fire ltlall located at ZOO S. Parker Street, Marine City, Michigan on the 7th day of
February 2013, at 7:00 PM.

Present:

Absent:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Commissioner _____ and
supported by Commissioner ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,_,,_,,,____,__:

WHEREAS, the City of Marine City has determinerl that there is a need for redevelopment
and revitaiization to enhance the economic viabiiity of the city" for the residents and
businesses; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Marine City has partnered with the State of Michigan anti private
deveiopers to implement several programs in recent years with the goal of increasing
redevelopment and revitalmatitm, inttltltling a Facade Improvement Grant Program, Rental
Rel“iabilitation Grant l7’rogram, Targeted Neighborhood Program, TIFA redevelopment
projects and participation as an Associate Community in the Michigan Main Street
Program; anti,

WHEREAS, the Michigan Economic Development Corporation has; created the
Redevelopment Ready Communities Program to Support Michigan communities to become
clevelopment ready and competitive in today's economy by promoting" the use of effective
redevelopment strategies.

"Ti-IEREFORE, BIZ IT RESOLVED, the City Commission of Marine City directs the City
Manager to complete and submit an application to the Michiga'n Economic Development
Corporation by 5:00 pin on February 8, 2013 for the Redevelopment Ready Communities
P1'ogram.

Ayes:

lb



Nays:

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

Attest:

bans. leae, city.



$1!

tr - a- ..
will -not spree lllhiill "li}'/ii W‘
.....-. lM'lIlIl'- "Mn W-=\\" "MP 5"

!l"1i'.! ll! WP! \'.l >".‘l llll ‘ll Y4 ii 1l"ll'Li‘.l'i'l:\l'

'.I'. -'..'\ .""l'l .' '|'\ |..i 5 1 | ll l !:.':".i

as

Redevelopment Ready Communitieael (RRC)Ap_'p1ieation

The RRC program measures, and then certifies communities that integrate transparency, predictability and efficiency
into their daily development practices. The RRC certification is a formal recognition that the community has a vision for
the future and the fundamental practices in place to get there. RRC certified communities better position themselves to
attract private investment and create jobs.

An evaluation through the RRC program measures a community against the six best practices. Through this evaluation, a
community will receive specific recommendations on how their procedures and processes can he made more
redevelopment friendly. Once threshold requirements have been met, a community will be awarded RRC certification.

To apply to recelve a formal RRC evaluation, complete and submit this form including all required materials by 5:02am‘
Fggrggry g, 2013. Please thoroughly answer all questions. incomplete applications will not he considered. Completed
applications including required materials should be submitted to Rhcflwmichiganppgg by the stated deadline. Any
questions regarding this application or the RRC program should also be directed to FlRC§<i>mlchiganorg.

Applicants will be notified by March 1“, 2013 if their application has been identified ior an RRC evaluation. Selected
communities are expected to sign a Memorandum of Understanding and submit all pre~evaluation materials by the
deadline outlined in the MOO.

Please complete the following:

bI\-lbllllltllllflb......,c.....s.._ YY » »» s. ............
‘ :/"if -Commumt!_N:-mic: ...ln',..:~l lum: to e.~ni.e: l.<~.m..............,r.l..,.M......._._i_._...-.....................\\Q H....m-I-M-II4ro-...............

Primary Contact's Name: l'.§Iilr-;-.l~'. lune to ¢1Ell'l‘l.E}:fi' t+;:ne:. A “
Primary Contact's Role: \".Ilir.flt ili£_?_i'l.’;‘. in enltcer‘ l:.e:ll'i. I Primary_§gpm_:_§s Phone: l‘.‘Iilr.1l-: l"lr;l:'o to <_::&_1;'5'l:_§:';%r‘l,;,_§;\;“l:.i\w-A1404! M»-—\

1. In 150 words or less describe why ' pfiigiclpgie ' .

Prinj§lv[y__;§ontact’§ E~maii: iillitlr here to Ar:r‘r'tr::ArHt:§+x'i.:pA_A _ l H mM_W_WW A _ _ _ _"hA _ _W

your community wants to in the RRC program“_______M
i'jIi}L!’< l"'ie:"r.=; ';‘,r,"> eriiir,-.r' ltr=.-:2-rt. p p H

2. Master plan:
III Was last updated/arnended on: i'.'Ilit:lr here to l:=2l'i'li@l' a dz-1-1tr.~3:.
I] is in the process of being updated/ amended and will be complete on: t';l5t;l<: here to r;-inter a r:la'i:t=a:.

3. Does your master plan identify a strategy for redevelopment?
El Yes (If yes, please include as an attachment or upload a link to the strategy here: i'.T.llcl-; i'1r.j:'r'e to <-;2n"l:ts.~r 'i'lE}l*Zlf.)
D No

4. Capital improvement plan:
Was last updated/amended on: Ciirgalt l'ierr~;r to enter‘ a tlate.

El I5 in the process of being updated] amended and will be complete on: Clllrizlz here to en"te:' "tacit.
iii The community does not have a Capital improvement plan.

P ti R CI H l C5 A N"
"..\l'.l.-‘l\-{t!\li:’:\I;'-"--i: lI=<-\\:l-.',*--.'-'-v-'lf‘-1-=;>r|;-I \



aieigwe >-wm nsznl aiilhi
|'n|w-uw mu»-in Mm av-v\"“ ""'M "

:‘=1sin>Ieinpirt1'st':t' l"o=i-cits
-:.'.;..~:'\';rI'1<...-1'1 rt.‘-i'.'..“-I.'.‘-' "'

5. Does your community have a public participation plan?
Yes (if yes, please include as an attachment or upload a link to the plan here: (iiiicl re to <snl:.l:¢'::"' Ir:-1-:=;»)
No

J\

6. Does your community have an up to date list of prioritized redevelopment sites?
El Yes (ll yes, please include as an attachment or upload a link to the list here: i-\yvL‘€‘\.v.'§‘:.y l"r=.a:»»-l;-2: to l';3l"l'i?.!:§.ff' l'ce:>rl..)
El No

if yes, was the public involved in the selection and vlsioning process for the priority sites?
El Yes
lfl No

7. Does your community have an economic development strategy?
Yes (If yes, please include as an attachment or upload a link to the strategy here: t.'.T§ir;l-: 5-ma-rl:=sr to r:;:no.=:.»r 'ie,\'t:.)

El No

8. Does your community have a website with a dedicated section for community development information?
Cl Yes (lives, upload the link to the website information here: illittlr; i'\rsr"ra> to (=1/l'i't'i.?!!"lilliilillill

No

9. Please select the following designations that apply to your community:
Core Community

El Main Street
El SHPCI Certified Local Government

10. Involvement in this program will require staff and/or governing body time and support for the following activities:
1» Meetings with the RRC team
v Signing an MOU to participate
w Providing data, documents and information required for evaluation purposes
1 Reviewing program recommendations
w Adoption of a resolution of support to proceed with recommendations
1» Implementation of recommendations for certification

Does your community have the capacity and willingness to participate in the RRC program?
LII Yes
El No

P u Fl c 1-~1 lo A N"



4 ‘ti L1,“il E 53<24; 5-gs .§¢v,

ii"? i"“. l'"l"'i T"i"'l i,,,,_i l""l l ill l i:'.¥§i'l i‘¥:'£

. _5 M
tY..c.. M\\IIll ilN;In\\: -run" 5‘
=3 E2->:. as5'6-5 51?? 12%ea3‘es

W“:

\'i\'=ii=-'.' on-.,.\~ petty Mrs‘! I " i

Redevelopment Ready C0mmunitles®
,,»YY ,Y\ \ ,» '4LV"VVV'44\: l 4 ‘V Y; "V‘4'V(l:"' U Y»44L4"V "'4\V‘\'V'|

lY:Y=:‘:»' -=1~\';~~ 47 :'44ur\
'z\;l‘,'\'¢;)\\'w,l,, “':4\‘\VV‘ »Y\r,~;~,,',;\ L“\‘:V\“‘ 4|,\;;;l ‘ :4'\V\4V‘ ;n;'Y,gc.lV"4V‘4V“‘ " .\\VV“V‘4“"4" (ij‘{‘,"iY‘/4 “4:‘(“'N:'“VV'4:"“ i '\'VV\‘:
I~

\ \ ll I 1
44 '74?‘ 4 AX?! rm, I\\ \'Yl \\ |'VV:"\4\"'\V' 1 , ‘I4 V‘? V 4 I 4 4 7'4 (‘V77 47 I a ,|\,,l A._\__ ,\ ti, 1,, A, ., I \ , “Ht

4 V \ v\»:vr ‘l'K‘4V‘\“Z4 V \ ,»YI I‘V'\'V('4t' \ A \ “|V4'V\" EY» 4\V4' ‘.4
YlYY;\);~Y;\;' . \ ‘ I ‘IA I ‘ \ ‘ '

I \";‘:‘VI“):'4‘\

\ VV8'\‘\V‘V‘ Y \ 1 Y 4 "" ‘Y 4 v. 4 4 Y -rY-“r\'nn\ /-Y

\ \ I \ \

_~:~'_<,-< .-»V‘;“'“: V4j"'V:‘ Y |\‘\V\'4 \\ V4\ \ ,, \ -\. 4

,--r .,-' sor ~"~August 2012 P u ii fa c n 1 on M"
L.r('.E‘|q;j4r:11-;,r\ri>2.1l||{--mE:.vi|£J[iT.l|J:€I| i'.fi\'|ifii.'ll1-'.\-'



, 4-- _.-'-.:;:.a.1'1=-=~I""-"-'-=.-=::.-; tr Y: \\ \ \
{ ___ , t .r___ ? \ r_ , > or rm

l r. ___,1 r . r ,. [ 1 1 I ‘ 5 ll : ll lI‘i‘=“-#YJl*€iP;l:,]‘i“‘l‘l'.llll‘l‘ ‘ is--' -i
II||:"L‘\“‘lllhl“llll'k!lll-‘r“" .. . .... . . -- " - \' .. . . . . .-1 " ‘l ,. '_'.5_'-":_':': -'_l'.‘._'--.-,I5.=\j-'.‘-'-'. ':'_'---';g-pal."-'-"_l§ii);il'l-f';5_--;s--.-9-:'§- _-,:.;-'--'.'-if-'.::j 55-j-~'-55'-'I""_'-Il{{f_'=1'-';5'IFiiffllj-.Y\ - Y Y. ,»~ YY .Y "i““‘\V \ Y-A .,\Y.YY---.». .- .. Y». \‘l-'\\’\‘Y'" ..YY»» -Y:1~Y'- "‘1'~.‘;'=:.:YY-¢~glI"-"r;1i%';'.' -:1-'Y".-Y:";:-iii: -<?Y'Y»t:I’-'Y-i-IYl\-=>\\-=>-:fY;"=i r;;‘-1&'Y..?l:Y1 :¢.Y'is‘r.'Y=-'9' '/-'i‘.‘.lY»i;?Y=.i1YY"Yn"l-*5
-"I ,l_Y:Y‘,-3,. ,i.:Yl-“ fro: .._Y.-;)_Y----i»‘.;.-'-_=-.:_"j .",7-'--:1‘:-'1Y;]'I1‘Y"‘;Y--I‘,.,Y1'Y1jl1,_l1¥5":_Y',"§Y;-_Y;-}.Y;':1;'i-Y5-V-i13Y§3YI'M-}§'~'l'I7\‘,;'}1'I'§'-Y';.'*¢';~j=:Y:."Y<f-1"--*’ ' -,.~'=YlsY;' '<='Jlt\!'f>¢;:is:-.:Y;- =:Yr::1'¢11*l,<--r?.- 1&1":-';':'.'l.°.'-‘ll’ =s."ia";Y;is:=;;Ytri~=l;;1:i>=;lrlz
,;:?. l.~ , ;"».,Y,\-wn. "Y ,Y.._ '-'1.‘--":,j \ _ _,_ HY, ,-;'.;'dw .1. Y;

s:=5§-

%§§

Y\'l‘ -:_Y , .‘. Y‘ Yr.» '.Y'Y\-Y- . r \ Y1 ' Y \ YY'l’,Y ...Y.,. .Y-.-Yw Y lllllihwl
.3}I5lY-‘lb. ' Y-'-'Y.~'iillil‘fiIY“’?¥7lllli'l5li5-lillitrill Yl,l+W“~ -ilk *r.'".ht'a,s“"~' ‘.:~l:a<l~YY:;;Y "".<'1v./"*1 s-I1’?-it};-Ieil~‘&Y"-Y \F' Y""" ll‘-an. ‘ ti» 'ni'""Y‘s------ .--"“Y....¢YY~¢"Y")¢'=.w1’='\\.‘%iY---- . ‘Yr ‘=}‘k‘l“lv“F‘l“'(l“"l)‘ la \: YfpwY,-.Y Y Y - Y Y Y'yY~Y,r~2$$l1.L‘*‘i§iil‘il‘l‘"-‘*‘~lyl'afi‘l,1i ‘I "Yr " ,"‘ ;¥;,YY-YY-\"“~'rI_\;;YY'Y 1 ' '--.Y-'11~j,.v;,-;_;.;y_'

ii I '/)""""“l"""('v ' "
l;l->"1lll5’Y'='*’?7~=YYY~»-ils, ii‘ =~<YlY:Y 1*"Redevelopment Ready Communities ii lFiRC) is i
3'!‘ ' I this Y. ':'.."'-9"“ '1' ].":'YY' '- .' la :11 \'Y'Y: '~"'!.'."'!~

E rY=::Y'.Y"lY‘..lY. »:,;“ll M Y-‘I'll "‘-")j?f'.ai lY'5'.£l"'l'-l""l
ears

§%.

\\"\ ’

‘ll Yr‘ M (fl lj,"""$lz rim it-Y "l"'\"i'-""Y"l"'{"“- '1 '.- ~ - Y:=-. 5.5Y1;i:,Y.Y=;‘.jY;».lei‘.,s;is1t=;i:lsof ;,;?,:YY;1ii1" Y 3' 1.1 Y-,<Y,YY "\'>*i,Y*;."'=i-"~-*"-i~H iitit Wide Pi°E"i="" that °@"i'i'@i
. . . ;-1',-."l',»r.,1,-;;.Y. "T‘Y“'Yi‘Y“““Y‘Y‘]:'llY'.ir“l‘llY ‘Y:Y.i~.~.; -?§,v,,Y_.,,\r\Y;l'Y';._;;;,;1,,g,_;<-3?“.Y..;n.tYlY.Y;,YYY . W yw . . .‘_ ,,/Q, l‘ ., YYV, ‘Mn Ym-,-,tY~,Y. Y.,- .Y.,. Q-.. .,,,Y-W , :~sag‘: on $==~s

stakeholders to vision and plan for the future.

An RRC certification signals to business owners, developers and investors that the community

has removed development barriers by building deliberate, fair and consistent processes.

Certified Redevelopment Ready Communities” attract investment to create thriving places

where people want to live, work and play.

Developed by experts in the public and private sector, the RRC Best Practices are the standard

for evaluation. Each best practice addresses ltey elements of community and economic

development, nurturing the potential of a community to meet the unique needs of businesses

and residents.

Evaluations are conducted by the RRC team through interviews, observation and data analysis.

After the evaluation, a community is presented with a report of findings and strategies to

implement. To be awarded certification, a community must demonstrate all of the RRC Best

Practice components have been met. Once a community is certified, RRC will assist in the promotion

and marketing of up to three Redevelopment Ready Sites through the Michigan Economic

Development Corporation. These top sites are primed for new investment because they are

located within a community that has effective policies, efficient processes and broad

community support.

2 will’*“s"“ 1°11 P u R s/' i c n no at orJ‘ 1"“ '&\|i-
'j s\'Jr,l==;l_.*;r. ii-.';r_-.r.1:>|'.'I1',-. i.:irrr!.*.';sri':.|'.-t \.','o|-yr.r > t



l - I .... - .v ...
-\<.,< 1‘‘s '“"‘"i ..<-___‘. “___: ._../‘i‘ .—-5,1 .--\_

Best Practice One: Community Plons & Public Outreach
1.1 —~ The Piens 4
1.2 - Public Participation 7

Best Practice Two: Zoning Policy om‘! Regulations
2.1 - Zoning Regulations 8

Best Practice Three: Development Review Process
3.1 - Site Plen Review Policy 10
3.2 H Site Plan Review Process 12

Best Practice Four: Education and Training
4.1 - Training for Elected Officials, Board Members, and Staff 14
4.2 - Recruitment and Orientation 15

Best Practice Five: Redevelopment Reedy Sites
5.1 - Redevelopment Ready Sites 16

Best Practice Six: Community Prosperity
6.1 - Economic Strategies 18
6.2 -- Marketing and Promotion 153

j-_-_-_--_-1_"_=_:;:.;j~-.j-{{:-;;_--=.;.~};¢~~};1'~;~1=-.=:..-::1-.'r=-.=.1:=-‘I-‘II5-.-1'-."I;'-'i-::'.:- ;_; _~ ;; ~-_- -_ - -_~ _- ~- -A

Some parts of the Best Practices have further explanation. If a word is in blue, hover your mouse over it
and :-1 veliow box will appear for more information.

if you still have questions, feel free to contact the RRC tearn at RRC@michigan.org.

3 .r 4. H5;
r~ALIEUSI 2011 P U R IE|_."'\€-);lr,.t&\I C H I G A N

7‘ | - - - -. 1- .i-l::'.‘.'g';nr [.::cm'-:-':'c E» |'.'¥'.‘|\'|;il'|'il'\'t: '1! '.l1L'1l.f it



t , \ < . \ -=.\-:r---'~-,=-'=.=---=.--::.:-(~;;-.-n-»-;:~e;- \ \ \ \ \\1:-F-;5-;:_::\;-;_=;--=:;-.:-g_.';_--;=_-;\ \ \ \ \ \\ \\ < \if \ ' \ ‘ 1 \ ' » f r < \ , \ ‘ ‘ '\-- ' -----r-:::':'--'--ii-'=:-.:l.\-‘tr--(.»-2:--4-oi‘:-'.- \ ‘ " .r ‘----:':--.-:\.\--.----:'-:~.r:r-=-§'-~-'=:i-:---..-.. ,|,,-',,-\-\--,, l- \ . .. ) ,- -\\,-r t "\4\' \....\---....-\ in \\ "liF' I .\... --..- -r -. ..-.,- -.., --\--.--»-\\---- .| ,- V |.-_,..,_\,_\-.\-_ I \ \ \ -,\ \-\.,-...\( .-..\\-..\-- - --,.. --t-.1-t -- \ it \ \. .\-. -\. .\\.\.\..,»-.- -\---- -- ----.--.-:.----=---¢---::-,--\--:-\ \-- , ,, . -. . .-,,...,,, ,. \ , ‘< \ _ .;_;_;--..,-_ ,_.. M .,..-._---}'."_-.- \‘. -:,vf;\“_\- .-.r---.'.--- --- --,-,--..-.-3;--.,.;-.:;-;n.-p,_.-.-.. _-'_-j'!\-j';|-\ \ \ I > \ \ \ "--\" '- '--'--- ‘ *\--,- ' -' " -\\"'"-"'" \ I \ <'-'--" --\- ' ‘--- --\ \ \ r I , r \ r > , | \ 1
\\ -=;;.-'='.'-'..--;::.;.:-\=' .- :- .\-,-: .;-.:-.-;.- . .- .- . -- -..

\ '_'.';\'\_';--!=I;F;';'§;fl::','ti:1’,5-j-;-it1IIiiIsl:f5;EZ¢\§‘:IT1.:‘:i5i=:=.:ii=-1Z:i-1'-Ei-litif=:-'£1?=1'--I?-I51ii:55.'I\'I5I:-I:-=I- ~'I-II'II'I'-'.'II5-I5;-5.:-:1I':E2?-:1-35:.‘ \ \ -'-----.--.-\»-\--.- r.-‘T.-.~.-.-.....-i----13' .--I-.--it ‘.\i' -I

"i .'i -~ heiiiiarr-ts

" \ »- - - \ .-"--ll:ii-i;-;'::,1e-=:,lI;=e::{¢Q.:_;;;jiZ';f.:-1!l§:Z;.!:;;::1§,I=;E;-;;'3j-t;=i;:5ti-;-1;-:-I-1I;t1Pi§'!:,{;-j-5'-:: ,--rI-F'-'»12'-=E}1%jE3'j1'=}‘=;:{;'§ti::jfI§;i=f§\ ‘ ti -'.\iI-r-i~f.5'i:i55;-‘iiiifi1'I:i:-<-;'l:-=' -i--'.-'::1‘1-I=3ii-1'!iJri'I5IiZ'i!1»I!-:'" \ i’ it \ '"' '-'-31-'-I--Z‘-"-I':'I;=5-':Ir:i'=:5iiI--‘---‘ ‘ \ "\ ‘\“\ ' \' 0’ \‘ \ I -'-'=:J-1':=I-=-I':_Ir1-1'---F2-.-F-'--1-.=-I-I-:2 \ '.'-='.=I-Er:--'-3'\--=1‘-l.:=:i:x'- I , > ’ I f '--!/-'-:=-’=-:':-=-ZZ-i'-'-t.=II::III» r----'\=\':'~:-"=v-\:--'-=-- ' “ ' '-'-'\ \-.--.-.~=..~’.-try :='~\---=.-.-= ‘ ' \ \ \ \. . ..\. \ »..-- \ , \ I ._

This best practice evaluates community planning for redevelopment and how the recleveloprnent vision
is embedded in the master plan.

The comprehensive master plan is a commi.inii;v's guiding framework for growth. The information and
concepts presented in the master plan are intended to servo as a policy guide for local decisions about
the physical, social, economic and environmental developrnent of the community. The plan is updated
every five years to provide a community with a current and relevant decision making tool. An updated
comprehensive master plan is essential to articulating the types of development the community desires
and the specific areas where the community will concentrate resources.

The governing body has adopted a
master plan in the past five years or
has a master plan update in
development.

The pjiaster plan reflects the cornrnunity’s desired
direction for the future.

The master plan update has a completion tlrnellne in
place, if applicable.

The master plan is accessible onlina.
-» "“"'\n|\|vina|iI»lM|I|Imnn|nAMMvMI||wmlT......... . .. .... . . . . "'"'uu||\|vm-|mM4wuiwmAlla-QMMIIAMANIHMuuuuu4vuvvmw~im-H--mmwm==..—.».—..

The master plan identifies a strategy ,
for redevelopment or a 1
redeveloprnent plan.

August 201.2

The redevelopment strategy/plan identifies priority
redevelopment sites, neighborhoods and/or districts.

The redevelopment strategy/plan contains problern
statements and goals for recleveioiflment sites,
neighborhoods and/or districts.

The redevelopment strategylplan specifies
implementation strategies and tools to accomplish the
stated goals and actions.

The redevelopment strategy/plan includes a 2~S year
time-line that identifies leadership and outreach, 1
economic development, and planning and zoning
benchniarks.

The community demonstrates it has attempted to hit the
stated benchmarks ancl annually reports to the
governing body on its progress.

4 ..,__ ,/‘ii _\.-'3' UPuee-*ly;i.~';;ica1oAn
"I Blnztiigpic l1|;<:rro:;:::. :‘lv.'\:'..';::;<:1>-::':.l i'I'.:i\.::.-1:'n



i 3 n Ibmemuqhapital irnprovernent plan has a 5l>(~‘{E'EIi' minimum
i projection and is reviewed annually.

* . v The capital improvement plan identities iturrent utility
capabilities and conelderss if current infrastructure allows
for development that has been identified in the

1 redevelopment strategies.

1 0 The capital improvement plan considere the
The governing body hes adopted a l coordination of projects in the same area to minimize
Capital improvement plan. i Conetruction costs and impacts.

l

w The capital improvement plan coordinates with the
master plan and redevelopment atrategy/plan.

1- The capital improvernerit plan coordinatee with the
budget approved by the governing body.

0 The capital irnprovernent plan is accessible online.
'*|nuu||w|nnuwJI|l-|n>||l:;LT1vwMmwiMn|wl'n:. .. . . > > ~ " >>-;:;;=|~-I-nuwm»mwn 

1 The downtown development plan hes estobliehecl
boundaries of the development area.

l The downtown developnient plan identifies existing
improvernents in the development area to be
demolished, repaired, or altered, and includes estimated
costs of the improvements; and a timeline for
completion.

I» The downtown development plan identifies any portions
of the development area to be left as open space‘

The governing body has adopted a
downtown development plan, if
applirzahle.

Ir The downtown development plan considera pedestrian
and/or transit oriented development.

I The downtown development plan includes mixed-use
elements.

I» The downtown development plan coordinates with the ~
master plan, redevelopment istretegy/plan and capital
improvement plan.

- The .A.MhQ.t.it.t new
coordinates, if applicable.

- The d°W"i'='.W.."..Fi.%.Y.?l9Pme"*..El-9“ i5 ecceeibie .*?.i.l.l.lTi.'i?<

5 ___1,
Au u:-t2(112 .---"'?l'l,r’.-‘rl -B PtlRl;i»',g-;~-{§;_lCIi*|i(JAl\i

'l H'.l'j;l}l£l;,¥|’.‘. |j'.',:l-;1ii-pr-1.7. |'E4:-i:i|.:.5:ii-.\.<~: {l"§I_';lIl'|'if.‘



.':"r"_-: :11 1'?" "';=-' '= :. "= ":_= "- "_"-"; .:" {I3 . . I "{',' I',"j'-'j'.*,'§Tf-'f?j‘T_'“'-ffT_'§ -""_I'I::I'- :'-'_':T.'.'-'j:':;'-_'_-:_. _ __ _. .'-.'_-.;:;-___ _ _5.-.2;5.1;Q-'I"_§l'.5;:}_::.'13_'j5TI.'Z:§:I'§:5'[I_I'[5 _'7_';'f_".'§I:','._';'I_".7. "'T§_=-" "'
lfifll.':§I§L‘E2Il§i§§fi!l§.§=‘E'.§!?liZZ"?'2"-""* ‘5E?‘P?*‘=l3l_lEP5:'ii£55}:11;1..,..5ii:BE.i.i;iiiiLEifi'5"'-""-'-"-‘-'="="'3"'='*‘-'="'"'?'1"5'-"'-"'"'=‘""-“='F'-‘?"-""-"‘*'"1'-"'=i":3i"55i'""'=

{I The corridor improvement plan nee efstablished
boundaries Of the development area.

I - The corridor improvement plan identifies existing
improvements in the development area 1:0 be
demolished, repaired, or altered, and includes estimated
costs of the improvements and tirnelino for completion.

I The corridor irnprovenient plan identifies any portions of
I the development area to be left as open space.

The governing body has adopted E?-
corridor lrnproverrierit plan, if
applicable.

0 The corriclor improvement plan considers pedestrian
and/or transit oriented development.

The corridor improvement plan includes mixeclvmle
elements.

\ The corridor irnprovernent plan coordinates with the
l master plan, redevelopment strategy/1:~lan end capital

improvement plan.
l

v The C¢>l'l'.i.Cl.Clf.i.U1.lJ.[.QMEKt11_i§;,§1LQt_3;QQQT[;@[ plan coordinates, if
applicable.

ll
l 0l The corridor improvement plan is accessible cmllne.

5 ,
WU“ 2°11 PU R c: n l ca A N"

llii;,l:L-;m¢- 1T=;=_',|».';mqr; li1'.'|'\\lo;|l'i'-l¢l1T £I|I'.\-}.'l'Zi""|'



"i. ~-~» i¢ii_.il:li-i}i:s iilssi"'ticigriaititsr"i

This best practice assesses new well the community identifies its stal<eholders and engages them, not
only during the master planning process, but on is continual basis.

Public participation is the process by which a community consults with interested or affected
stakeholders before making a decision. it is two~way Communication and collaborative problem solving
with the objective of being intentionally inclusive, and the goal of achieving better and more acceptable
decisions. Public participation aims to prevent or minimize disputes by creating a process for resolving
issues before they become an obstacle.

The best master plans have the support of many stekeholders from businesses, residents, community
groups and elected and appointed community officials. Public engagement should be more frequent
and interactive than soliciting input only during the master plan update.

The corrirriunity has a public
participation plan for engaging, a
diverse sat of community
stakeholders in land use decisions.

ll

I

U

The plan identifies key stakeholders, including *
those not normally at the visioning table. ‘

appropriate venue to use each method. ‘

If a thlrcl party is consulted, they adhere to the public
participation plan.

The community demonstrates that
public participation efforts go
beyond the basic methods.

gasic Methods
O

C“)

OD

O

Cl

CD

Ci

Proactive Practices
Public Notice Act o individual mailings
Newspaper posting o Charrettes
Website posting o Clne»ori~one
Flier posting on community interviews
hall door o Canvassing
Announcements at governing o Community
body meeting worksliops
Post card mailings o Focus groups
Attachments to water bills o Social networking
Local cable notification o Crowdsourcing

Community tracks success of various methods.

The community shares outcomes of
ell public participation processes.

1 Community participation results are communicated in a
consistent and trarisperent manner.

The plan describes public participation methods and the ‘

August 2012
P? - ti ..

P u R c. H lo A l\l"'
lrll::l:i;!r<r-'- lf.'.:I.:."rr:|1rit= Ei'>"'J'!1-\;il'"I'\li'l E'Jl;r-'.'l':iii I



|,\l\ \ .», \\ if » \ |'.\\\(
\\,= \ l \ \\I ‘ r I \ \ii \ l \

.s_ :E2 ~12-= E2 ts;'5‘a =-aawf’ neat ige- £5":ales 3*?5__e'=-5‘ he... " li'33iiClil§3‘i"iiiii»

..-,'.‘=15:5-iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiliirtliiile:\ 13-itszitiziileilI¢1EY:'F:?P;§:=::i-=,‘ , ’ \Hi » i.=a‘=.>:~iI'.-:r.=;=:isif-I;‘i=illfli(;=iielliiri--ii=iF-iiiiiiEFrill-5!-=?<i£ili.::¥=?='i\ ‘ ' ’ ’ \ ‘‘ r ‘ ‘ ‘i.'.‘-'-“.31iv11'=i-'1‘--‘iiiill"?Ill-‘ii‘*1-1i1"€*§lii1I=iT\li=5’-‘i§*liIE§'if"=3'iiE55'"-'Ei~' ‘ \ ‘ ‘"5' --':-I:§'_i-'.l,=;‘ !:-'- \'-_‘._’-ii‘-I311:".1-Z:-:11-_’.;; I ;.i_ II'.'.-_:_-'..“-_ 1-‘ ' \ I A-.--=-1rrr-=-:ir-|:l:~:~(-l=»=:-..:::\-':-r-i-.---l;.>-}'r;-::-=-\»:-=;-=- '.-.;\~;-r;-'=-‘.-:=.-:-;.=\<:- \> ’
’\\ ’ f ‘ l f \r ' , I \ i ‘ \ 1 '1 \ l‘ \(

:\|""|':'"'-I -.- \|‘\'m|'\'\"\' "'\' ----~\------»--»-~-- \ " ‘ - - "”'\ ... -.- I"! \
I \ \ \ \ f L \ \ i >\ Q l ' ’ \ \ H \ I \ I ii W ‘ \ ll \ ‘ \

This best practice evaluates a cornn‘iunll:y’.s zoning ordinance and how well the ordinance regulates for
the goals of the master plan.

Zoning is a key tool to irnplernenl: comprehensive and development plans in a community. inflexible or
obsolete Zoning regulations can discourage redevelopment. Outdated reguleticios force developers to
pursue rezoning or variance requests, disturbing project tirnelines, increasing costs, and creating
uncertainty. Comniunities should look to streamline ordinances and regulate for the kind of
development that is truly desired. In addition, zoning is an essential tool for shaping inviting walkable
COl‘l"ll'l‘lUl‘lll1lE:$.

The governing body has adopted a
zoning ordinance that reflects the
goals ofthe current roaster plan.

mmm-w|-uuuuu-»»»»-mu-iii-4-iuiwil-qisiiiwi-l»:.-.-.==...... . . .. .. . .. .. .

The zoning ordinance contains
priority districts Where zoning
encourages the type and form of
development desired.

The zoning ordinance contains
flexible zoning techniques that
prornote infill redevelopment.

A~i':M'ii's'tii5"*¢l“it@fliiii*IsiiiiiiZtiiidiii;i;iLiI:;ii;iiiil'i§i?£s3_i§Eiiiiii§i‘1f¢i11if?~T5&?i"1‘?§i=§F?'§5*5:1???ii?ii*ii-‘:35%'{;‘&i3’§’§’5i?iii3ifIi'?'§'?I1li§i5?-iiii?iiiiiiiP55if-1§‘€:l1!'i;if:i:=»f15>?it-iiiii!:':1=.i1r;:i'==Ir_=51I1='r5&iiiiiisir-ii;$55.5¥.=.E"f.£:;-11;};as‘J;
The ordinance is easy to understand and articulates clear
definitions.

The Zoning ordinance is accessible online.
. . . . .. .......:;,,__,,mMM,,,mw,,,m",“,,,,

The community allows mixedwuse in priority districts by
right.

The community has considered :.-2 form-based code in
priority districts.

Downtown or commercial districts consider the following:
o Build to lines
o Open storefronts
o Outdoor dining
o Ground floor signage standards
o increased density -
o Pedestrian friendly elements

industrial districts permit more flexible uses tliet reflect
new economy type businesses.

The ordinance identifies specific allowable locations for
Planned Unit Deveioprnerltls) and prohibits the waiver or
weakening, of envlronrnental or design standards.

Conditional land~-use and conditional zoning approval
requirements are clearly defined.

The community respcmcls to project requests in a
consistent manner.

-...i.l.‘!.l-E-‘c..5.7.2c!I.i_.‘Zil?ir‘,.'.ici.i;if....'?.i.i.‘Fi§?li..i'.?B§? .."i‘i“?°l‘ “Se "ed'5“i“il'?iFi-i‘-"F?’i-i-r-------~

Augilst iilllii
3 er -A

r= u R | c H I e A r\r
' .l~".='-.':l~i-|_;::=". l.::i\i'.s1r'.\'.'. -E‘i'.\'.'-.'l'J;I:.':|.'iit l'I|rrr,L'.'r-ill‘ r



v The orciinancze identifies a variety of neighborhood
\ classifications.

i The zoning ordinance aiiows for a 0 The community has considered aiiowing:
variety of housing options. o Mixed density re-sidentiai

o Residential uses in the downtown, if appiicabie
o Live/work units
o Mixed-irwcorrie housing height bonus

The community has considered as pedestrian and/or
transit oriented deueioprnent districtisi.

O

The community has considered requiring bicycle parking
spaces.

i

The zoning ordinance inciudes
elements for improved nnn-
motorized safety and access. 5 The ordinance describes minimum sideWaii<wir:lti'1snd

street iighting requinzmenizs.
I

The ordinance describes streetscape and traffic caiming
requirements.

I

jss»~===;.m-um--v»~»m~;==:=-.:n|»»m--wm . .

in The ordinance considers:

o The avaiiabiiity of on-street parking
o Requiring less impervious parking spaces
0 Aiiowing for interconnected vehicle passage

between iots
o Allowing shared parking agreements

1 The mning ordinance aiiows for
more fiexibie parking requirements.

i Q The community has considered irripiemeniiing aiternative
if-'"?..i.i.i§. .§i.i.‘..é“=?.i-'_‘_5'i=”-i Q5-

" _ H _ V _ _ _ .. .............,“““M,,,,,HM,MM,,MH 

s If
rwsusr I-D11 P u R |c H re A N“

F! 1 ,.i
" i-ii.'1Ii'-'if_!'|i|’! i'..'.s.'n:n'-2;? ill.-rr.i:,';1':-1-.'|: iIfL:',';r:|-'|i'.~i.



.¢.,,,.r '-5». i irniir5.$5.? us-4 .*=€‘=5'21:»- -emis? "£38 5.3 -etc :54 Jie "rsfie Ii =4,- 5%5;? I‘-=8"! sass eaié1,5;

..\ . .\.. . .. .. \ .." .. .. .. .*\.\.. .. ., . I \\ r '\ .- -. |"|'-'\' ‘ '|'|‘4|:|" .- ...--..»-\.--‘.----. ‘ ’ --.--..----\...-Mi.‘--.;-=,--:-':\- \h~i-t'I--'I-':-i:'-it-ii:-\iIi'::'=-:-\~:~;\riv:q';\;=II;-=='{=-tit":-' \ \ \ ‘\ ‘* "‘ \I I-__-fi._i.-!!:.-.\..\:=-3;»-s»is}.-,.p-\ i '.-:--_§'--"=1',-1-ii‘;-;!.$;;:-r;;:.:.\..s;:i ‘ \ ‘ y-...-.i§_-;::(r!:r.:-;*5,=-X--\-'=-i-4'-.._.. -"-‘W-§_I5-ii-it-1:11;-i'1':.t=»\-1-\--'.::'--:1--=.;iY==1=I*I=_§I'\\'"" v \ , ' \ ,~ vi J ;\, . \ \ ;. [".'--'h'\ ,, -.-_-; r > \ ,\ f \ >\ ~ - \ ii -r v- ,i -\-- -- -'\- .. s i I5 .1 *\
-.\: '-;.-:_:---.-»\:.--*;-.:-~-- \ ,- 1 §r;.r.'-3 T \--..-;=:.-_ , , \ '\ \ ,I , it ‘ r ’ \ f \

This best oraci:'i<:e evaluates the community's site plan review policies, project tracking and avaiiabiiity of
development information.

Stireernlined, Well-documented site plan policies ensure is smooth and predictable experience when
working with a community. Unnecessary steps and layers or unciear instructions increase time and
expenses associated with development. Commtlnity readers should look to simplify and clarify policies,
operate in a transparent manner and increase efficiency to Create an inviting redevelopment‘ climate
that is vital to attracting investment.
V_ V V _ V _ V_ V _ -- - - -- ----u..».~-iwwi-ii-.|m.~--mwwiiv-i---i--im................... .

The zoning ordinance articulates is
thorough site plain review process.

The zoning ordinance documents
the responsibilities of the
governing body, community staff,
zoning board oi appeals, planning
commission and other reviewing
bodies.

»|w<w

I "\i.'--Ii-"-'.'-1'-""."'I-"If"IC,'-i"'I5-i‘-5.‘;1§55JIiIi5"12i5;'i.{.f. \ I \

III“-NMKMMMIMMHMIIM

The zoning ordinance is updated by staff and approved by
the governing body.

The Zoning ordinance is accessible onilne.

.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,=,_ V -;-_-4-uiuiiwi-wwiiv-i-;-...—...¢.w. ..

The zoning ordirierice is updated by staff and approved by V
the governing body.

Responsibilities are included in orieniiaition peckets for
new empioyees, governing body and other reviewing
body members.

The community has iii rnethoci to
track development projects.

The community demonstrates they have and use a
tracking mechanism for development projects.

The cornrnunity annually reviews
the fee schedule.

.;.._.._._.;m,,_,,,,,,,,,,_, ,,,,,,M,_._._._._,_1__ __ __ ---u.mMu“..m.mmmm,m. 

The fee scheduie is updated to cover the community's
true cost to provide Services.

. --'4'
1.0 .

r\~1ii~e=@11 P u ii r c H re A N”
I‘, J’' l-‘ii-:'i'i;=_I_-'.er'. i'.'.:ri.'-.:<s'c ii‘.-~1i.i':;i=\'-:1-‘it '1.‘-='.:1;t-'-1i'|



0 The guide includfesi

o Relevant contact infor‘n'i3tion

o Relevant meeting schedulers

Haw.tn...fs.!Q.scs!;ss:.!i#y;§§?sP.f*<?W¢i\===rtsf
devE_qiogr'ner1t grocesses

C)

Q fer r@vi@.Wi.r1s..b.!..siis&

o Conceptuai meeting promdilres

Relevant ordinances to review prior to Site plan
submission

H3

C1

CD 5ii.s:;;».ian..cs..\zisii!.__,£ssi.u.i,ismshis

o RezicmIng,.rQ,g,s4Q.s.tflggQ;cQsvs___e__n§i_;4_Qpiic:atin,n,

A "Guide to D=2velc>pment" is I
maintained oniine that explains i
policies, procedures and steps to i
obtain apprcwais. i

i 0

Q .\Za.ri.an¢¢ rmMs:si.ni.riQisissssn9Tis.m2lvi92iiisH

<1~ §..2e.9vi§..ivsvivsvnvdi.u$¢is<11Hs»$ii»»»i:.rQ¢.ess.s=QQ.__.aii2.i?_iisafi<>fl
Schedule of fees for variance, rezoning, special
use, etc.

5 o Speciai meeting procedures

o Financiai assistance tools

DE-f5iEF1»EL4..i»§iQ.i.i»!1&i=Ls!L1£i...!T.?E..|.?%f§F?.F?i...Pi’?-We fisss»-iiif
ssefissifiis

(D

Clear explanation for site pians that can be
reviewed and appro\tE:d administratively, if
applicabits

O

o Permit requirements and applications

o Instructions for online forms

C) Online payment option, if EippiiC3bie

11
August 1012 F’ u R c H ICE A N"

I '
' i-!i::?:ipi1I: 1'.'. -i:=|;<l':\'. D=:'-'i\:'v.-:\.rr*£-M E.‘-:-»';1-.'-r=-,1



ii
=1.-E

‘-.9
:eu=.|x 1-as pie ‘bl smi-, R”€ sea;'5“:

% r:1ice-r;:lii.ii"e-is

This best practice evaluates the cornrnI.Ii“iity'$ site plan review procedures and internal/external
communication.

The purpose of the site plan review process is to assure plans for specific types of development comply
with local ordinances and are consistent with the master plan. Site plan review procedures and review
timelines should be communicated in a clear and concise manner to prospective developers and
business owners. To clo this sound internal procedures need to he in place and followed. Offering
conceptual site plan review meetings is one more step a community can take to show investors they are
working to remove redeveioprnent barriers and cut down on unexpected time delays.

ri ii

., l

The community has a qualified
intake professional or project
i‘i'i€.ii'ii'.'\gF.'l".

w The community identifies is project point person and
trains staff to perform intake responsibilities including:

Receiving and processing applications and site
plans
Maintaining contact with the applicant
Facilitating meetings
Processing applications after approval

O

O

0

O

0 The designated person displays excellent customer
SEil'VlCE-‘.

- »»_-‘ii-.iiii\.ii-|\.|i¢i|-wiiiiii-wt»-r-|»:.:.w.-;.—...—....... ~ ---;w~mwwmn nvUin=.:;;=¢::;¢icrmewwnmumne. .. . .. . .

The community has a clearly
documented internal staff review
policy.

l .i 1 The review process €=ll"'l:iculates clear roles and
i responsibilities for the internal staff review. This may ‘

include consultants, if aripiicable.
l

The community defines and offers

meetings for applicants.

The community encourages a
developer to seek input from
neighboring residents and
businesses at the onset of the

_??_i?__i5_?l_l*3_fl'El'I>" Pressiie................M,,,,,,,,,, __

August 2012

The community has clearly defined expectations posted
~ online and an internal requirements checklist to be

reviewed at conceptual meetings.

0

* In The community assists the developer in soliciting input on
a proposal before site plan approval.

4%
12 1;}?

P u R er ,€|5l:\ll"Ji;i€?MI c H I o A N”
I iIii::¥‘==_=,'_'.i': l':i;I.\iIi‘i:."=-7. !.’\':"I>l!:=;1'rli=:-'-'-i i'.")1':)>lfl--‘i'i'i



The appropriate departments
engage in joint site plan team
reviews.

The joint site plan team review consists of the following
representativeeit

o Planning Department
Ecmnomic Development
Department of Public Works
Builclirig Department
Transportation Department

o Fire
ca Police
o Community Manager or Supervisor
<1 vv .

GU60

The community prornptly acts on
special lend uee, variance or
rezoning requests.

The ccarrirtlunity follows its clocumentecl procedures and
timelines.

The community annually reviews
the successes and challenges with
the site plan review procedures.

- ~ » ""'M-canIn-Iw-u|uv.n|wLr;:::un|unn|l:::.:1u-vl:;1:11r:. ..

The S-ilte plan review team meets to capture lessons
learned and amend the process aficordingly.

The community obtains ¢us’cc>mer feedback on the site
plan approval process and integrate.-s changes to the
process where applicable.

13
August 1°11 P u R c H I e A N"

...l
-"I - -- |- - - lles:-¢,::==;_4|-.'| I.-i.:»_-:q:.-w|~_; .>r.:'<q-.--.-,'_-rl'.i=.=|: l..e1-,';\':ea..-is



J\ , <~ *\ I i- , \ |'\\_f

1 I >1 \ < \.\ , \ ,\ \ . \ \ \\ ,\< \>\ \
\ J; \ \ H, , v \ \ \\y \\i \
\ \ \ i \ ' \ " ~ i ‘I \ ‘ ' \» ’’\\ \\ \ ‘\ l f \ P‘

i l‘\ \ _,\ \ \ ,\|\ , \ \§.l l .-| \ \ \
\ \\ \ \ \\ \ f \ \\ 1

\ \ 1 , \

~- “ iFli.ii»iiifTi’iZi1;»ijii >iZIil'i’ii;"iaiitwe Q44=1 .1-.—.* has=ii-we
3?‘i=§=ss ga. ‘=1 -‘P: acairi-es:i’ cl lilies andes: .». 2-=3 set*9;-‘fiit Zr -Q?;;<-5

This hast practice assesses how a community encourages training and tracks training needs for
appointed or elected officials, board members and Staff.

Planning cornrnissioners, zoning board of appeals members, the governing body and staff make more
informed decisions about redevelopment and financial incentives when they receive aclequate training
on land use and redevelopment issues. Turnover in officials and staff can create gaps in knowledge
about key development issues, which makes ongoing training essential to the efficient functioning of a
community’s redevelopment processes.

The community has a dedicated
Source of funding for training.

-- -- --_ -me. es==:=-sssumawwwnm- 

- The community demonstrates it has a training budget
allocated for elected and appointed officials including:

0 Planning commission
o Zoning board of appeals
o Governing body
o Other boards and commissions

0 Training, budgets allocated for community staff including:

0 Planning
o Building
o Economic development

The community identifies training
needs of the governing body,
lfioards, commissions and staff
based on the stated goals in the

Jl‘E‘-‘*..Elf£.l.’.El.‘?..E’..'I',l?iE!.lE'...§§.l'.fili?i3Y~ .. .. . .

~ The cornrriunity manages a simple tracking mechanism for
logging individual training needs and date of attendance.

The cornrnunity encourages hoard
and commission members to
attend trainings.

The planning commission, zoning,
board of appeals and the governing
body conducts collaborative study
sessions.

1» The community consistently notifies its elected and
appointed officials about training opportunities.

w Community officials annually conduct review meetings
about the master plan, Zoning or redevelopment projects.

August 201.2
14- F.-é!\;‘F?. i

P U R $1‘-,»’ C l"l l G A N
i.fai.l:1l'.iii_§i-Iii i'r.(.7;;-|t!i|;,'. l?1:\.'s\is'.',=r>ii::'=l lil_‘l£fI'.1T.-ill’!



§%_‘?eri "s gs,G % l'E-§ as-asY3liiii?i£3.i‘"i.l'i‘i1i'i'iiii<i"i'i e.i“ii;i 'i;iei'"i

This best practice evaluates how a community conclucts recruitment and orientation for newly
appointed or elected officials and board rnembers.

Diversity on boards and commissions can ensure a Wide rarige of perspectives are considered when
making decisions on redevelopment and financial incentives. Communities should $eei< desired skill sets
and estabiish expectations prior to new officials and board fl‘lE:lTli3.\El'$ becoming active.

1 The applications sat expeotations for the desired
for an open seat and that training is an important:

The community sets expectations responsibility of an official.
for boards ancl commission
positions. 4» The board and commission applications are accessible

onllne.

¢_u.¢.~.i.u.i.um~.i.m|immmmmimummnmm-1:;-r;=<=...... . .. > > --;m.mu-Mnmmuminmmw.-; . .. ' r ~ » "iNHW||\nIm|HNI'n|II\MMqIw
l

The community provides I The orientation Q;i¢l<e3; for the governing body, plarming
orientation packets to newly commission and zoning, board of appeals includes l
appointed and elected members. planning, zonirag and redevelopment information. l

lll
i»-¢»iv\.~.:.-.-;~.-.¢.—.—..-.T.....—...... _. .. .. . ' "M-wsuuwm-m|mwv:.:x..... .. .. .. . .. . " " " ""'w\~»wwlvm| 

|_,-'_: n

August 2012 P U R is/' lc: l-l l G A N
" :-l:¢;!~.;5:I,-I_; !;'<;:':r|-j.<::i<,'.- !!i;.'i:E.'ii'..*;:::::-l li1>:n~'.:.ili|:i



iii.etie*v'aioprrient i¥:i'i§iT:i'i?liil1ii§y" iiiiiieiir

\ 1 1 »i 1, if I \ > ‘ , \ \‘r \\ \ ,,.\\ \\\ \ \. \
\ f ,1 \ \ 1 , \ \- \ \w. \ < ‘ \1 \\ \\ '\ \ i > 1 1 1 > \\\ \ 1 \ \ y \ ,- \ \ l \\\ ,. , 1\, i , \ 1 1 ,- \ ,\ \ \\ \ A \ i , \\ M, 1 1\ \ 1 r 1' \ \ 1 1 \ \\1 \ \ _1 1 \\ \ \ 1i 1 I \ \"' -‘r 1 \1 \ 1 1 \ \ i \ ti \‘\ \ , \ \ , ‘ \"r ‘ 1 \\ 1 \ ’.--.. .\-\-->-. .--.1.--. \.1-I... ....1-\- .1. .. 1 .- I*.. \ \-.',--,=:t-I;-f.=1-;‘;--I:.- \-=,-,'-.;---;.1\1-.;-1-;:..-1;-:;\ii_--;3--ii-i..-::-_-=:-.'-_'-:.-.:_---_':'--':--'_:-.-.=-.\.-.‘.--:'..--_---::.'.».'-j-.-:'-='. '\---\--\~-'----‘-'-\'~--\"\-'-:-..--fl-.-‘-~-.\-=3‘. ‘ ’ \ \ \ \ \

This best practice assesses how a community identities, visions and markets their priority
redeveloprnent sites.

ldentified redevelopment ready sites assist a community to stimulate the real estate market for
obsolete, vacant and underutilized property. Developers look to invest in communities that have a
vision for the community, and a vision for priority sites. A community which takes steps to reduce the
risk of rejected lreldeveloprnerit proposals will entice hesitant developers to spend their time and
financial resources pursuing a project in their community. To encourage redevelopment, it is essential
that communities actively package and market sites prioritized for redeveloprnent.

tiiii'iiiiii5i.iiiiitiiiéiisi?§?i‘s?§15152“'""1ii.F-f;i§_?'ii.5F:L’§1fiIl

The cornmunity identifies
and prioritizes individual
redevelopment sites.

1

I The l;CIii'i'il‘l"iUi‘iill‘y maintains an updated list of high priority sites to
be redeveloped.

1- The community uses an internal checklist to evaluate the
attributes of each identified site.

1 The prioritized list of redevelopment sites is accessible oriline.

The conirnuriity forms a
steering committee(s) for
prioritized redevelopment
sites.

mw»|11wiiin;:.=.~.-_w..=w.......... .. .. .. .. . ' ' ' r We-rmwmnmmwuwvmm

W The steering committee consists of:
o Comrnuriity leaders
o ltroperty owners
o
o Other key stakeholders

0 The steering committee creates an action plan for the visioning
and information gathering of the identified priority l
redevelopment sites.

I The steering committee creates a marketing plan for the
identified priority redevelopment sites.

Planning and economic development staff 1

The steering committee
gathers preliminary
development research for
prioritized redevelopment
sites.

In information to consider:
o Market analysis or feasibility study
ca Existing structure and previous uses report
0 Known environmental and/or contamination conditions
o Soil conditions
o Naturiiilfeaturesmap
o GES information including site Iocatiori, street maps and

utility locations.

1» The steering committee identifies community advocates for the
l'.lI"0jECT.

1s .
s"i1““ 2°11 P u R skillc H 1 G A iv"-1’ i.“ l'\lp..

F-l l 1: ’-‘:!g'_:ii= i'i|.'§il'l!|Ii‘i€ i'|v.'H5t-;‘;=I'I~rr~'.‘13t:fi=f-iiiii



A public visioning session is
y held for the prioritized
l redevelopment sites.

awn“. t.H.i-i-i-Mi.-...-.-.t-.-.-...-.,-.-.a-—--_-.»_--_-r--N.“-s

v A public vlsioning session(s) is conducted following the
cornrnunity’s public participation plan.

W A written vision statement, including desired development
outcomes and specific development criteria is created after the
visioning sessionisj.

- - -- .. . . - - --=~-w-unit-~-uuwmm-- 

Available resources for the
prioritized redeveioprnent

1 sites are identified.
l

__ ~------- . .

A "Property information
1 Package" for the prioritized
l redevelopment site-ls) is
I assembled.

w The community deterrnlnee the ievel of support it will give to a
project depending on what desired development outcomes and i
criteria are met.

I The community gathers financial support from other partners for
projects including:

o Development Authorities
o Chamber of Commerce
o Land Bank
C) Private Funders
o State Agencies
o Others
~ »u-uummues-.—.»=-~um.. .. .. . .. . r -rrum-I-anvwi-awmmm..........

~ The “Property lnformation Package” inciucies or identifies:
cl Vision statement and any specific required claveloprnent

Cflllfiifiii

o Property survey
o GIS information including site location and street maps
o Water, are-wer, broadband and other utility locations,

capacities, and contact information
o Property tax assessment information

Current or future zoning
Deed restrictions ~
Existing building condition report ‘
Previous uses
Traffic studies 3
Known environmental and/or contamination conditions
Soil conditions and natural features map

o Current property owner
0 Market analysis or feasibility study results
o Demographic data, at community and biock group levels
o Available financial incantivee

OGOGOGO

Prioritizted redevelopment
eites are actively marketed.

I The n‘|$ir"l<eting plan developed by the steering committee is
followed.

- The "Property Information Packagelsi" are accessible online.

August 2012
17 .--i‘ -\-r-"ru ii: c H tea N"

r -- >-
") l~'\!:IIl'.§1\\!iEll‘-'i|?|1!i1'.Il11'l'fli'\"ilZi{':i-\Z‘iil '\If.'=i?-f-i'.li‘-'-‘



\,.\ .» \ r
’\ ‘> \\ \ \ \‘ ‘,\ \' ‘ \ \ \ \\ rt t \‘ ‘ \ ‘\ ‘J . \ \ \. \ \> > \ J \, \\ If f \ .» ,\ \ \ n i \ ., \ \ \

'»----.;:-::.::=-r=.--4.:'\--' '?-=;;";.--'=.~,'."1'.!';)I'=;-
'“ -- -- -- ..».. .....->'.- > \ \ \\ . -..\».- ..= ,\ \ \ \ , \ I \ f \ \ , J , \ \ \

I‘ \ \- I \ I J \ \ ") \ \

- ~.----..---'.:-.:‘.---: :-. .-.----....\---'.;'- \ s--r-.---.r-~ " .-.r -.--..»\..-:-":'---"\-‘,;'-..-. .-.-..‘ -:.~-=-.-.- =-=-:-\-'.-i\-=.-.§.\ \ .-»;=.-> =--'r;--r-.==.-r:-:---=.=.‘1:-::~.-.='-aw-1:-~ :-‘::-,.-.1'.-.~---:='-::'-=.-: '- I-~ -"' " ~- ' ’ ‘ I , ’ \‘
'--I'--I-:'--:-I-‘I=-i'\tZ\I.\'§I=itiiI:-i .I:'-'-'.i'.'.\\,'.':-'.';‘1'.;~; r-.=:--'=.-:~:'I=-;\:"I- =. --'-'--:-»-- ,-". -- .. ;. :,.-,-,‘j-, ,'j--,'.,---‘,1-..'.I.'.'. .--‘. -It-'; .--3,-1.111-mil;-§i»:. .\.. -:1-_ --\.--:5{5EI~=.=':..--:-:-.-:" l\.'..~i-.'.'-'-': .-::::-'.".-’.-'--:~-. --ti.

,,..!;-"=$9?“ 51¢ y-*€—¥!.1 :<-4.5”‘:\;.1Ki triiiciin prtiiel£~i'i:r."ete -*5

This best practice assesses what goals and actions a cornrnunity has identified to assist in strengthening
its overall economic health.

Today, economic development means more than business attraction and retention. While business
development is a core value, a community needs to include community development and talent in the
overall equation for economic success. The goal of the economic development strategy is to provide
initiatives and methods that will encourage diversity of the region’s economic base, tap into
opportunities for economic expansion, and help to create a sustairialriie, vibrant community.

it it it :%Yf%ii@@‘f:i:11 I.1 ':"i-‘iii?-'=f=I1':i‘f£1i:?§ii%.§1?}iI-31"...fil......ii3§;§£iE:§t§;1..

The governing body has approved
an economic development strategy.

The economic development strategy is part of the master
plan or a separate document.

The economic cleveloprrient strategy Connects to the
master plan and capital improvement plan.

The economic development strategy identifies the unique
economic opportunities and challenges of the
community.

The economic development strategy identifies a 2-5 year
timeiine that includes priority economic development
projects and implementation benchmarks.

The economic development strategy iclentifies the
primary economic development tools the community is
willing to use and negotiate.

The Comrnunity demonstrates it has attempted to hit the
statecl benchmarks and annually reports on its progress.

The economic cievelopmenl; strategy coordinates with a
regional economic development strategy, if applicable.

The economic development strategy is accessible online.

The governing body annually
reviews the economic development
Strategy.

The annual budget coordinates with the economic
development strategy.

The community annually reports on economic
development strategy benchmarks and amends the
strategy as needed.

August 2012
13 A

PU re HIGAN‘t ._\_
fa-Q

is

If M' i='.=-i‘.‘\\';J'.ir! 1' -'.'-I.':h:~'t'-i-'.- l.'~'|i|-ti'.1;l'-'iIr.l'-'i i'.' filth‘-



‘BE?
=1-.5-»- iiiiissi"itietii‘iig; >.it=.ni';ii i“<i".1si'ii'ioitioi"i

This best practice assesses how a community promotes and markets itself to create community pride
and increase investor confidence. it also evaluates the ease oi’ locating pertinent planning, zoning, and
economic development documents on the community's website.

The commuriity has deveiopecl a
rrierketing strategy. ‘

0 The marketing strategy identifies marketing opportunities
l and specific: strategies to attract businesses, eonsuiners i

and real estate development to the community.

v The marketing strategy objectives strive to create or
strengthen an image for the community, heighten
awareness about the community, and attract and retain =
businesses.

w The marketing strategy includes Specific approaches to *
market the community's prioritized redevelopment sites.

I The marketing strategy is accessible ciriline.
- -- »=»»i\.-iw-»iii.»iiii:.».-:.-.:.=—.. .. .. . . .

O

O

The community has an updated, O
user friendly rnunicipal website. O

o
i
i

i o

o

~ o

O

C)

r The community's website is easy to navigate and find »
information.

ii The r:omrnuriity's redevelopment information is grouped
together.

v The community's website contains or links to the
following information:

t.3.s........sl§il..‘i£.F".l$.l§?.l.l.i‘_3 ~‘i’“"B’fBEV__

- ssssslNWW!IIW7.......... .. .. ’ r "mum-vmvimwnwwi

Master plan and amendments
Capital irnprovernent pian
Downtown development plan, if applicable

Corridor irnprovement plan, if applicable

Zoning ordinance
All components listed in the "Guide to
Development"
iiioard and commission applications

Prioritized list of redevelopment sites

"Property Information Packages” for the
identified priority redevelopment siteisl
Economic development strategy

19
August 2012

.1!

P u R it: H I t3 A N“
" I-ii'.::?=ig'_:ir- E'I|:=5iic:iiiG iiwft-,i:I'I\'i'=Ii 1'I1!f;‘il.'-¢ .1?



To: John Gabon City Manager
From: Mary Ellen Motlonaid, CPFA/MiCPT

Finance Director/Treasursr
um: 2/H2013
Re: Total Disbursements Including F-‘ayroll

Listed below is the breakdown by list for total Expenditures inoiuding Payroll

Total Expenditures including Payroll $542,937.40

List of Disbursements including Payroli $254,74~4.71
(1/11/134/31/13)

Meeting Encumbrances $288,192.69

TOTAL $542,937.40

Thank you

1



Opening Balance
Colleclionslinterest

DisbursarnantslPayroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Eialanoe

Opening Balance
Coiiedtionsllntarast

Disbursarnants{Payroll
Fund Transfer

Enoumbrarices
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Colleolionsllnterest/Serv. Chg

Disbursementslliiayroll/AC3H
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Eialanca

Opening Balance

MEETlNG DATE 20113

LOCAL STREET FUND
$224,053.21

$0.00
$224,003.21

-$3,007.00
$0.00

$220,005.01
$13,222.27
$207,100.04

$0.00 $0.00

$5776.01 "$3,000.69

MAJOR STREET FUND
$419,319.88

$0.00
$419,319.03

$2,090.00
$0.00

$410,423.22
-$20,067.48
$395,755.74

GENERAL. FUND
$1 ,300.s2s.l's

$27,030.26
$1,300,350.02
-$125,244.34

$0.00
$1,2ss,114.ss
-$1ss,r01.01

$1,066,413.87

$0.00 $0.00

-$549.17 "$2,347.49

$27',030.20 $0.00 $0 00

“$42,516.32 -$82,728.02 $0 O0

WATERISEWER FUND
$142,025.17

C3oiiactions!lrltarasl/PointF*ayFae $83,504.55

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Enoumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/Interest

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

EfiClJl‘l'lbi‘Ell"lCB$
Closing Balance

$225,529.72
-$27,990.20

$0.00
$197,539.44
$57,046.35
$140,493.05)

$03,504.55 $0.00 0 00

--$12,508.45 -$15,480.83

CEMETERY FUND
$37',623.03

$000.00
$30,223.03

$687.49
$0.00

$37,530.34
$514.59

$8?,02‘l .T5

$000.00 $0.00

"$136.90 "$550.53



Opening Balance
Collections/Interest

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encurnbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Colleclionsflnterasl

DisbursernentslPayroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balnce
Collections/Interest

l3lsbursemenislPayroll
Fund Transfer

Encurnbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance

$40,070.40
$0,700.54

$04,734.04
$0.00
$0.00

$54,704.04
$0.00

$54,704.04

$416,143.87
$2,783.19

$410,02"!‘.00
$0.00
$0.00

$410,027.00
$0.00

$418,927.00

$003,124.06
$8,-41"r.s0

$01 1,s02.00
04,800.12

$0.00
$900,700.90

$0.00
$000,700.03

$ 385,528.02
Collectionsllnierestifianlt Chgs $862.78

Disbursements
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections

‘Transfers

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

$ 380,390.00
$0.00
$0.00

$ 300,300.00
$0.00

iii 300,390.00

TIFA #1 FUND

$5,700.04

$0.00

TIFA #2 FUND

$2,700.10

$0.00

TIFA #3 FUND

$0,4"l'7,09

"$4,095.12

DEBT»-ISSUE A FUND

$00218 $0.00 $0 00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00 $0.00

DRUG FORFEITURE FUND
$11,830.94

$0.00
$11,830.94

$0.00
$1 1,830.9-41

$40.09
$11,789.00

$0.00

$0.00



Opening Baiance
Hank Int5r55t

Diebursamerntffransfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening 0515000
Collections/interast/Misc. Chgs

Disbursernants

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Beiance
Oollectionslinterr-255/Account F00

Disbursements/Payroll

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Elalance
O0Hections/‘Interest/Acct F005 $32,897.62 $32,807.62 $0 00 $0 00

Di50ur50rnent5!ACH —$11,l-331.97’ ~$11.T01.07‘ $130 00
Transfer 10 investment $0.00 $0.00 $0 00

Encun1branc55
Cioslng Batance

Opening Balance
Collections/interest/Sarv. Chgs

Fund Transfer
Closing Balance

Opaning Balance
Coiiezctlonsllnterest

EHCUMDTEHCBB
Closing Balance

PAYROLL ACCOUNT

$500.00
$0.00

$500.00
$0.00

$500.00
$0.00

$500.00

$43,745.22
$03.350.55

$12711 14.50
551,510.55
505,505.55

$0.00
$05,505.55

$63,841 .50
$110,100.70
$180,041 .20
$45,011.92
$134,229.36

$0.00
$134,229.36

$3,143.09

$36,040.71

$24.205.74
$0.00

$24,200.74

$3a.592.45
$4.03

$f.~15.50?.41
$0.00

$55,507.41

$3,349.55
$0.00

$3,349.55
$0.00

$3,349.55

$0.00

TAX ACCOUNT FUND

$55,550.55 $0 00 $0 00

"$31,519.33

MARINE CITY RETIREMENT FUND

$110,199.70 $0 00 0 O0

$0.00 $45,811 02

MARINE CITY RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE TRUST FUND

SPECIAL A$$lEZ$$MENT FUND

$4.03 $0 00 $0 00
$0.00 $0 00

L.R. MILLER MEMORIAL LIBRARY FUND

$0.00 $0 00



Opening Eialance
T/F from Rei. Hith Ins Fund

AC1-l W/ll)
Closing Balance

HEALTH INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT ACCOUNT
$490.12
$130.00
$020.12

$130.00
$1-1-00.12

$130.00

$100.00



Ll$"l" OF DIEIBURSEMENT
January 11, 2013 - January 31, 2013

Dieburssements 1123/13 $104,605.23
Pay Ending 1/9113 $53,355.66
Annuity Rollover 1/18113-McDonald $45,011.92
Pay Ending 1123/13 $50,841.90
ACH W/D~Oh0i0e Qtrategies $130.00
TOTAL $254,744.71



02/01/2013 02134 PM 1000105 APPROVAL HT INVOICE REPORT FOH CITY 0T MARINE CITY P505= i/17
User: Mcbonald
DH: Marine City EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/23f20l3 ~ 01/23/2013

JOURNALIZED

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref 0 Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoica Notes

RAID

DISBURSEMENTS 1/23/13
Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice Hank Invoiae fleecription
PO Hnld Gross Amount
0150. 0 Eep CK Discount

1099 Net Amount

E015 BLUE GROSETBLUE $HIELD OF MICE
76004 PO BOX 074010
01/03f2013 DETROIT MI, 40207-4416

PD CKO 0452 01/23f20l3
‘(Z/1/13"2/20113)

0L HOHH5H DEB@RlP01000
101w172.000—716.000
502T503.000—716.000
502*547.000—7l6.000
l0l-2l5.000—716.DO0
592-543.000—716.000
592—547.000—716.000
lO1—253.000»7l6.000
592~543.000w710.000
592~047.000T7l0.000
101m301.000"7l0.000
101T4Q1.000—7l6.000
202"450.000-710.000
203-450.000—716.000
592—543.000—716.000
592—547.000~716.000
736—000.000~716.000

M000?
MTHLY
MTHLY
MTHLY
MTHLY
MTHLY
MTHLY
5555*
M00L¥0

.H00§L%0
“MTHLY
MTHLY
MTHLY
MTHLY

,\

H0000!HEHLTO
HEALTH
HEALTH
HHALTH
HEALTH
HEALTH
HEALTH

2114515504‘ "
HHKLOfi
HEALTH
HEALTH
HEALTH

000L001

M0HLi5H00fi5555H55
1N5~5H5H15H555v556555-5555
INS
INS
INS
IN$
xns
I05
I00
000
T05
INS
INS
INS

01/01/2013
01/23/2013

I /
01/20/2013

5555105-#5155505“-1555f
PREMIUM—OO7006050—0O00
PREMIUM—007006050—0O0O
PREMIUM“O07006050—0000
FREMIUMMOOVOOGOSOTUDOO
PREMIUM-007000050"0000
PREMIUM-00?000050*0000
RREM10M'Q0700§050q0000

05¥05"00°°?P°§@@0:@°°0E
PREMIUML00700€O50§0000
PREMIUM“007006050—000O
PREMIUMT007006050—0000
PREMIUM“007006050~0000

H015 BLUE CRO$5-BLUE SHIELD OF MICH 01f0l/2013
15085 P0 BOX 574416 01/2312013
01/08/2013 DETROIT MI, 40267-0016

PD ¢K# 5451 01/23/2013

G1. NUMBER U}':'1SCl-'l.IP'I'ION
73$--000.()OO—“?].€‘§-000 2-'1'1‘l-II.-Y I-lElAL'[‘l-I IN5 PREMIUM-007Ul)€i050—(fl0OIl.

/ I
01/20/2013

STATEMENT FTB MTHLY HEALTH INS PREMIUM—0O7006050—OOOO
13,375.54

0.0000 Y 0.00
13,375.54

\ 0@_3g5§s.91.

N

N

i&”0q§@_9y¢

002.29
110.29
110.29
611.40
305.74
305.74

*P§&a1=s. 5 I20 . 9

155.30
521.54

1,222.01
1003001753"

M00 55055555
“00§l45370g

'W"l40}70'

STATEMENT FTB MTHLY HEALTH INS PREMIUM—007006050—0O0l
10,479.00

0.00
10,479.00

0.0000
ZZZ

AMOUNT
l0.4?9.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 23,004.50

C072 EARQUEST AUTO PARTS 11f09l2012
00007 PO BOX 404075 01f23f20l3
11/09/2012 MTLANTA GA, 30304-4075 / I

01/23f2013

5000—100D03 FTH MARKER LAMPS
000002682
0.0000

N
N
N

12.10
0.00

12.10



92/Q3-/Z911-11 05034 PM INVOICE APr.=t=.cwA1. BY .mv0:[c1z REPORT FOR crrw cm 1»1AR1;t~":1~; ¢:r-1:1: 1’¢1'§.1@= 2/1'7
User: McDonald
DB= M@1'i1\¢=! K-"Ii-111* EXP CHECK RUN nmxzss 01/23/201.3 ~ 01./23/201.3

Vendwr Code vendor name
Ref # Addreas
Invmiue Date City/State/Zip
Invmime Notes

JOURNALIZEO
PAID

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

DISBURSEMENTS 1/23/13
Invoica Bank lnvmice Deficription
PO Hold Gross Amount
0156- % Eep CK Discount

1099 Nat Amount

ED CK# $453 01/23/2013

QL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—44l.000—863.000 MARKER LAMP

c072 CARQlJE.$'1‘ AUTO PARTS
760115 P0 max 404$"/5
1 1 / 0 9/ 2 0 1 2 1111- LAN-1-A ma, 3 0 3 E—§1__:_{,§";;'@j;-,r.l_._v§__'J' 51%;. _v,_v.V.;;,

PD cm! 15453 01/23/2013 H .;;._<,__

GL NUMBER DE$GRIPTION
101m441.000-663.000 RUBBERIZED

15
LJ

\

UNDERCOATING

11/09/2012
01/23/3013

‘ I I 1-Z33:1':::.'5'v:v;v:'a::13':"~

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
12.13 12.18

5B00~l00007 FTE RUBBERIZED UNDERCOATING
000002682 N
.0:-~:::00";g§g.v,{:,f:{§€::-' ;;;-11 :22! -

ii’-5.5
\ 1": 1:":--"1?

52.92
*I““ 0.00

52.92

AMOUNT AMT REhIEVEO
52.92

..—.:.~.-an-1-1.. .....-»m-»:;wmw|-.mm».~ww|w..»mnw|-»» _“,_T_.:_-_=

C252 COMGA$T

75°99 PU BOX 3995 am gwm :'§:,‘»}\

0 1 / 0 7 / 2 0 1 3 souw-nsAs'1'~Em~1 PA , e>:;,g1‘eji@3+;..:1 0
éiésiiiir 5P0 cm 5454 01../23/2013 "=‘~*5~:=~>.~=s:a~;=:' .>===-< =

*(1/19ll3-2/18/13)

QL NUMBER
101-172.
101-209.
101-215.
101-253.
101-371.
101-751.
592-543.
592M547.

0007

000—B53.000
000—fl53.000
000—053.000
000—053.000
000—053_000
00O—053.000
000—053.000
000—053.000

DESCRIPTION
HIGHMSPEED
HIGHWSPEED
HIGHHSPEED
HIGHMSPEED
HIGH"SPEEO
HIGH"$PEED
HIGH"SFEED
HIGH-SPEED

INTERNET-CITY
INTERNET—CITY
INTERNET—CITY
INTERNET—CITY
INTERNET—CITY
INTERNET—CITY
INTERNET—CITY
INTERNET—CITY

01/07/2013o11@112Q11
0? ‘$3 *%M@

0195122015?“

OFFICES
OFFICES
OFFICES
GFFICES
QFFICES
OFFICES
OFFICES
OFFICE$

52.92

VENDOR TOTAL: HMmMmEg.l0

S‘1‘1-‘1‘1‘EMBN'1' “““““““FEE;-§77:§A1>11fi0A 11~i'r1=;R1\113'x'-»c1TY 01-"1="'1‘<ii=.4é3“
N 1. ,, 3.... ':;::‘;‘»§‘:;‘j:.‘:‘;‘ 4 O 1 2 4
Nwg anwm ”fl% 0&0

AMOUNT
20.04
20.03
20.03
20.04
20.03
20.03
10.02
10.02

140.24

140.24

VENDOR TOTAL: 1&0???“

T6009 PO BOX 630795
12/31f2012 CINCINNATI OH, 45263-0795

PD CK# 5455 0112312013

12/31/2012 STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY STREET LIGHTING FEE—12/12
01f23/2013 7,550.75

/ I
02l00l2013

0.0000
ZZZ

0.00
0.75-J -| LF ILFI



@2f0lf2@13 03=34 PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY rmvoxot ntponw FOR c141 ow MARINE CITY Pfiqfli 3f17
Ufifir: Mcnonald
DB= Marine City EXP canon nun DATES 01/2312013 M O1/23f2013

JOURNALIZED

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref # Addreaa CK Run Data
Invoice Date City/StatelZip
Invoioe Notes

PAID

DISBURSEMENTS 1f23/13
PO33 Dfite

Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Doscription
Hold Gross Amount
Sop CK Discount

et Amount1099 N

GL NUMBER DE$CRIPTION
101-448.000-920.000 MONTHLY STREET LIGHTING FEEMIZ/12

D007 DTE ENERGY
76090 PO BOX 530795
01/10/Z013 CINCINNATI OH; 45253-0795

Po cx# 5455 01/23/2011 §§ §i§@ 1% 4
G1‘ N UMBER X ON W‘-"'1 " 1'-'5'""

592—545.000—921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-WWTF

O1/10/2013
0lf23/2013

/ /
z;i;1=:1*--*

'_'='-\'-'j_____,_._ .--'-'_-'l';" "'.'-"-'j.'".-.-.;- .,¢wwmW' *w¢w

STATEMENT

0.0000

AMOUNT
71550.75

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEEWWWTP
N
N

:."3I'.§':'-'31‘ 1:‘? 1'

'4“ AMOUNT“ "
4.3$2.56

12,443.VENDOR TOTAL:

4.002
0

4.892

96
00
Q6

nlwwmnmnn

71

moos vwm ENERGY
76091 PO BOX 740146
01/15/2011 CINCINNATI on, 4;g74?9ga6&%4 'M%

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
593-549.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE~3727002

D000 DTE ENERGY
76092 PO BOX 740706
01/15/2013 CINCINNATI OH, 45274"0780

Po CK# 5456 01f23/2013
*6370 KING RD (PARKS)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101m756.000m9Zl.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—560S7BG

D008 DTE ENERGY
76093 PO BOX 740786
01/15F2D13 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0706

PD 0K# $056 01!23/2013
*63?0 KING RD gPARK$)

PD CK# 5456 01/23/2013 fix 0? £0001 $0’ y“$@
*5370 mrwa an 1 wmwmn TOWER) ~o.. -- ... -

12/11/2012
01/23/2013

... ‘Z;:Ij,\.f .4...
°Z%Q40?0$fi

V4“\ 1

12/11/2012
01/23/2013

/ /
02106/2013

01/15/2013
01/23f2013

I I
02/06/2013

QTATEMENT

°-9909 wfifl
,w0, .

STATEMENT

0.0000

$TATEMENT

0.0000

FTE MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—3727B02
N

oflwa‘ M‘ Hmw
~:

194
0

Nflwz? 194, “"2.

AMOUNT
194.66

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—5605795
N

N

AMOUNT
26.03

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—5E05700

66
00
66

26.68
N 0.00

2G_60

N 55.13
N 0.00
N 55 13



B2/01r‘20l3 02134 PM :n~|vo1:c:rs. A1?1=11ovz>.1. at INVOICE P.EFOR'.I‘ FOR CIITY on‘ MARIE-IE CITY 1-'aq==.~: 4/1'7
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01f23/2013 W 01/23/2013

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoine Date City/Statef2ip
Invoiue Notes

JOUHNALIZED
PAID

DIBBURSEMENTD 1123/13
Post Date Invoice
CK Run Date PO
Disc. Date Disc. %
Due Data

Bank xnvoice Deooription
Hold Gross Amount
Sap GK Diacount
1099 Not Amount

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-750.000—9Z1.0DQ MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—56057B6

D000 DTE ENERGY
76054 PO BOX 740706
01/1712013 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786

PD cK# BQS6 Q1j23/2913 fimm@%_§§ §@p%% fi$%@% ii
*100 BROADWAY 5'1" (CLOCK/XMAS ;j§:§:};_%

GI. mm-1::-.14 51%:§5==.:r;-==:.>-::.::&>:<1-" '*1'12'Ff;@111-1»;==:?f1;*-'~'
1111,-756 . 000-921 . 000 MON'1‘HL‘.{ EILECTRIC 1?m3~»986133:a

D008 DTE ENERGY
76095 PO BOX 740786
01/l7f2013 CINCINNATI ON, 45274-0786

PD CK# 5456 U1/23/2013 ww Ww "
14- 7 Q 2 S MAIN S1‘ ( BRI DGE I4 IGHT E4 ) :5

,q;»,¢:~‘;..\;‘,,~:;\ “fig .‘.\';,,~;'.‘ 0...;

GL NUMBER '1'1‘¥E?~11‘¢fi'l*L‘%or".i~&'i=TI=b1\i?iri ""I?=?:?£>2': ""~5IiY::i=;:_=;=:_=:='i=Y-@511" .:~?1sE‘f~" ”“~i=i
2O2M453.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—227236Q

D000 DTE ENERGY
70096 PO BOX 740786
01/17/2013 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0706

PD CK# 5456 0lf23/2013
*702 S MAIN ET (BRIDGE LIGHTS)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
202~453.000W921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-2272309

D008 UTE ENEROY
76097 PO BOX 140746
01/17/2013 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0706

PD CK# 5456 01/23/2013
*401 S WATER ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—756.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—9977340

01/l7/2013
01/23/2013

STATEMENT

/ / 0.0000
02/00/2013

12/14/2012 STATEMENT
01/23/2013

/ / 0.0000
02/OB/2013

‘.‘:.;,,, 3 ' ‘
mi; "j.‘;;I;

01f17/2013
01f23/2013

/ / 0.0000
02/00/2013

OTATEMENT

11/13/2012
01/23/2013

/ / 0.0000
02/00/2013

STATEMENT

AMOUNT
55.13

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—9061333
N 48.20
N 0.00
N 40.20

45.28

FTO MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE"2272369
l5.39
0.00

15.39ZZZ

=.J;c;'~ '

I-"I31.-I
15.35

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE"2272360
15-04
0.00

15.04ZZZ

AMOUNT
15.04

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE»9977346
13.94
0.00

13.94ZZZ

AMOUNT
13.94



93/91/2°13 °3=34 PM xnvoxcn APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE crwr Paq@= Bil?
Usex: Mfiflmnald
DB: Marine CitY EXP CHECK RUN DATE5 01123/20l3 W 01!23!2013

Vendor Coda
Ref #
Invoice flake
lnvmiue ucuex

Vendor name
Address
City/State/Zip

JOURNALIZED
PAI D

DISBURSEMENTS lf23/13
Post Date
CK Run Data
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoica
PO
Disc. 0

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Grass Amnunh
$ep CK Di$¢ounu
1099 Net Ammunh

D000
76090
01/17/2013

UTE ENERGY
PO BOX 740706
CINCINNATI OH;

PD cm; 5456 01./23/2013
*401 wwnzn s-1‘

:31. NUMBER 0}§SC¥§f_§§P!:i§v;[ONv;;:;;5';;5,:.=::I:1_Z' 1_.;;;;=
101~75e.0U0M921.000 mQN$§£Y§$L@cTfiE¢§Pfiggsgpvgflfi

D008 DTE ENERGY
T6100 F0 BOX 740780
01/17/2013 CINCINNATI OH, 45274—07B6

P0 CK# 5456 01/23/Z013
*40l S WATER $T

cu; NUMBER D1i."‘§3C1*<"1§1}j$‘5§1;!LI01\§§§§§§§ii:;;\,,

45274-0786

,\;:~‘ ‘\Z1‘;; 1'?‘

12/14/2012
01/23/2013

/ /
02/0B/2013

01/17/2013
01/23/2013

/ /
02/08/2013

\» ,
~";:‘1 ° 1 -7 5 6 - °°°~ 921 - 00°

D008 UTE ENERGY
70l0l PO BOX 740765
01/17/2013 CINCINNATI OH, 45274W0706

PD CK# 5456 O1/23/2013
*300 BROADWAY ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
10l~265.000m921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC ?EE—0Bl9956

D008 DTE ENERGY
76102 PO BOX ?¢0?86
01/17/2013 CINCINNATI QH, 452?q—0?86

T0 CK# 5456 01/23/2013
*405 S MAIN ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
l01—255.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEEMZOOEOBO

D000 DTE ENERGY

..;;_ .'\

01/1?/2013
01/23/2013

/ I
02/03f2013

O1/1?f2013
O1/23/Z013

/ /
02/OH/2013

0lf1Tf2013

STATEMENT

0.0000

$TATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0‘0000

ETATEMENT

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRTC FEE-9977346

ZZZ

ii-is;-ii AMOUNT~I{=;.;_';:=;_._;_':
~ -; iii 10020

FTH MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE"9977346

Z22

14.20
0.00

14.20

14.70
0.00

l4.?0

§T”$M0U§T T0
$V‘%fi $0-70; W'Y%

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE~80190fi6
290.60

0.00
298.64ZZZ

AMOUNT
298.64

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE~2000080
N 71.00
N 0.00
N 71‘aa

AMOUNT
?l.00

ETH MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE~2255023



0?/@lF2@13 92=34 PM INVOICE APPROVAL my INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY 07 MARINE CITY Paq@= 5/l?'
User: McDonald
DE= Maxine City EXP CHECK RUN DATES U1l23/2013 ~ 01

JOUHNALIZED
PAID

OIBHURSEMENTS I/Z3/13
Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoice Date Cityffltato/Zip
Invoice Notes

Post Date
CK Run Date
D150. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Dime. %

f23/2013

Bank Invoime Description
Hold
Sep ox
1099

Gro$$ Amount
Di$¢ounn

Net Amount

76103 PO BOX 740706
01/17/2013 CINCINNATI OH, 45274~0706

FD CK# 5456 01f23/2013 .
"477 S WATER ST

GL NUMBER nmacnxwwzow
101-7ss.000—921.0o0 MommggryfingemgIoyemeyzzesaga

H7 W :W§H% W*i% CH Sm kw

75104 PD BOX 740795 ‘””"“ ‘e "we "
01/17/2013 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786

PD CRO 5456 01/23/2013
‘Z31 B WATER ST

on NUMBER nmscaxpwrou
592-549.000-921.000 MQ§THLYmELEQTRIQ g5E»g412§@1

‘\:¢¢ '1 -‘\»»~ 1/: ': 7 r::: , V,~‘:,;:;S‘ ,';r;/.';';:;: t,=,\'I‘;,';‘,:',, ~;;,<; 411»; ‘;‘:::1;

9°03 UTE ENER¢Y -I %2_fiQ@0> IPIMT 7% fimflfi75105 PO max 74D7$6<%@$P;§F 25:; "7
01/17/2013 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0705

PD CHO S456 0lf23/2013
*303 S WATER ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-255.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE~3fi90050

D000 UTE ENERGY
76106 PO BOX 740705
OI/17/2013 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0706

PD CKW 5456 01/23/2013
*303 5 WATER aw

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-255.000-92l.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE"0029902

D008 UTE ENERGY
76107 PO Box 740736
$1117/2013 CINCINNATI OH, n5274*07B6

*01/2272013

30Iy2§%201&
/ /

01/23f2013
I /

02/03/2013

"fiI?i7A20I§$

/ /
02/06/2013

3'
wr we w@~w

o£?ij?é0i§§

02/00/2013

01/17/2013
01/23/2013

/ I
02/08/2013

OI/17f20l3
01/23/2013

I F

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

ETATIMETTM x

STATEMENT

N
N
N

AMOUNT
:0 fi;%53#45§$Whg

§@TfiI§ §0oN%0I¥ ELECTRIC FEE—94128Bl

z2£3

AMOUNT

‘%w.2h00l'0g€ mww

;E7B?@ £TMon@nLY“ELECTR1c FEE—3590050
Mm3"fi~W" 33 'wgq*
N
N

AMOUNT
357.05

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-5029902

ZZZ

AMOUNT
105.62

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—4593B14
N
N

53.45
0.00

53.45

2,341.05
0.00

2,341.08

297.05
0.00

297.05

105.62
0.00

105.02

40.26
0.00



2 01/Z013 07 34 PM ~~ Para: 7/170 I ~ P ~7- INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOILL REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY “J
User: Mmnmnald
DB= Marinfl City EXP cnmcm RUN DATES 01/23/2013 - 01/23/2013

Vfindor Code Vendor name
Ref # Addreas
Invoicm Date City/State/Zip
Lnvoica Notas

JQURNALIZED
PAID

DISBURSEMENTS I/23/13
Fvfit Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invmime
P0
Disc. %

Hank Invaice Deaeription
Hold. Grwfis Amount
Sap CK Dificwunt
1099 Net Amount

PD cK# 5456 01x23/2013
*200 N WATER aw

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
10l“756.0U0~92I.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—4593Bl4

D909 DTE ENERGY fiflWm¢ &£.m ' Q16108 no aux vaovse $1 fig §;H@%w Q
01/17/2013 CINCINNATI QB. §§g3§§q@a@M f T

PD GK# 5655 01/23/2013
*375 5 PARKER ST

$L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—30l.O0O—921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—9859023

D008 DTE ENERGY m; gy ;%; “ "' ~%
76109 no Box vqovse E; ;%%§ 3%; %»

oz/oa/2013

=@1%%J/291%.
€§'jQ_/NV IQ

01/13/2013
wmmww ‘W“01/1?/2013 cxucxwwamx out 4§§?Q%Qfi§6§%E\ j§..wrww/ »%

Mfiflfgw m.w- -fiQ§V1§%20l§
FD CK# 5456 01/23/2013
*304 S BELLE RIVER AVE

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592“546.000~92l.O0O MONTHLY ELECTRIC EEE—BB33246

D003 DTE ENERGY
Ifillfi PO BOX 740786
01/15/2013 CINCINNATI OH, 45274~07$6

PD GK# 5¢56 01/23/2013
*¢¢4 PLEASANT ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
209—00D.000—92l.00O MONTHLY ELECTRIC EEE—9$3B979

D005 DTE ENERGY
76111 PO BOX 740736
01/1Bf2013 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786

12/17/2OI2
D1/23f20l3

I /
02312/2013

0lflBf2013
01/23/2013

/ /
02f12l2013

N

AMOUNT
40.26

;p@STAT§§Efl§# 3; m §§IB§5y@@@ON@flh§hELECTRIC FEE»9B5902a
-ww ~w~ ~flq W <0 Emwf“

0.00'00‘r§§%-=-i:v3£” :5} V‘ 5i'=‘?~@'%

$TAE§ME$$%‘ V”
~;.;,;3 ‘

o.q9o0

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0-0000

Z-\JMOIJN'I‘
375.91

gym dwm MO§QHL§w§LECTRIC FEE—8833246
N%3§F"%;>m@§ *W@%
‘NW Q " ‘“ ““W a

-:::\;:'.::-_E:I~]'-‘:1-'lI5_' I

AMOUNT
060.20

FTE MONTHLY ELECTRIC EEE—993B979

ZZZ

AMOUNT
23.45

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—993B979

ZZ-Z

40.26

375.91
0.00

375.91

B60.2B
0.00

060.28

23.45
0.00

23.45

23.47
0.00

23.47



02/0lf2013 02=34 PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY or MARINE CITY P@qH= B/17
U15 E 1.7‘! MCDOI'J.F.§.1.d
DB: Marine City EXP cuwcx nun DAT$s 01/23/2013 - o1x23x2013

Vanda: Cmde Vendor name
Ref # Afldress
Invoice Date City/$taue/Zip
Invoica Nflt€$

JOUENALIZEO
PAID

DISHURSEMENTS I123/13
Post Date Invaice
CK Run Date PO
Dian. Date Diau. I
Due Date

Bank Invoice Deacription
Hold Gxmss Amount
Sap CK Discount
1099 Net Amnunt

FD CK# 5455 01/23/2013
*444 PLEASANT ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
209-0O0.000—92l.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—9930979

0000 UTE ENERGY75112 PO BOX 740706 fi§wwwv;fi £@m%\ ,fl

01/17/2013 CINCINNATI on, @§27§§@ga6g;@1 Q

an can 5456 01/23/2013 *“I““'3“ “E "
*514 s PARKER aw

GL NUMBER DEBCRIPTION
IOI"441.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—0B22649

0008 own ENERGY
76113 PO BOX v407s6 4% flfl 1%} ,w&
O1/18/2013 CINCINNATI on, aggvqgflgaafigm f%@

wgg‘. .f,I:.;1' Z::.\," yjrlli. I.‘

01/17/2013 STATEMENT FTE MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE“002264B

N.§Qi%@§/§pI§, wmwmm Wm

O1/18/2013 STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE"9427lll

OIIZRKZQIB ,7‘.

%W“mWMfi”ofi®@”“ I
.‘;.~:. ..w...:. 1.2. 1.‘ .~.:\=....

*424 PLEASANT BT

GL NUMBER DEECRIPTION
209~0O0.000—921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—9427IIl

D000 UTE ENERGY
75114 PD BOX 740706
O1/17f2013 CINCINNATI OM, 45274-0706

P0 CK# 5456 01/23f2013
*300 $ PARKER ST

CL NUMEER DESCRIPTION
10I—790.000~92l.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEEWQAZBEQB

D000 DTE ENERGY
70115 PO BOX 740736
01/17/2013 CINCINNATI OH, 45Z74m0790

PD CKH 5456 01/23/2013
“B00 S PARKER ST

PD CH4 5456 01/23/20l3 '“ ‘I *“ 4 I

0l/17/2013 STATEMENT FIE MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE"9420G28
01/23/2013

/ / 0.0000
02/12/2013

01/17/2013 STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-4295595
01/23/2013

I f 0.0000
02/12/2013

'1 ' ;.1,§l':§{.:-' ‘ -.;-;;-,_{;; f{-;-N

0
N

AMOUNT
23.47

AMOUNT
732.79

“Sm . ‘ .~'.:Ili\
K. ‘ " 21 »~\.

.;:,;

N
N
N

ZZZ

AMOUNT
90.04

AMOUN'I‘
515.73

732.79

732.79

90.04
0.00

90.04

515.73
0.00

515.73

5-55
0.00
6.55



02/U1/2013 02:34 PM 11~1vr:.>1cn APIPFHDVAI. av INVOICIEJ RI-.“.1?‘OR'1“ FOR. CI'.i.‘Y 011" MA1m»11~.". ¢.:1:'1'~; I-’@§I@=I 9/1-7
User: McDonald
DEN Mari-11¢ C11-W E.x1= CHECK RUN [>1-vms 01/23/2013 - 01/2312013

JOURNHLIZEO
PAID

DISBURSEMENTS 1/Z3113
Vendor Coda Vendor name Post Date
Ref # Address CK Run Date
Invoine Date City/State/Zip Disc. Date
Invmine Notaa Due Date

If mr<:i.<:e
PO
Diac. %

Bank Invoice Deacriptiwn
Hgld Gross Amount
sap CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

GL NUMBfiR DEBCRIPTION
1U1m79D.U00—921»000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—4296595

E086 EMTERRA ENVIRONMENTAL USA CORP 01/01/2013
.2, 61 1 6 1 60 6 E WEBSTER Rgnrnk ;,}_;-5,215 $1.‘:-5_:.5;::;:I-jI;'§1;i£_}.:_,v I}i;I~;1; j

12/01/2012 FLINT MI» 48fw5%}§;§§;?*1 §%}§i?=I§ ffj5;'_% .};'f1};;§v.>,-5;;.1;g;;:=Elv1i‘~ /'*1lv:=1=:.1=1;;;;I.-,,
.i;§£;§.=v._.v._.v,_._;_:§;§;?' '3 v,J§IiE}j-5' E191 7'5Zi$1=§%,=Q3_#§iI;fi‘

PD crui 511 LW 01/2312:0113 "

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101"5Z6.0Q0-802.000 MONTHLY REFUSE COLLECTION FBE“l/13
L01—526.0Q0—@O2.000 MONTHLY MI LANDFILL FEE"l/13

W6 EMTEW7611? 1-»<w<-i E12/21./201.2 FMN1‘ Mx, 4e5<1%;a_;§';*1 '-*1~=%= "-'-=I-~I=-1*-=E ""‘11&;{?j:-;_i’;§i-if =;;;j=;§:
'“ O1/23/2013

PD CK# $457 Olffifl/2013

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—526.000—002.000 ADJUSTMENT TO INVOICE #53594

}.¢\MOUN"1‘
6.55

VENDOR TOTAL: 5,335.02

S3594 FTB MONTHLY REFUSE COLLECTION FEE/MISC—1/13
ZIIII-1;:I§£§;jf:I\'=1_'¢-I33-,5 v_;_.v-V-I-j.v"r':l'311'.l'fI.{§_g§:.\vv 2 0 , 690 . 3 2.-

“~00N =;&;;:~§.f§§§{€j, 20, 690. 32

AMOUNT
20,519.40

70.92
 ~umHm

0

20,690.32

4,;4;¢;§;?“"“*F;;j;;;.,TO nwo.n::~: #53594 V
N13? ifilfi‘ ‘1'51‘:5> iiff‘5' :‘I‘i’5¢5Ii7. 629.60

iiifi“ i§§=§?§:i @430
' 6221. eso

AMOUNT
629.60

VENDOR TOTAL: 21,319.92

12/03/2012
O1/23/2013

/ /
01/27/2013

V024 FLAGSHIPWVISA
76119 1314 10TH $T
12/03f2012 PORT HURON MI, 40060

PD CK# 5450 01/23/2013

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—301.000m7d4.000 USA MILITARY MEDALS.COM—PO3TAGE/RIBBONS

V024 FLAGSHIP—VISA 12l03f20l2
76119 1014 10TH ST 0112332013
12/03/2012 PORT HURON MI; 40060 I /

01/27/2013

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB U5A MILITARY MEDALS.COM—POSTAGE/RIEBONS
11.00
0.00

11.00ZZZ-

AMOUNT
11.00

FTB WALMARTWFRAMES
N 66.90
N 0.00
N 66.00



92/01/2913 Q3=34 PM INVOICE APFROVAL B1 INVOICE 222021 ron c112 or MARINE CITY Pflq@= l0f17
U221: Mmnonald
DB= Marinfi City EXP cnrcm RUN DATES 01/21/2013 — 01/23/2013

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoice Data CityJ$tate/Zip
Invoioa Notes

JDURNALIZED
PAID

DISBURSEMENTS 1/23/I3
Post Date Invoioo
CK Run Date PO
D150. Date Disc. %
Due Date

Bank Invoice Description
H010 Gross Amount
Bep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

PD CKH 5458 01/23/2013

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
10l—30l.000—740.000 WALMART~FRhMES

vozq FLAGSHIP—VI$A
16120 1a14 101m sw
12104/2012 PORT HURON MI, 1§nfiQ,11

01/23/2011 §1HM@¢§g damGI -.1‘: 1;,-1 CGPD CK#

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

12/00/2012 STATEMENT
D1/23/2013

101-301.000-7G¢.00O USE MILITARY MEDALS.COM-RIHBONS/POSTAGE

W IHHWQ,/1fi*@,1¢%U&000Q _@§

AMCJHNT
66.90

FTB USA MILITARY MEDAL$.COM-RIBHDN5/POSTAGE
N 33.74

ya 1N Q; ' Q_O0

{fig §fiE.fiv 33.75

AMOUNT
33.?4

~ 

'VENDOR TOTAL: 111.64
' ’ " .. . . . . ....;—.....;mwm-w-m»mw-H.u-»---»------~ H V H _ _ _T,:,HM,~,m,“,,MMMm,m"'“M,. __|Mmw_uIIIIIlwhmmfim

M266 MARINE c111 DEHT—I$$UE A
76121 303 souwn wnwma gg gm .1
01/23/2013 MARINE cxwr M1, §p035%@

,~ : \;¢l »\..:.. ::~..‘;;;..;~:W,

F9 QK# $459 Q1/23/QQ13 *%$W H9 2,1

GL NUMBER
7D3—O00.000—205.160
7D3—0DO.DO0—206.160
703—000.DO0—206.160
703»0OD.0OU—2OE.l6D
703MO0O.OOO—2O6.l6D

DESCRIPTION
2012
2012
2012
2012
2012

SUMMER TAX
SUMMER TAX
BUMMER TAX
SUMMER TAX
$UMMER TAX

O1/23/2013 STATEMENT

wm, °%%%%£2Q13,m~ ,m¢%1 111

1/1/13-1/15/13
111/13-1/15/13
1/1f13—1fl5/13
1/1/13-1/15/13
1/1/13M1/15/13

M017 MARINE CITY GENERAL FUND 01/Z3/2013 STATEMENT
76122 303 souwm WATER $1 01/23/2013
01f23/2013 MARINE CITY MI. 18039 / / 0.0000

PD CH# 5460 01/23/2013
01/25/2013

FTB 2012 summma TAX 1/1/13-1/15/13
.1fi@.,"". 21 41w». 94$-6%
”mN§3§ ”'“Wx I I’ 0-09“" ” 212.6123;;

AMOUNT
316.07

(2.63)
6.15
0.01

529.06

““““““““““é1T-51»?

VENDOR TOTAL: 848.66

FTE 2012 SUMMER TAX 1/1/13"1f15f13
N $1605.48
N 0.00
N 5,505.48

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
103-u00.o00—206.000 2012 summmn TAX 1/1!13-1/15/13 1,526.22
103~0oo.oou-206.000 2012 summmu TAX 111/11~1/11x11 (15.19;



02!Dli2013 02:34 PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPDRT FOR CITY ow MARINE CITY Pfi9@= 11/17
050:: Mcficnald
DB: Marine City EXP cnacx RUN DATES 01/23x2013 — 01123/2013

JOURNALIZED

Vendor Code
Ref 0
Invoice
Invoice

Date
Notes

City/3tate/Zip

PAID

DIBBURSEMENTS 1/23/13
Vendor name Pfififi 000$ InVOiGB
Address CK Run Date

Disc. mane
cmenmw

P0
Diac. 0

Bank Invoice Dcscriptiwh
Hold
Sap CK
1099

Gross Amcunt
Discount

Net Amount

703w000.
703-000.
?03*000.
T03-000.
703-000.
703-000.
703-000.

M094
76124

.000

.000

.110

000-206
O00-206
000-206
000-206.
000-206.
000-206.
000-206.

01/23/Z013

P0 CK# $461 01/23/2013

110
500
500
000

2012
2012
2012
2012
2012
2012
2012

SUMMER
SUMMER
EUMMER
EUMMER
SUMMER
SUMMER
EUMMER

TAX 1fIf13-I/15/13
TAX l/1fl3-I/I5/13
TAX lf1fl3—lf15/13
TAX lfl/13-1/15/13
TAX I/1/13-1/15/13
TAX l/lf13—1/15/13
TAX 1/1/13-1/15/13

35.51
0.07

107.87
0.18

507.9?
6 00

3,056.71

. -i?§=i1?§'if:§I:;:, get. 60;;?£€:- ‘19'=‘;§{§1F,

0E0nOR rowan; 5,605.48
-- »--»-~;i==v-.w»m~.=;-=;:::;=m-m............. . . ’ ’ ’ ’ ' ' ' ' ’ " '===---~-—v~~~~~-iwww?-=“ ~ V

MARINE CITY TAX ACCOUNT 01/23/Z013
303 5 WATER ETREET 01/23/2013
MARINE CITY MI, 48039 I /

01/25/2013

NUMBER2 52-ow - OM01-4 rm .,?Qii%2

M223
06125
01/23l20l3

PD CK# 5462 01/23/2013

5THTEMEMT

0.0000

.. . .. .............;:_,;:,|,“_,,,,,,,,:;::;T:v__v_v_____v____ - - »--»-3--nu».-u

FTB Z012

ZZZ

8 0 . 1» 2;;

suwman wax 1/1/13-1/15/13
4,895.12

0.00
4,a95.12

~22

VENDOR TOTAL: 4,005.12

MARINE CITY TIFA #1 FUND 0lf23/2013
303 8 WATER STREET 01/23/2013
MARINE CITY MI, 48039

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
703—000.000-214.250 Z012 WINTER TAX 1/1/13-I/15/13

I /
01/25/2013

QTATEMENT

0.0000

FEB 2012

ZZZ

AMOUNT
5,708.54

MARINE CITY TIFA #2 FUND
303 B WATER $TREET
MARINE CITY MI, 40039

M225
76126
01f23/2013

P0 CK# 5463 01/23l2013

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
703—000.000m21fl.25l 2012 WINTER

01/23/2013
01/2312013

I I
01/25/2013

TAX 1/1/I3-lfl5fl3

STATEMENT

0.0000

iWmmmTq%M 2012

WINTER TAX 1/1/13-1/15/13
5,702.54

0.00
5,706.54

VENDOR TOTAL: 5,708.04

WINTER wax 1/1/13-1/15i13
N 2,?$3.19
N 0.00
N

AMUUNT
2,783.19

2,733.19



92/01/2013 03=34 PM INVOICE APPROVAL at xmvoxos REPORT FOR crew os MARINE CITY Pflq@= 13/17
User: McDonald
DB5 Mflrin@ CitY EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/EHIZUIB W 01/23/2013

JOURNHLIEED
PAI D

DISBURSEMENTS 1/23/13
Post Date Invoice
CK Run bate PO
Disc. Date Disc. %

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoice Date CityfState/Zip
Invoice Notes Duo Date

Bank Invoioe Description
Hold Gross Amount
sop GK Discount
1099 Net Amount

VENDOR TOTAL: 2.793.19

0lf23f20l3
0lf23f2013

I /
01/25f20l3

PD CK“ 5454 Qlfgg/2013 @3003 "*¢@ bk fifiH0fi E0005, vkfiiiflfi W

M224 MARINE CITY TIFA #3 FUND STATEMENT
76127 303 S WATER STREET
01/2312013 MARINE CITY MI. 48039 0.0000

703-U00.000"2l0.252 RUIZ wxNTmR”TAx“I7T713—1715/13 I

FTB 2012 WINTER TAX lll/13~1/15/13
N 8.41?.9§
N . 0.00
N 0,411.09

" 0)477L99'““”

»~..M.“-.m.m\.~~~~~lmlmnwmwmmmwmuu

VENDOR TOTAL: 3y47?.99
» » - » » » - »»-...H~-..u_mw~mM»-.m|~mmw~~--mmmwmmwmmun»»wwwm~ 

M025 MARINE 01¢? WATER 5 SEWER FUND 01/23/2013
V6128 303 souwn WATER sw 01/23/2013
01!23/2013 MARINE cxmy M1, 49039 I / 0.0000

0i xma mm, 0k%@@&?Q%3,m" 00%; 0%”
PD cK# 5465 01/23/2013 %i ¢@“M, , 1% 010001 30%” “ $¢'

STATEMENT

nw ;mw@m 5 1 wqqm w

"
2012 SUMMER TAX 1/1/13ml/15/13
2012 SUMMER TAX I/1/13-lflfi/13

GL NUMBER
703—000.000—206.700
703—000.000-206.700

;@N%Z:; 605.

FTB 2012 SUMMER TAX I/1/13-1/15/13
N 695.
N 0.

51
00
$1

:_.;-:;2_ZAMO ' .-_

675.25
20.25

695.51

VENDOR TOTAL: 695.51

M336 MC SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FUND Olf23f2013 STATEMENT
76123 303 SOUTH WATER ST 01/23f2013
01/23/2013 MARINE CITY MI, 40039 I / 0.0000

01125/2013
P0 GK# 5065 01/23/2013

GI» NLIMHER DESCRIPTION
703“000.000—206.150 2012 SUMMER TAX 1/lf13-1f15/13
703—000.000-206.190 2012 SUMMER TAM 1/1f13"l/I5/13

FTE 2012 SUMMER TAX l/l/13-1/15/13
93
00

4.93ZZZ

IQ’.-ta

AMOUNT
4.78
0.15

4.93

VENDOR TOTAL: 4.93



92591/2°13 °3=34 PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT eon CITY oe MARINE CITY Pfl5@= 13/17
Uses: McDonald
DB5 Maxine citY EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/23/2013 - 01/23f20I3

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoice Date 0ityfState/Zip
Invoice Notes

JQURNHEIEED
PAID

DISEUREEMENTS 1/23f13
Post Date
CK Run Dane
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
F0
Disc. 0

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

S012 SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
76131 PO BOX 740012
01/08/2013 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0012

PD CK# 5467 01/23/2013
*300 S PARKER ST

61- NUMBER -;:.;:.;;: >1:;.:7101w750.000w922.00o somefisweoaoeseneicsscuancsasiI1Q§*=s@.j
5912 3EM¢Q ENER@y @AQWfifi” £0 ““*W“‘0WV"' '”"%W
75132 PO BOX 740812
01/05/2013 fixwcxnwawx on. 45274~0B12

PD cxx 5457 01/23/2013
*303 s WATER II

GL NUMBER nggcargwroqm WM,“ ,, ,H
l0l-265.000-923.000 Mg§Ing$%eA$§§eg$r@s qfiasgfigg

w..w@mw 1m Www w. am ;mW@@
5313 5EM¢Q ENERGY @A$@%Q@m@@%L%§ @@?@fi%$£§;fi@mmfi
75133 P0 Box 740912
01/05/2013 CINCINNATI on, ¢5274~0e12

P0 CK# $467 01/23/2013
W231 E WATER ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

01/08/2013
01/23/2013

I /
02/04/2013

In;/65/fibefi
01/23/2013

/ /
02/oa/2013

(_-'5

Ioevoamzuii
01/23/2013

2 /
02/04/2013

."_'."_‘ "'1". .'.\"

592—549.000-523-000 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGEWZIBEZI

S012 SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
76134 PO BOX 740912

01/09f2013
0lf23/2013

01/0572013 CINCINNATI On, 45274-0012 / /

P0 GEN 5467 01/E3/2013
*229 S WATER ST (GENERATOR)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

02/04/2013

5S2—545.000—923-000 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE-273440

B012 SEMCO ENERGY GAS CD
70135 PO BGK ?40S12

01100/2013
01/23/2013

STATEMENT

0.0000

$TATEMENT“'*

0.0000

sIIesmemmF*v

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

FTB NHMONTELTWEEEWEERQIEEMEEEEEE—EIIT09
175.15

Z22;
c c c

175.15

-se.0~1I$.1ess¢?
TTTET TEONTEETIGAS sssvrcs CHAROE—259B2

229.03

ZZZ

13 O O

229.63

e»§“°“0T .05355209453; “QM,
H» ,1," . :., ,1 :,,373,. "A Z. '33; ‘.3. .;

see‘ @e’MosIHfie sea SERVICE cuenommzlaazl
755.54

ZZZ

C} D G

795.54

AMOUNT
795.5fl

FTH MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE—273440
9.08

ZZZ.’ PHk-DO C10 m0

AMQUNT
19.00

FTE MONTHLY EAS SERVICE CHARGE-150102
N 160.03



92191/2°13 @3=34 PM INVOICE APPROVAL av INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pflq¢= 14/17
User: Mcbonald
DH= Mariflfi City EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01x23/2013 - 01/23/2013

JQURNALIZED
PAID

DISBURSEMENTS 1/23f13
Vanda: Code Vendor name E05: Data
Ref # Address
Invuime Date City/State/Zip
Invmifla Nntes

Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
CK Run Date PO

Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Groas Amount
Sap CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

01/db/2513 CINCINNATI on, 4fi274»O812 __T?m_ _ _"_"""""""""""/ /
02/04/B013

PD CK# 5457 01/23/2013
*405 s MAIN sw

BL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
l0l—265.000—923.000 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE—l69102

S012 smmco ENERGY GA§§c0@EifiI%fi,F" fié1.fi? 01 ifi §b1{00/éfllik§§:gTMOEMEM¥€ $1 1Po ‘01/08/2013 CINCINNATI on, 40251-0h12*w»< “ ** /“*/“wmw" “w
02/04/2013

PD CK# 5467 O1/23/2013
*304 S BELLE RIVER AVE

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-546.000-923.000 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE~l23325C

5912 gEM¢Q Emgkgy QASfiCQ£%@% wk I@.Efl jfi ,fi@& d£y6§%26i3
76137
01/00/2013

02/04/A013
PD CK# 5467 01/23/2013
*37§ S PARKER ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101M301.000—923.000 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGEM2950l6

SEMCO ENERGY QAS CO 0lf0Bf20l3
PO BOX 740612 01f23/2013
CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0812 / /

02/04/2013

SO12
76138
01/0812013

FD CK# 5467 0lf23/2013
‘S14 S PARKER ST

GL NUMBER - DESCRIPTION
lOl»441.000“923.000 MUNTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE"326100

S012 SEMCD ENERGY GAS C0 01/OS/2013
76139 PD BOX 760012 01/23f2013
01/0Bl20l3 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0912 f /

02/04/2013

CINCINNATI 0m;%gfi?I§l0aizfi§ ' =@.1y Wm. Q

0.0000

0$0000*@@

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

$TATEMmfiT@

Sfiypfi; §MONf§¥XfGAS SERVICE cHARGm—123325c

N
N

AMOUNT
163.83

0.00
168.83

N WW YW ~w T$= 290.05

.N
N
N

AMOUNT
290.05

~B§?%@kMQ@&HU§M§

AMOUNT
76.91

N ” 0 on
N 290.05

3 {.1 £1 F1RVICE CHARGE~295016
70.91
0.00

76.91

FTB MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGEM326160
N 1,071.95
N 0.00
N

AMOUNT
1,071.96

1,071.96

FTB MONTHLY GAE HERVICE CHARGE-315031

ZZZ

1,193.25
0.00

11193.25



93/9132913 02=34 PM 10v01c5 APPROVAL 01 1000102 502022 FOR CITY 02 MARINE 0112 P@q@= 15/17
0522: Mnnmnald
DB= Marine City 520 00202 RUN DATES 0112312015 ~ 01123/2013

DISEUREEMENTS 1123/13
Vfifldflr CUGE Vfifldfir flamfi Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice Description
Rfif # Addfifififi CK Run Date PO Hold Gr00s Am0unL
InVOiCE Dfltfi City/Stat0lZip Disc. Data Disc. % Sap CK 01000001
Invoice Notes Due I1.at.0 1099 Net‘. 1011011111-

JOURNALIZED
PAIU

P0 CK# $407 01f23/2013
“I696 S PARKER ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592"$45.000W923_000 MONTHLY GAS

AMOUNT
SERVICE CHARGE-315021 1,193.25

VENDOR TOTAL: 4,020

5200 02 00012 couNTY§0R2§§UfiE200
70129 200 GRAND 01v2010y52%00Im0_
01/23f2013 P052 H0000 MI, £0000 "“ “U”

PD ¢K# 5460 O1/23/2013

UL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
703M000.000W207.000 2012 SUMMER
703"000.000"207.000 2012 SUMMER
102-000.000-207.000 2012 9000029
703-000.000-207.000 20g24gfi§M2@§
705-000.000-207.100 .1201200Ufifi021
703-000.000-207.100 5001202000222
703»000.000~20?.100 2012 QUMMER
703“000.000M207.100 2012 SUMMER
703"000.000“207.300 2012 SUMMER
703“000.000“207.300 2012 SUMMER
703~000.000“207.300 2012 SUMMER
?03M000.000“207.300 2012 SUMMER
?03"000.000“207.400 2012 SUMMER
703"000.000-207.400 2012 SUMMER
?03-000.000-207.400 2012 SUMMER
703—000.000—207.500 2012 SUMMER
703—000.000—207.500 2012 SUMMER
703—000.000—207.500 2012 SUMMER
703“000.000W207.900 2012 SUMMER
103-000.000-207.000 Z012 SUMMER
?03~000.000“20V.900 2012 SUMMER
703—000~000—207.900 2012 SUMMER
703—000.000—207.000 2012 SUMMER
703~000.000—207.100 2012 SUMMER
703“000.000~201.300 2012 SUMMER
?03—000.000“20?.400 2012 SUMMER
703—000.000—207.500 2012 SUMMER

12x
1Ax

003E105/Y5 1415113
5' 55§§§E§?§*"”‘i15&§i§§'.'i

1f1%00H1V15fl13#
TRK3
T#%€
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
10x
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
Tnx
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAM
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX

01/25/2013

1/1/13-1/15/13
1/1/13-1/15/13
1&1/IQ-1/%§/13

1/1/13"1i15/13
1/1f13-1X15/13
1/I/13-1/15/13
lfl/13*1/15/13
1/1/13'1/15/13
1/1/13—1f15/13
1/1/13-1/15/13
1/1/13-1/15/13
1/1/l3—1f15/13
lfl/13—1f15/13
1/1f13~1/15/13
1/1/13~1f1$fl3
1/1/13-1/15/13
1/1/13ml/15/13
1/1/13-1/15/13
1f1!13~1/15f13
1/lf13*1/15/13
1/1f13-1/15/13
lfl/13—1f15f13
1l1f13m1/15!13
1/1/13~1f15/13

¢-11.»2@0?2% 1.0N“21
N

wqT4_/90

W 1/1/13-1/11/12
/ "f'“““

AMOUNT
204.46

(1.70)
"L'£'.'.“}I~ "

%QuU%
525.5%

11.19
0.03

250.20
(2.00)
4.85
0.01

20.95
(0.18)
0.41

100.0?
(0.83)
1.94

549.51
(5.00)
12.54
0-02

342.27
955.00
(54.73)
(0.46)

(21.01)

2,949
0 00

2,549



92591/2°13 °2=34 PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE mmvoaw FQR CITY OF MARINE CITY Paqfl 16 17
User: McD0na1d
DB= Marine City EXP cnficm RUN DATES 01/23i2013 m 01/23/2013

JOURNALIZED

Vendmr Code

Invqice Notes

Vendor mama
Ref # hddreas
Invuime Date Cityffitate/Zip

DI$BUR3EMENT5 1/23i13
Post Date Invoic@ Bank Invo11e Deqgrlptlon
CK Run Datfi P0 Hwld GLOSS Amuunl
Disc. Date Disc. % Sap CK Dlggounl
Due Date 1099 Nnt AmounL

703"U00.0U0~209.900 2012 SUMMER TNX

S204 ST CLAIR COUNTY TREASURER
76130 200 GRAND RIVER AVE, SUITE 101
U1/23/2013

PD CK# 5469 01/23/2013

GL NUMBER
703~000.000“207.200
703-000.000~207.20U
703-0O0.000—207.ZOQ
703—000.000—207.600
703W000.000M207.500
703"000.000"207.G00
703"000.000~207.700
703—000.000-207.100
703—O00.000—207.700
703—000.000—207.000
703—000.000—207.000
703—000.000—207.000
703—D00.000—207.130
703~000.0DD—207.13O
703~000.000~207.l30
703"000.000~207.150
703MO00.000W207.150
?03W000.000“207.l50
703-000.000"207.200
703-000.000-307.200
703—000.000—207.200
703—000.000—207_600
703~000.000—207.600
703~00O.D00-207.600
703-000.000-207.700
T03—000.000-207,700
703—000.000—207.700
703—000.000—207.00D
703~000.000~207.000
703~000.000"207.B00

2012
2012
2012
2012
2013
2012
2012
2032zqgz

2012
2012
2012
2012
2012
2012
2012
2012
2012
2012
2012
2012
2012
Z012
2012
2012
2012
2012
2012

-'\

PORT HURON NI, 00050

WINTER
WINTER
WINTER
WINTER
WINTER
WINTER
WINTER
wigwmg

0§012§fiIfi§gé§
2012“WINTER

WINTER
WINTER
WINTER
WINTER
WINTER
WINTER
WINTER
WINTER
WINTER
WINTER
WINTER
WINTER
WINTER
WINTER
WINTER
WINTER
WINTER
WINTER
WINTER

DE§§FTP%I0N@m§”
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
wnx

§xA#?
Tfififiwax
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
Ir

wnx
‘TAX
TAX
wax
TAX
wnx
TAX
TAX

l/1/13-1/15/I3

01/23/2013 STATEMENT FTB 2012 WINTER TAX 1/1/13-1/15f13
01/23/2013 N 4,545

/ / 0.0000 Y Q an
.. ~0l£25/20;; 101.. .1. .. .0 I. 4,545 I

I*_'3:I=::'v'I,\:;,I'j5I§"' '"'f:'§.:':-,1-,--.032-1" ';'-'.;'.'¥

I/1/13"1/15/13
1/1/13~1/15/13
1/1/¢n~1/ms/13
1/1/13-1/15/13
1/1/13-1/15/12
1/1/13-1/15/13
1/1/1;~1/gs/13

.-,. MW, ..1%fi11§”14¥§/1s§"“% ”?@
W1NWER%T%%€11%/1@T1%@§%l3§?@¢5 1”

1%g;1$~;?&%%g30 *0 %”
1/I?i3—1y15/13
1/1/13—1f15H13
1/1/13-1/15/13
1/1f13-1/15/13
1/1/13-1/15313
1/1/13-1/15/13
l/1113-1/15/13
1/1/13-1/15/13
1/1/13-1/15/13
1/1/l3»1fl5/13
lfl/13ml/15/13
lfl/lflwl/15/13
1/1/13-1/15/13
1/1!13M1/15/13
1/1/13-1/15/13
1f1f13w1/15/13
1/1113-1/15/13
1/1f13—1f15!l3
lfl/13-1/15/13
1/1f13—1fl5fl3

" W0 nM0um0

(I02.
342 v

43 Q

. - .10}
('~ - J

.. .41)
.,2 '.’l}

( 11.7))
1,8 .0?)

(199I0D)

2¢$49.R5

2,123.56
137.46

an we
6,063.61

392.v2
99.27

5,505.65
§¥?%§¢§§§
1% $2.30

243.06
01.04

757.09
49.09
12.47

1,894.3?
122.67
31.30

' H4)
( ..(3)

(l,O .4-)
(2.007.09)

(970.51)
(2,901-03)
(1,756

055 20
(P 600
(1 42 J

6&5 *
(1 45 >

78sh - l'_;‘l lb U‘



02/01/2013 0Z=34 PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY 05 MARINE CITY PBq@= 17/17
Uaer: Mfifionald
DH= Marine City EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01123/2013 - 01/23f2013

Vendor Code
Ref #
Invoice Date
Invoioo Notes

JOURNALIZED
PAID

DI$BUH$EMENT$ 1/23f13
Vendor name Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice Desmription
Hddrefifi CK Run Date PO Hold Groma Amounn
CitYf5tate/Zip Difio. Date Disc. % Hep CK Difioount

Due Data 1099 Net Amount

FUND
Fund
Fund
Fund
Fund
FuI: d
1?‘umi
Fund
Fund

VENDOR TOTAL! 7,395.03

TOTAL M ALI vmwnons; W "M "IO4,605f23
TOTALS:
101 ~ GENERAL FUND 42,515.32
202 M MAJOR STREET FUND Q 549.
203
200
252
592
703
736

I7
LOCAL STREET FUND I 776.91
CEMETERY FUND " I 136.96
TIFA 3 4,895.12
WATER/SEWER FUND 12,509.45
TAX ACCOUNT FUND 31,519.33
RETIREE HEALTH INS TRUST FUND 11,701.97

/

\



ACH WITHDRAWAL 11141113
ACH WITHDRAWAL 1117113
ACH WITHIDRAWAL. 1122/13
AGH WITHDRAWAL. 1123113
ACH WITHKJRAWAL 1124/13
TOTAL

MONTHLY HRA PAYMENTS
JANUARY 2013

$ 45.00
5.00

30.00
35.00
15.00

$130.00



01/31l2013 00:1
059:: Irene
DB; Marine City

Vendor Code
Ref W
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

2 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P509

Vendor name
Address
Cityffitateffiip

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02f07/2013 — 02f07/2013
UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN

Peat Bane
CK Run Hate
Disc. Hate
Due Date

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 2/7/13
Invoime
P)IC
Disc. 1

Bank Invoice Desoription
HDld
$ep CK
1009

r 1/21

Gross Amount
Discount

Net Amount

F015
75296
12/31/2012

Qpen

GL NUMBER
10l“441.000~740

P015
76197
IRIBI/2012

npen

RIHGAS UNR LLC
PU BOX 302575
CHICRGO IL, 60600-2576

DESCRIPTION
.000 ACETYLENE/ARGON

AIRGA3 USA LLC
P0 BOX B02576
CHICRGO IL, 605H0"2576

GL NUMBEN DESCRIPTION
101M441-000w7fl0 .000 ACETYLENE/ARGON

'”¢n2vnIw2u13

\ I.

12/31/ZOIR
02/07/Z013

I I
n2f07!2013

l2f3IZ?Ql2
/ I

02/07!2013

09068562040
000002576
0-0000

9Ipegte2p§s¥§v' it
000003021“
0.0000

PTB ACETYLENEIARGON

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
19.39 19.39

FTH ACETYLENE/ARGON

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
5.B7 5.07

N 5
N 0.00
N 5

EENDOR TOTAL;

N 19.39
N
N 19.39

0.00

‘.07

‘.87

25.26

A194
76140
01/18/2013

Open
*(6 GAMES @ $15

GL NUMBER
101»751.000—H02.000—BASKETBALL BASKETBALL OFFICIAL FEE

. \
ANTHONY T MURPHY ;Q3m%@ ;HQ@;Q II :@q§
3175 ELANK ROAD 3@"” 1% %@§¢q;

.00)

DESCRIPTION

\ ‘,7
\ miéiiiiiie /1321-=.,1..2@i@If1I" :§ii‘iItI.,,.‘ ‘.<12»‘/»1:;1"r/@a'01@“"“CQTTRELLVILLE TOWNNMLHwMI$ 400390000 \ %#?fiY/M IIIIIF *0

02/13/2013

IIRTEMINI,
“Z “W@w' W";

Y

~ wwy -“m""' 10»

AMOUNT
90.00

G’! KEQQIII 0FFICIAh FEE

VENDOR TOTAL:

90.00
0.00

90.00

90.00

5210 AT Q T LONG DISTANCETHIT fiinml II 0fl§04£§01j'
76141 PO BOX $01? 0000* 0@**' Ii ozgoIggpIg
01/04/2013

Open

GL NUMBER

CAROL STREAM IL, 60i§7—50§Qmmm

DESCRIPTION

.;='fI;';'/"'""""%:%1;-;.02/18/2013

101—441.000—053.000 MTHLY LONG DISTANCE PHONE CHGS—765—97ll

5210 AT 8 T LONG DISTANCE 01/04/2013
76142 PD BOX 5017 02/07/2013
01/04f20l3

Open

GI; NUMISER

CAROL STREAM IL, 50197~5017

DESCRIPTION

I I
02f1Bf20l3

592~5fl5-000—B53.000 MTHLY LONG DISTANCE PHONE CHGS—705—0241

STATEMENT
O00

STATEMENT

0.0000

.\u %$ »»
N

AMOUNT
5.19

FTB“* fQ_gTH§Y;L0fi0 fiI§§fPHonE cHos—?fi5—9711
n '" M" "* “"- 5.19

0.00
5.19

FTB MTHLY LONG DIST PHONE GHG5“765—0E41
N
N
N

AMOUNT
2.53

2.53
0.00
2.53

VENDOR TOTAL: 7.72



91/31/2°13 @9=12 A" INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT pom Q11! or MARINE QTTY Pfl§@T ?f?1
User: Ixfine

DB‘ M”rl“° City EXP cmzcx nun unwms 02/0712013 W 02/u1x2n1a
UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 2f7f13
Post nat&
CK Bun Date
Disc. Date
mmlmte

Vendor Code Vanda: name
Refi # Address
Invoice Date CityfState/flip
lnvnicfi Notes

Invoice
P0
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Grosa Amount
Sap flfl Discount
1099 Net Ammunt

02/07/£013
02/07/R013

/ /

B125 BRADLEY R KOLCZ
76143 2900 WOODSTOCK CIRCLE
02/07f2013 PORT HURON MI, 40060

02/07/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION _w% Hfi"_uw“+w
101—301.u00—B53.00n MONTHLY PHONE RE1MBum$§gEu$§2;¢3“““

H178 BRIAN W BAYLY 02/07/Z013
76144 365 COLONIAL LANE 02/07/2013
02/07/2013 ALGONAC M1, 49001 / /

02/07/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-371.000-$53,000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-2/13

';§Zji:;a:~; 1,3; :{ 1'1; , »jj;1 ‘x,,{‘;‘ “,0; 1,34» ,»1 \iw" ww» m» mw "w,\w HM wwv
mm , »mwm Wn‘m; w A mww rm m

STATEMENT

0.0000

fws I I uowwunx PHONE REIMflUR$$MENTw2/13
N 30.00
N 0.00
N 30.00

_ AMOUNT
30.00

VENDOR TOTAb$ 30.00

STATEMENT

0.0000

477‘ V4 \
wwmw Q“ M. - \

FTH MUNTHLY PHONE RHIMBOR$ENfiNT"2/13
N $0.00
N 0.00
N 40.00

AMQI3 N '1‘
40.00

\

‘ Hum ‘wfimygnnon TOTAL: 40.00
B128 B0 H A EOFTWARE 1$%%%%I' “ ' @*‘02fi01£201G”
76199 1¢96§ ABBEY LANE 02/O7f2013
02/01/2013 BATH MI, 48808 / /

03f03/Z013
Open
‘(Ell/13—2flll4J

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
10l—253.000—$02.UOU ANNUAL SERVICE/SUPPORT—DELQ PERS PROP

B128 as & A SOFTWARE $““““ *“'““"“M"“”"“"”“~* QQ ogf01AgQ13 §E“**
76200 14965 ABBEY LANE I ~ $2 ogg07£2§1§ fiP**

*@n3/0312n13"~*
Opmn
*(2/1/13MB/1/14)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—20Q.0U0—B02.0U0 ANNUAL SEHVICB/SUFPORT—ASSBS5ING

E128 BS a A SUFTWAHE O2/01/2013
75198 14965 ABBEY LANE 02/07/2013
Q2/Oi/2013 EATH MI, ABBDB J I

03/03/2013
Qpun
*(2f1f13—2f1f14}

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
10l“20Q.00O~B02.000 ANNUAL SERVICE/SUPPORT—INTERNET SERVICEE
l01—253.000—E02.000 ANNUAL $ERVI$E/SUPEDRT—INTERNET SERVICES

d“t§*=?.7»?:§‘i5 " A
000003012
0.0000

DBB251§F
*fiboo63d12

02/01/2013 BATH MI, 42509 i§mH§§ jywflqg §§"@g,0u0Q

OHBSHQ
000003012
0.0000

‘0@mB”‘ %%uANNUAnmééRvxcm/SUEPQRT-QELQ PEAS PROP
240.00

0.00
240.00Z?1Z

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
240.00 240.00

FTa$V“§§ AmflfifikgfimnvrbflfifiuPPOAT—AssEssIns
N ,~“ ii 3% bi 1%; 1,135.00
N 5} ?H.$W A? <A_3$" 9-09
N “' 1,115.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
1,135.00 1,135.00

FTB ANNUAL SERVICE/EUPPORTMINTERNET SERVICE5
N 3,355.00
n 0.00
u 3,355.00

AMOUNT AMT RBLIEVED
1,112.33 1,113.33
1,119.33 1,115.11



Q1531/2°13 09:12 AM INVOICE APOA0vAL 02 1000100 REPORT FOR cxwy or MARINE 0111 P005
User: Irene
DB: Marine City

UNJCJU RNP»lI.11' T1? Till)
OPEN

MEETING 0NOUMBRAN¢E$ ZI7/13
Vendor Gode Vendor mama Pust Data 1nvQ1¢@
Ref N Addrwsfi cm Run 0000 PO
Invoice D000 City!StAt0fZip Digc, Date Digm, A
Invoice Notms Dug Data

EXP GHECK RUN DATES 02/0712013 — 02/07/3013

Bank Invoice Desaription
Hold
50p cx
1099

: 3/21

Gross Amount
Discount

Net Amount
ggélgaé!5dsigbifafigmwwWWwmWm“_____K§§6AL SERVICE/BUPPDRT“INT$HN$f-gég6%&Egwmm W

592—547.000—002.000 ANNUAL SERVICEf$UPPORT*INTERNET SERVICES
555.17 559.17
559.17 559.17

3,355.00 3,355.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 4,730.00

000§mmHm CARQUBST AUTO PARTBIV WWH7W007000m000m000017§57001310500*5500§104é07
15145 PO BOX 404015 §1;;%§£'-1;-1:}-._ f:§§;Y;i,;.v_._.;10/012-;2;0,;13 ;};:;.§ 00000‘;-§‘i$a2';§r§ .;;:;.:g;:

' " " §1j;i=}' '1 55131;‘! ' 1?}.-1:; 0;=;§g§00,0j0 "’=‘£If1;;.;f.§=j;f; »--01/21/2013 ATLANTA GA, 30304-4075
==:'f*-~»i-ir0‘:.z=.r 20'=;*.2"011‘1 1r=r-I~

Opnn

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—441.U00—0G3.000 POWER STEERING FLUID

FTB POWER STEERING FLUID
N
N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
15.26 15.26

VENDOR TOTAL!

15.20
0.00

15.20

 wwMnw

15.26.. . .___mm,_m_... . .. V_v_W"__v___TMmmmm_m:_::“_mmmM__~“__ » >

C253 €OM¢A$T 01107/2013 $TATEMENT
76201 P0 BOX 3005 3000001 Q5: 50 '”‘ y§;02jQ7A3033¢. ¢%%Mq@ 3%;
01/07/2013 500100051000 PA. 19§§§;3Q§§.g% 00¢ £00 AA“ Q? my 03000003;

iiiiéif E5555» ’=f:>?9.,‘¢’%fé'Y4?'°1'§1ii1=. 5253:?‘““‘*P?;<§:Zii.' ..=érI;i;%.£ii=@“’
OPS" 50wwww 0% ' ¥%‘@fl E? Q0000? ' V%.fi?”‘"*1/20/1a~2/19/131 “””“” " ‘ “ “
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
10l“301.000—053.000 HIGH—SPEED INTERNETWPD

. » xi . ;(,‘»1

FTB HIGH-SPEED INTERNET-PD
N0W@N %%Efih .§$Mflw1. v
N

AMOUNT
116.90

VENDOR TOTAL:

116.90
0.00

110.90

""mm"""“I1"éT"E.§'5M
C105 CONTRACTORS CONNECTION INC 01/10/Z013 7052195
T6202 2644 AUBURN ROAD W111. ,m*. . .-. K, 03/0?/3013 iW.MM0000p30g5
01/110/2013 s1~m1.mr "r0w05HIP M:.I;§;§;A'0'317;§:§2;;:"'“" ;'gi;;:§ 4.f;.j~I~=~i1~:§:ij:,_ O0'§J.0__§§_E@""'

(1::fl.3z0s1._;§2o'1:5
¢P¢fl Q? §QJ _“_AA A A_ §Q“¢g3 ;w“*q;_;; 5% ;§
GD NUMARR DESCRIPTION
592“543.000*93l-000 RUBBER HOSES/STRAINEHS/COUPLHR$

01/10/2013
03/07/2013

I I

7063194
000003025
0.0000

0105 com5AAcT0a5 ¢05N0cT1oN INC
75201 2044 AUHURN ROAD
01/10f2013 SHELBY TOWN$HIP MI, 48317

02/09/2011
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
502“540.000w93l.000 CENTRIFUGAL PUMFIAOAFTER/OIL

FTB RUBBER HOSEB/STRA1NERSfCOUPLER$
N =1 " wfim- ;fi' -mfiw.N 0* -&"¢m .505 ~w-um
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
312.70 312.70

z2Z3

m

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
522.35 522.35

VENDOR TUTALE

312.70
0.00

312.70

CENTRIFUGAL PUMP/ADAPTER/OIL
522.35

0.00
522.35

035.05

01f23!2013 srawsnmww
02/07/2013

M070 DALE J MARKEL
75204 5220 SHORTCUT ROAD

FTB OVEHTIME LUNCH MONIES-P/E
N

1/23113
5.00



01/31/3913 09:03 “M INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR 0111 OF MARINE 011! ?fl9E= 4/31
User: Irene
00: M-.' > c't , _“Tine 1 Y EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/01/2013 — 02/07/2011

V0000: name
Address
City/State/Zip

Vendor Code
Ref 0
Invuice Date
Invmice Notes

UNJOURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 2/Tflfl
Past Date Invoice Bank Invoice Dascriptifin
CK Run Date PD
Disc. Data Disc. I
Due Date

Hold Gross Amount
Hep CK Discount
1000 Nut Amount

O1/23/2013 MARINE CITY MI, 40039

Open

G0 NUMBER DESCRIPTION

/ / 0.0000 Y
02/07/2013 0

AMUUNT
101~44l.000"Bfi0.000 OVERTIME LUNCH MONIES—P/E l/23/13 5.00

M079 0000 J MARKEb “”“ ""”'§§“0270i?§013*”§§**3@0Tfi0§Nfi§ A 0. FTB MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT—2/13
75146 5220 $HORT¢0T 0000 £000;/0702013

. 'W “V02007/Z013 MARINE CITY MI 40039

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
I01—441.000*853.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-2/13

:0; m%:0*m¢fi M“ :0 “
I x? ii n0p000"001 is Y0270772010 flw "wslw " "' m

RMDUNT
30.00

0.00
5.00

30.00
0.00

30.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 35.00
..,i2B..6,;-......-W-..-..-.-.............M.M....4-..mgYg»g;;‘mg...£.:B.€;.w.Mw,wM...............w...,....m....:

70147 341 N PARKER 0100200000 rm ‘ ‘ ‘ ~ }@fl¢OQfiQ7fl20$Q@ }@mmm@¢ 0%
.9 ‘ I‘ ‘ ‘/‘ I \ . ‘02/07/2013 MARINE 0101 MI, 4$§3&N, 3

FTB MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-2/13
l 'j\;;»7 :v: »';;4

\

02/0?/2013 STATEMENT
z%%=i$;,.§* 3%“ Q 4403740. _ § gék ““\_ *"~\“”;4w~~~ ~ \\ \ . §g@§g4§7;;¢y§;,.-.., 0.0.‘ \ . ._N

OP*3 71 3:1; , ;\

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
l01“215.000~fl53.00U MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-2/13

K002 01000 0 RAPE
76205 341 N PARKER $10007
01/29/2013 MARINE 0117 M1, 45039

Qpen _MHWMH_mM

GL NUMBER DE$¢5L£Ti§Nmfl- 000$?’ 00101»21a.00o~070.000 M10mn00 REIMBUR$EMEW$ 0;

mm w»;w,H.m1 MW mfl ~ 70,70‘ ",H,,w. ‘.H. ‘Nu ,M

HMUUNT
40.00

01/29/2013 STATEMENT FTB MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT
02/07/2013 N

I I 0.0000 Y
02/07/2013 N

@M2%7% m;_m M

VENDOR TOTAL:

40.00
0.00

40.00

23.73
0.00

23.13

63.?3

0142 000410 G wzpnwuw w_“_“
70140 715 00400 LEGACY
02/07/2013 LAPEER MI, 40445

C-lfiith T‘)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

02/07/2013 STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY PHONE HEIMHURBEMENT—2/13
02f07l2013 N

I / 0.0000 N
03/D7/2013 N

AMOUNT
10l~3Dl.000—B53.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-2/13 40.00

VENDOR TOTAL? 40.00

0050M“ m0§0RH3000010§“éékfiiéfiému “W01Y10}2013 $9400 010 5000100 04001000010 000R c0MTA¢w~wwTP
N BU 99?$20$ 2425 MINNIE STREET

01/18/2013 PORT HURGN MI, QBDEOMGTBB I I 0.0000 N 0.00
02/07/2013 000003024

40.00
0.00

40.00



91/31F3913 “9=13 A" INVOICE APPROVAL av INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY or MARINE CIT? Pflfl*= 5/31
050$: Irene
DB: Marina City

Vendor Code
Ref #
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/07/2013 — 02/07f20I3
UNJOURNAhIZEO

OPEN

MEETING ENOUMEHANCEE 2/7113
Vendor name Post Data Invoica
Address CR Run D000 P0
City/State/Zip Disc. Data Disc. %

D00 Data

Bank Invoice Doficription
uqld Gross Amount
$ep GK Discount
1099 Net Amounfi

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

02/17l2013

592M505_000~B02.000 SERV CALL/REPAIR DOOR CONTACT—WWTP

E070 00W C LEVY CO
76220 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

26260 NETWORK PLACE
01/0712013 CHICAGO IL, 00673—1202

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-548.000-702.000 STREET MATERIALE

E531-fi31i1*’.="r>‘I~~*/1:»§l§?‘i‘°‘1‘3 iii":{¢§ 195$15;ffi§1=-.-,P§%§1?;f=;=.;=1=_...0z.m:;./0011 =:-:-1~»:~ v9,pu9,2s9§,-;;;
I I

02/07/2013
0.0000

N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVEO
$0.99 50.95

00.99

VENDOR TOTAL! 00.99
FTB sTREET_hnTERiX%$ .Ww..mWWWWW

N

N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIBVED
00.41 00.41

BB.41

0.00
00.41

-=1-InR-»Mmm~“4wm».ummm~|mvu.m~»w

Iw», 1,:';j;;», .::.l;, “\,'j‘,j7':f1;;V;I7]NOOR TQTAIJ! BB .41

. ,
15007 PO BOX 097 fifl ‘\ ~\u 7%, ¢ 0,
01/15/2013 GRAND RAPIDS MI. 49549

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
502—54B.O00—93l.000 REPAIR CLAMPS/GASKETS/MISC

E007 ETNA SUPPLY 0000007
70200 PO 00x 897 ;mmm@,

529 ~ 3200 STREET 5§@A_ .
0171472011 GRAND RAPIDS MI, 49§AB@<I

Open ‘M

GL NUMBER DEECRIPTIUN
592—540.000—03l.000 REPAIR CLAMEE/GA$KET$/NI$¢

E007 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY
75209 PO BOX 097

R20 — 3000 070000 $0
01/16/2013 GRAND RAPIDS MI, 49548

U900

GL NUMBER 0ESCHI?TION
592—540.000—931.000 REPAIR CLAMPS/GASKETS

E007 ETNA 5UPPLY COMPANY

>"> ,jj;;i Z‘§?sf£ '==;9;?/:974&95&?;%;Ie'%;= Eiiiiif539 0 33Np gwngmT=$m%wm ~ ‘ ~mwM‘ I ‘ ‘ """“" "
/ /

02307/2013

01/16/2013

~:-;.;:~.....02:;/0sw201;~a.. ~.~~::::.:

01/10/2013
02/07/2013

I /
02/07/2013

01/16/2013

0' 02107/2913 §fiHWE

.-@::==,,.».».;,1*f&@¢i§§%a'§.1 . §§i€§:» j§=f§§@f‘r7r:a“ r11§§;7;,=.':i>IE~EPi§:i%‘I%‘IE:;:,§;;}:3P»MP$3 /:.=Asa<1=:'rs /M1556
0000020000 §§“0*$ 00M gm M :07 ma

0.0000

$100616073.00lB
0,n>0.0pa0;a.0

000f§j;i""

S100627546.001
000003020

0.0000

S100627551.001

0» \ 7,

N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
1,244.00 1,244.00

FTB flEPAIR CLAMPS/GASKET5/MISC

N -~"' .wwI .3} _;g@

N
N 50

AMOUNT AMT RELIEUEO
551.00 551.00

FTH REPAIR CLAMPS/GASKETS
N

N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
11795.00 1,?95.00

FTB REPAIR CLAMPS

» »~»‘-~»»---»-~~-#--~-IHm"M--"mm-~»M.-==.~;1-.=wmm=.........m=$.............. .. ..

1,244
O

1,240

551

0
551

1.795

0
:|.1rH35-

.00

.00

.00

00

00
O0

O0

00
D0



91/3153913 09=13 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY or MARINE
USGTH IICERE

Dfi‘ Marine fiity EXP cnncx RUN DATES 02/0?12013 — 02/0?/2013
UNJOHRNALIZED

OPEN

MEETING EN¢UHfiRRNCE$ 217/13
Vendor Code Vanda: mama
Ref # Address
Invoice Date City/Stfltw/Zip
Invoice Notes

P030 Date
CH Run Data
Disc. Data
Due Dat0

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

C1TY

Hank
Hold
Sap CK
1099

Page: 6/21

Invoice Daacription
60000 Amount

Discount
Net Amount

15210 PO BOX 090
529 M 32MB $TREET $E

01/1612013 GRAND RAPIDS M1, 49540

flpen

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
092~5ae.000»0a1 000 000010 CLAMPS VW“
E007 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY ‘ §
75212 PO BOX 897

529 0 SEND STREET SE
O1/ZIIZDI3 GRAND RAPIDS MI, 49548

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-548.000-931.000 PUMPER NOZZLE/GR$KET $ET/MISC

E00? ETNA EUPPLY GOM?AN%wmm" W" *0 '""*' ~~ '"=;m§
76211 P0 BOX 997 ifiwwww / 00%

529 - 3200 smR0mT§§£*“" M4 , 3P0
01/22/2013 GRAND 000105 M1. @0000“ 5: “§'
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592—54B.UDO—931.DUO BRDNZE SADDLES

O2/0?/2013

/ /
02/07/2013

01z2lw2Ql102?07?QOT3

/ 1
02/U7/2013

01022420100
Qg%fl7jQQ13@ xy

0:/0?/2615
»~\ , 0=0§fi0 l%m0w%*'@

000003028

0.0000

S 00 00>‘: .Tf1Ti_;ii%?;;;§000003020*
0.0000

,999°°%§%§
~ 1 3...,‘ ..n';;';,;,‘

0017 FOSTER anus WATER 010@01cmmW¢ =0
76149 36065 wnrmn sw §§“““ fi$”” Q9

00 BOX 430 Qfimmg §*' "§
01/15/2013 RICHMOND M1, 4000zg04a0 gyi Q0

Open

GL NUMBER D$$CR1PTTON
1Ul"44l.DQO“751.0DD FUEL

B017 FOSTER BLUE WATER OIL LLC
76193 36065 WATER ST

PD BOX 430
D1/2312013 RICHMOND MI; 4fififi2—U43U

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
1D1~4d1.flUD-T5l.UDG FUEL

B017 FQ$TER BLUE WRTER OIL LLC

i0071i720i0f

01;15/0013
“%¥°7§?Q?3
gy fifwmga

01/23/2013
0210012013

I I
02/22/2013

01/1412013

.._-\=_'::-. , D O

31201402300~'0:>@<10.?.§:fi1-

1301802039
OUUOUEBGI

9.0000

769437

N

N
N

1,030.00
0.00

1,336.00

RMUUNT AMT RELIEUED
11336.00 l,33E.OD

FTH PUMPEH NOZZBE/GASKET SET/MISC
N 1,?45.5O

N 0.00
N 1,?45.fi0

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
1,740.50 1,745.50

‘fizfx Z;

% 'y 0
N 780.

'wwq3@QO63QQ94.QQI 7% ¢flmB~ wM@m3BDNZE%§QDDLES‘ ‘“' “§mMw4 0g,W3@ 100.00
.00

GU

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
780.00 780.00

VENDOR TOTAL; 7,451.50

m 0w-~-~,0~¢0 .001 2,310.12
0 10- '“ 0.00
0 '.A 318.12

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
2,318.12 2,318.12

FTB
N

N
N

FTB

FUEL
9UU.B4

0.00
900.34

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVEB
900.80 900.20

OIL



91/31?3913 09113 AM 1000100 APPROVAL 0? 1000100 REPORT 000 CITY 0? MARINE CITY ?fl9E= 7/21
User: Irene

- 0 - ¢DB‘ Marine City sxr cnacx RUN DATES 02/07f2013 02l0?f"013
UNJUURNALIZED

OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 2f?/13
Vandqr Code
Ref #
Invoice Date

Vendor name
Address
Cityffitate/Zip

Invoice Notms

Pnfit Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Data
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. 0

Bank Inv0ic0 Deacription
Hold
Sap CK
1099

broaa hmount
Discount

Net 000000

76150 36055 WATER ST
PO BOX 430

01/14/2013 RICHMGND MI, 4006200430

Opwfl

GL NUMBER DEECRIPTION
101—441.000—863.000 OIL

02/07/2013

/ /
02/13f20l3

000002651

0.0000

N

N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
704.76 794.00

4,013.72VENDOR TOTALt

000.10
0.00

?94.76

G107 GENERAL PRINTING 0ERVICE INC
75213 5690 5 RIVER RD SUITE D
01/30/2013 MARINE CITY MI, 48039

Open

GL NUMBER
101—172.000—729.000
101—209.000—?29.000 (@000T#L5pgm3gm§g0%%h
101-215.000-?29.000 (ZQQQ@.L$m@@8fiE§D '”
101-253.000—?29.UO0 (§§0DY'hEOTORflHKb .

000

DE$CRIPTION
(2000) LETTERHEAD

101-301.000-720. <z000000fi000§00000000
(2000) LETTERHEAD
(2000) LETTERHEAD
[2000] LETTERHEAO

101-V$1.000—729.000
592—543.000—?29.000
S92—547.000»729.000

01/30/2013
02107/2013

/ /
02/14/2013

411
000003015
0.0000

FTB (2000) LETTERHEAD
N
N
N

RMDUNT AMT RELIEVED
10.29 M 10.29

. xwinmzeyfimi 10.29
“§fi1p,z0§@§ 10.29
,,§§i§“4z, 10.42

4?" 0040052000, 15- -10.20 " 10.29
10.00 18.00
10.00 10.00

100.00 100.00

VIKN D011 'l'C|'.I.'l\ I-, t

H041 HIGHLANDER GRAPHICSNWWM_m
70151 9257 EAST M—36 @$*** 5. \
01/22/2013 WHITMORE LAKE MI, 4@1§g,jfi0

Open 00 002$:

GL NUMBER DE$¢R$PTIQN
101—441.000—863.000 VEHICLE $TICKER$ WITH CITY EEAL

0i)£é}i0i5'
0300740011

M063 HI—TECH SYSTEM SERVICE
76214 3070 PALMS ROAD
01/20/2013 cnsco M1, 48064

Open

GL NUMBER DEECRIPTIDN
592—543.000—?2?.000 TONER CARTRIDGEE
fi92“5fl7.000~727.000 TONER CARTRIDGES

01/20/2010
D2/07/2013

f I
02f2?/2013

13-2943
*”““00000a0r10200000

FTB VEHICLE $TICK@R$ WITH CITY SEAL
. N ¢MWw .mww ¢m @»¢p

fl “ E: H!~‘¢Q .~F
N w

AMGUNT AMT RELIEVED
302.00 302.00

100.00
0.00

100.00

100.00

382.00
0.00

302.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 332.00

450040
000003014
0.0000

FTB TONER CARTRIDGES
N
N
N

AMOUNT
156.00
156.00

AMT RELIEVED
156.00
156-00

312.00312.00

312.00
0.00

312.00



U1/3119913 99=13 AN INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE cxww P09“? 5/3*
USI£','1"; 1.17000!

D“: Marine city EXP cuacu RUN DATES 02107/2013 — 0210?/2013
UNJDURNALIZED

OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 2/?/13
Vanda: Code Vendor name Post Date
Raf # Address CK Run Date
Invoice Data Cityf$tate/Zip Disc. Date
Invoicm Notms Hue Date

Invoice
P0
Disc. E

Bank Invaice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Bap CK Dififiwunt
1099 Net Amuunt

VENDOR TOTAL; 312.00

A118 INT$HSTB;H EILLING SERVICE ING U1/10/Z013
?6153 PU BGX 2208 02/D7/2013
01310/2013 DECATUR EL, 35609*220S

QPBH ¢. 'g§g,W, §§1W,,
uuurmu bBscRIP'1'IoN ;s-.5; =;:_=;1;-;;;::r" ;;:;.;-:

lfilmflfll-QDUW7$l.D00 GAS STRUT/MIRROR/CLIP RING/MISC5TRHCTOR“““

A118 INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE INC 01/10/2013
75152 P0 BOX 2208 02307/2013
D1/10/2013 DECATUR AL, 35609-2208 I /

02f09/2013
Open

GL NUMBER D$$¢RIPTIGN101-M1-<*==<>-"~31-<w@
A118 xwrmnswnwm B1LLIwGQ§fi§VIq§“$y§§1fi£ ., §§@Qi?§§A§fii§@g $5”
"H5154 Pr: Box 2208 ;:;a:%35,,.4.\.;=,w,, '{:Y;'F'} ‘"I:I%:i§ia* 221%: “I32/W/r2.QJ.3,2;t'=i=*
om./2:1/2013 uEcA'1'u11 AL. 35609-'.’2‘6+'1'”"

02/20/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
lUl—44l.000—?0l.UOO SWIVEL/H055/HOSE ¢OVER“TRACTOR

I /
fi$@zfD@$%Q%5$fifi%*"

P71536
000002679
0.0000

P71540
000002679
0.0000

ifi§§v4§§;E&. a 00019409219; 9\&;:i£a,. 3 115:; ‘
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

§FTa,m §
§NMg@?
ii
N

GAS STRUTIMIRRDR/CLIP RING/MISC—TRACTOH
101.43

0.00
101.43

RMQUNT AMT RELIEVED
161.43 l6l.d3

FUEL ELHMHNTWTRMCTQR
35.10
0.00

35.10

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
zw F@B5%10¢$%%@ 35.10

W»: ,\,,;:

§%%fiiq§£?§g5E/H055 covma-wnncwnm
@w¢q@3'Wfi%w@# 77-53

"H W” 0.00
77.68

MMUUNT AMT RELIEVED
77.53 77.65

VENDOR TOTAL: 274.31
.................;L,#:__,,,Hm:;:;“_~mM,_W“,,m“;2..,.,.=.:,., _ _ M, ._........__M,_““......................2........m,_m,.,....,.Mum“.,..,....=_M,,,“,,......,,..,....___

Jn32 JAME$ D Hmnabxv §fi“~w~§*” ””“§$ fi§“*W§ ii OZQU7/@013
76155 455 MAHEL $T g@@¢¢ " "Q1 ii “ gfi 0@@07g;0$§
02/0?/2013 MARINE CITY M1, 48059 ;§M 3; g%*W%g

0* *#027ow¥2o1§fi
Open

GM NUMBER DESCRIPTION
1Ql"301.000—053.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT—2fl3

V023 JAMES R VANDERMEULEN 02/07/2013
70156 1534 MINNESOTA AVE 02/07/2013
02f07f20l3 MARYSVILLE MI. flB040 / I

02ruv;2n13
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
1U1—Hfl1,fl0Q~853_000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMHURSEMENTWZ/13

€?“*$fi§FT0 wiia

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTa¢fi*W
n
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

% méfiTgL15QhowE“fi£IMauRsEMEmT-2/13
' --5125i‘: 5'-;i;:;' :=§§.=.: ~}:=~:=:~ ..=.::~.~;:=3j:: 30.00

' '=';§.;i;'; _.~;5:1j1}_’;' ;i;{;‘.{5§ AI§;E§;:I;:- 0.00
30.00

AMOUNT
30.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 30.00

MONTHLY PHONE REIMBUR$EMENT~Zfl3
30.00
0-00

30.00

AMGUNT
30.00

 _



91/31/3°13 @9*13 “M Iuvuxmm APPa0vnL HY Invumcx REPQRT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P390’ 9/31
User: Irene
DB‘ Marinfi City EXP 00000 RUN 00005 02/07/2013 — 02/0Vf2013

UNJOURNALIZED
DPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 217/13
vendor Bade Vendor name Post Date Invoice Bank Invbiflfi 0@5¢riPtiQn
Ref E Address CK Run Date P0 H010
Invmiae Date City!5tut0fZip Disc. Date 015:. 0 Sap CK
lnvnice Notes D00 mate 1099

Gro$$ Amount
Discount

Net Amount
___I_Im_wWwmwwmmwmm WWWWHHW..,, _________________"mw_ -wmwmWWwW6bfiD©R TQTAL:

30.00

J07H JOHN M GABOR O2/07/2013 STATEMENT FTH MONTHLY PHONE REIMBUR$0MENT—2/13
76157 41520 CLAIRPOINTE 02/07/Z0l3 N
02/07/2013 HARRISON TOWNSHIP MI, 40045 / / 0.0000 N

02/07/2013 N
Open W ‘UH _WH _vv"H_H

an Mumnmm nascaxvwxow §§§§.00§ %i$@$: AMOUNT
101w172.000~a53.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEM0WT%g/13““W' 40.00

40.00
0.00

40.00

VENDOR TUTRLI 40.00
.;3g;WmW-- JUSTIN F MCCARTNEy .m- -wW" -65y6;;g615-m-W--

75150 206 PEARL 02/07f2013
02/07/2013 MARINE CITY MI, 46039

§0$00Mfi0T FTH MGNTHh¥“000N0W000N00000N0NT—0/13
N

/ / 0.0000 Y
02/07/2013 N

Open

\ @w£MOUNTmwwGL NUMBER DQ§Q0§ET¥QN xi .0000; fly 4% §M& ,WW ,¢Mw.101-441.000—85a.00o Mq§g§py gg9§E§R§$MBuRs0ymN$§2Afli;,@%;4§HN§¢ . , .. ;; j\“.:.»;§§. . r, ,3;

IN‘ ’%‘”W“¢ N“ “N n” ‘W'W&”0” *0 '00 %§M§$@w@0é00%.a§ ‘ § 3050000 §QwQy$R@;g$§L0Ncn M0w1ms~P/m 1/9/13M009 JUSTIN F MCCARTNEY%%%wT £0 00$ ‘0@€M0fi %&,-§§ ;g%g;/00»0p;@;;
?6159 206 YEARL “““W“ ”” 02/07/2013"
01/09/2013 MARINE CITY MI. 40039

2z:q
/ / 0-0000

02/07/2013
Open

ANCJEJNT
45.00

GL NUMBER 0E$CRIPT1ON
10l—44l.000—060.000 OVHRTXME LUNCH MDNIES—P/E 1/9/13

M009 JUSTIN F MCCARTNEY 01/23/2013 STATEMENT FTB OVERTIME LUNCH MONIES*P/E 1/23/13
75215 206 PEARL Efififii Q; UQIUI/ZQQQ $0 fifl3_3q, ‘QT N W" " ‘M “W
01x23/2013 MARINE cxrw M1. 4B0§g%w_ _ $5 5? $013, ';;.-0;00q00P N “" 50 20 if '“.fi$N .0
QPEH ii $00; 30300? i§“““3%.T” '0 ”' ;y E“ .0 0000

AMOUNT
5.00

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—441.000“B$9.0Q0 OVERTIME LUNCH MONIE5—PFB 1/23/13

VENDOR TOTAL:

K004 KANE, CLEMONS, JOACHIM 0 DQWNEY 12f3l/2012 1860 FTB MONTHLY LEGRL FEE$“12/12
'7E\'16D 72.], ST CLAIR RIVER DP. 0'/'.’,"07/Z013 N

P0 BOX 333
01/0Tl2013 ALGQNAC MI, 48001 I I 0.0000

02/U?/2013 Y
Open

AMOUNT
1|995-92

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTIGN
l01—210.000—001.00U MDNTHLY LEGAL FEES—12/12

30.00
0.00

30.00

45.00
0.00

45.00

5.00
0.00
5.00

80.00

1,996.92

N 0.00
1,990-B2



°1f31f3913 °9=13 A" INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY 00 MARINE CITY Page’
Ufifiifi I $311!‘:
D5: Marine City

UNJDURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCEE 2!?/13
Vendox Code
Ref W
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

EXP CHECK RUN DATES QQFOT/2013 ~ 02/0712013

Addr&5s CK Run Date PU Hfild
City/State/Zip Disc. Date Disc. % 509 CR

D00 Date 1099

I0/21

Vgndgr namg Pmst Date Invoice Bank Invoice Descxiptinn
Gross Amount

Discount
Net Amount

VENDOR TDTRL: 1,996.92

K007 KRISTBL CLEANING INC I2/31/2012 45L? PTB CLEANING SERVIC$$wI2/12
76161
01/1712013

40015 VINTAGE LANE 02/07/20x3 000002711
MACOMB MI, 40044 1 I 0.0000

O2/16/2013
Opfih _ _ __
*{GUY 000000-2 TIMEE PER wmana $001 Q wwr
(POLICE DEPT—2 TIMEE PER wmmu)
(»1aR00v~3 TIMES 000 WEEK)

DESCRIPTION
CLEANING SERVICE5—GUY CENTER
CLEANING SERVICE5"POLICE DEPT
CLEANING $ERVICE$“hIBROR¥

GL NUMBER
IU1—265.000~503.U00
l01—30l.000mB02.000
I01—79U.00O~002.0D0

N
N
N

AMOUNT AMT REhIEVED
225.00 225-00
225.00 335.00
' 0 U0 390.0039 .

340.00 840.00

0

B

40.00
0.00

40.00

VENDOR TOTRL: 300.00
 m~ummm.-wuuwmn-==;=:===.. ' \ \ ’

‘FTH%@Ifi?W§O0TfiHI%§HONE ROI00uRsmMmNT~2/13L152 mm» M zrrraowsmr ~ ‘ \ \ :~:‘;ii;’ef=;i;=HEWJW/1i?Iiii‘i"§f{@i%51 11?:E?§"“"§?5m'fizmfliir
-v616:.'. 2502 001.26 luvszn §;I?§§i{§s.E'r»f=1ir1ir$,, .\ 0 ‘ ‘ .j;i}igij '¢:;;}gJzj}f;/;§>;§'14g‘oa.1a31::§; 3.,;;515$;‘i;i,;5,;f\j:°:5'3:: ,»§,’;:3f7"‘f=§§}5;;», ’5i5?551'jI5i51‘4“55%}
oz/01/zcma EAST CHINA MI. 4a053;:#1,M, \ 51%;; =%:;:ay;;iI;;'/;;;:;=; /;;;:.=;, ,}5ii;‘:f :0: woooo‘<“\1‘=»=6>»=q;= '~e;;;:.¥ :0»

%%ww%' . ~ 16 02/an/gn§a%“"1 'Ww€$
Open

OL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—751.00U—B53.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBUR$EMENT»2/13

L152 LYNN N ZYROWSKI 01116/2013
76163 2552 00000 RIVER 02/07/2013
01/16/2013 EAET cnIwA_M1. 45054 M / 0.0000

ARV‘ it @3197/2913 4Q “WC Hi, '
Opelx “” '§§ fié ;§§§5 “
1 (2 Gphfifif; El 5 1f; ‘ QQ) M _-1112;»: _

STATEMENT

GL NUMBER UEQCRIPTIUN " '““' ” " '““
lOI—75I.0U0—B02.00Q“BB$KETBALL REIMBUR3E—BASRETBALL OFFICIAL FEES

~ 00%“

FTB
N
Y

N

» -- -- » -- "nlmun|w:;:;?;vulsu#_w:.:r-uvnvmmwmlnrxtz...........

wwww, @@@@
\ W?

\\

AMOUNT
40.00

REIM$UR$EMBh$KETBALL OFFICIAL FEES

_ .,-.-.,AM0UN_T

30.00

VENDOR TOTAL:

Nflfid MAIL FINANCE 02/17/2013 03759132
16160 25861 NETWORK 90000 02/07/2013 000002612
01/16/2013 caxcnqo IL. 6061361250 / 1 0.0000

02/1?f2013
Open
‘L2/17i13w3/16/13}

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
l01“2fi5.000"943.000 POSTAGE METER/FOLDING MACHINE LEh$E

000
N
N
N

POSTAGE METER/FOLDING MACHINE LEASE

AMOUNT AMT HELIEVED
340.90 34$-00

3

40.00
0.00

40.00

30.00
0.00

30.00

70.00

43.98
0.00

348.98

VENDOR TOTAL; 340.93



°1f31F3°13 @9=12 AM INVOICE A00n0vAL 00 INVOICE 000000 FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY
U15 12!‘; I E0110

DB‘ Marina city 0x0 00000 000 00005 0210732013 - 02/0?!2013
UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCEE 2/7/13
V0ndox Code Vendor name
Ref 0 Addxesa

Invviflfi Notus D00 Date 1099 HN§fH0ff§0§

P05: Date Invoice Bank Invuice fleficriptiwn

Page: 11/21

QK Run uata 00 Hold Gross Amount
Invoice D0t0 Cityffitate/Zip Disc. fiate Disc. E 509 CK Difififiuflt

M398 MARINE cxwy A000 FIRE nuwnmnxvw
76165 303 s wnwan swnmmr
01/24/2013 MARINE cxwv MI. 00039

Upen

an NUMBER uwacaxyrxom am. %,_ am
101-336.000—002.000 SEM1—ANNOAL FIRE ¢0NT30qw,0;IL0y

M007 MARINE CITY PETTY C030 HCHQUNT
76160 303 S WBTER $TREET
01/0?/2013 MRRINE KITY MI, 48030

Open
*(FORWARDING POSTAGE DUE—WATER BILLS)

00 000000 00500100000 HM A ‘W
ss2~s43.000-120.000 nmmmnwmsagrmmgx.c0s0§nc00uum gg
092-541.000-720.000 Rfi;00gp0fi0@p@@Y§§AOH‘0000000 gg

my '" :%.mmwm ¢~ 00 am <0wm ;@¢ mwm. 0; 00 my Im‘00,. . Iw‘ ¢mW Mm, ww‘ 00 mmwmM%%,.% @M3 .M$Mw, ,wwwW.

M007 MARINE CITY PETTX C0$H ACCOUNT
76157 303 $ WATER $TREET
01/0Bf2013 MARINE CITY MI, 48039

Open
*(FORWARDING POSTAGE DUE—WATER BILL)

an 000000 00500100100
002~543.000-720.000 RE§MB0RS0§0ETTYfi§fiB05A0Q0UN§_;@
592'547~D°°‘72“-“"9 HE¥0§H555§§§$TY§90§§*000990? Z0

M007 MARINE CITY PETTY C050 ACCQUNT
76100 303 0 WATER $TR$HT
01/10/E013 MARINE CITY NI; 40039

Open
*(FORWARDING POSTAGE DUE—WMTER QILLI

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592—543.000—72E.000 REIMHURSE PETTY C050 ACCOUNT
502W547.000—T20.000 REIMBURSE PETTI CASH BCCQUNT

M00? MARINE CITE PETTY ¢A$H AGCDUNT
76159 303 0 00000 $00000
01!22/2013 MARINE CITY MI. 40039

01/Z4/2013 $TATEMENT FTB 5EMI—ANNOAL FIRE CONTRACT BILLING
02f07/2013 N

I / 0.0000 N
02/Z3/2013 N

“WM” AMOUNT
0““' 115,262.00

~¢¢0 20000; £2 :0 u; 00 vmwmon TOTAL!
01/0?/2013 STATEMENT FTB 001000050 ?ETTY chsn Amcounw
02/07/2013

$22
/ I 0.0000

02/07/2013

AMOUNT’,
\ \ pg 4y~m@;§fiW0@50@Ww“.

~ . ‘ I00 0?§0? ‘H fi%~0w5°0%»H,N\; .0 ., ¢m h@WM\ 10'0¢§w1¢¢—~;—+@*»#>—;"*0,
%fl%%@~,W@W”§ *W*%w%%%Wm@¥ WW

FTB 001000000 90000 cnsm ACCOUNT
0
0
N

01/O8/2013 swnwmmswr
02/07/2013

I I 0.0000
02/01i2013

AMOUNT
_fi0@@ q$z5_ W

_ ,_
.'-"F“'”“““"““"”“ 'Mu

Olflfi/2013 $TATEMENT
02/07/2013

/ I

FTB REIMBURSE PETTY CASH ACCOUNT

ZZZ
0.0000

02l07R2013

AMOUNT
0.25
0.25

0.50 0.00

01/22/2013 STATEMENT FTE REIMBUR$E PETTY 005M ACCOUNT
0210032013

I I
ZZZ

0-0000
02/U7/2013

115,262.00
0.00

115,262.00

115,252.00

1.00
0.00
1.00

0.50
0.00
0.50

0.50
0.00
0.50

0.50
0.00
0.50



Q1/31/2913 °9‘19 A“ INVOICE APPROVAL av Invuxcm REPORT FOR CITY OP MARINE CITY Pfl9E=
Uswr: Ixene -
DE: Marine City

Vendor name
Address
City/State/Zip

Vendor Cbde
Ref #
Invoica Date
Invoice Notea

UNJOUHNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING EN¢UMBRAmCE$ El?/l3
Past Date Invoice
CK Run Date PO
Disc. Date Disc. %
Due Date

EXP CHECK RUN DATES QZIDTIZOI3 M 02/07f2013

Bank
Hold
Sap ca
1699

Invoice Desctiptiwn

12f21

GK055 Amount
Discount

Net Amount
Open HWMWWW

*(FORWARDING POSTAGE DUE~WATER BILL)

EL NUMBER Ufi$¢RIPTION
592"5fl3.Q00"723.0Q0 REIMBUREE PETTY CASH ACCOUNT
592"547~000~72B.D00 REIMBURSE PETTY CASH ACCOUNT

M087 MARINE CITY PETTY CASH ACCOUNT
76170 303 S WATER STREET
01/24/2013 MARINE CITY MI, 43039

Open
“(FORWARDING POSTAGE DUE~WATER BILL)

DEECRIPTION
REIMBUREE PETTY CASH ACCOUNT
REIMBTJRSE PETTY CASH ACCOUNT

GL NUMBER
592—543.000—72fi.000
592—547.000—?2B.000

STATEMEP{'I?f§;€3 11;-ri
V

/ / 0.0000
02/07f2013

FTP
N
N
N

~wWW~ wmw§@sUfiwfi@“ o‘U0

AMOUNT
0.25
0.25

0.50 0.00

REIMBUR$E PETTY CAUH ACCOUNT

AMOUNT
1.25
1.25

, 4‘V4 47 V7‘? ,, ,I \ \ \ \ \

M087 MARINE ¢ITY PETTY éK%fi“A¢fi6fi@%§§@n \ ‘ ‘ .‘%§?@£%§3Z§$I§%g @§%§§£T5fi§g§§ 3g %gfi1%g;TB%W %§”§§Im§§§§§;PETTv CASH ACCOUNT
16215 30.1 ss wmran 5'3'1‘milETE35?Li’E1;{£:‘;~?=j=?!=;i;'s,I= 52¢; "'=<'ai§’r§i; '<:@=%: “o'*zz/10?:/§‘omaa»=I" :E1j=¥:s '"*:%%i;;@,¢;I§;1s;’ W
0lf2B/2013 MARINE CITY MI, 40039

Opan
*(FOflWARDING PO$TAGE DUEHWATER BILL$)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592—543.U00—7Z9.0UO REIMBURSE PETTY CASH ACCOUNT
592—547.UUO—72fl.0OU REIMBURSE PETTY CASH ACCOUNT

-MT£Mu wmw

/ / 0.0000
OZIOV/2013

V7 \\, \,,,
,

N
N

n

AMOUNT
1.25
1A25

3'51?-:'~:~_?%~'§f'€5'?»:»: I :""'5s?§j;*& °-0°
m_i§wg? VENDG§mTOTAL:

|~.JO\‘I L"lD..=l OCICF

2.50
0.00
2.50

7.50

M012 MARION‘S STUDIO
76219 56990 GRATIOT AVE
01/24/2013 RICHMOND MI, 45062

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—301.UOU—740.000 EMPLOYEE COMPOSITE PHOTO

01/24/2013
02/O7/2013

I /
02/23/2013

000003018
0.0000

N

STATEMENT T FTB EMPLOYEE COMPOSITE PHOTO
N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
200.00 200.00

VENDOR TOTAL:

200.00
0.00

200.00

,mmmH*“"_H"qm36m
200.

M050 MARY ELLEN MCDONALD
76171 I102 S THIRD
02/U7/2013 MARINE CITY MI, 43039

mpen

02/0?/2013
02/0713013

f I 0.0000
02/01/2013

ETATEMENT FTB MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-2113
N 60 .00
N 0-00
N 40.00



U1/31/3913 °9*12 “M Imvnlcm APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR crww or MARINE crwy Page’ 13?21
User: Irene
HE’ “ari“e City ax? CHECK mun Dawns 02/uv!2o13 - 02/0?/2013

UNJUURNALIZEH
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES E/7/13
Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date
Ref H Addre55 CK Run Date
Involqe Date CityfStatE/Zip D136. Date
Invoice Notea Due Date

Invoice
PD
Disc. P

Hank Invoice Destriptifiu
Hold Gross Amount
Sap CH Diacounn
1099 Net Amnunt

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
lUl—Z53.000"B53.QUQ MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT—2/13

M015 Wmmmmmm WEE CAAMSER OF COMMERCE §g§0i£25{QQIQ
76219 2U1—A BROADWAY sw ;@;pg/omgzqga
01/25/2013 MARINE CITY MI. 48039 §f““7 §fi“"“

5“*°%%353§9$§
QPEI1 V V H ‘ H V
*(APPRovmn ax cm?! fiommrssxon-1111/13)
EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
l01"l01.DOO-880.000 DI$COVER THE BLUE CAMPAIGN-2013

@FHMfi@@l3%L. 1*<wrn@¢s,;rfq1a2&::= ..;-5.:<1£%?9°F2P"’=‘£;I’:.-..:;%P;~¥i

AMOUNT
00.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 40 .00

PTA DISCOVER THE BLUE CAMPAIGN—2013
N 2,500
Y 0

.00

.00
m 2,500.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVEU
2,500.00 2,500.00

w 

VENDOR TOTAL: 2,500. 00
» ~ » »- - -~»-~-»~uuww%m.~w.mwumm-mm 

‘M010 ,;;o1,¢;,zs /291.3
-16172 110 DEGURSE ;;;;;,;g;;3;>;,;. ;@.;;;:;»>;;;.,omg;z2;;o1's;;;;¢ ;§§;{5§E5“"“”'ntm0ozgagg :1
ouzwmna WMMECNTML HmMw%”"’ §%$M&www" W

fiimww §£?Q§7$?4§R¥§@
Open mwwwmmc wL ' &.;m; my ywm%$w

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
l0l~4fl1.000—SE3.000 FABRICATIONMREPAIR PART$

M205 MICE LOCAL GOVT MGMT ASSC
70175 PO BOX 7409
01/15/2013 ANN ARBOR MI, GB107fi§AOS QM lj

01/15/2013
02/0?/2013

% 0%?

D 753310 7 03%-3’
Wmfi Zfimm fimm -M m2m'm>-M

an uumfink nméénmewfgfiaam Rflfifims fix *0“ Wfifiwr *0
l0l”172.D00—B03.U00 Z013 ANNUAL MEMBERQHIP DUES~J GABOR

Q0954 .»
‘Q%0D00¥5fi; *

/I\jL~ A :1I'}\,;..‘ ¢;.‘Zj§':“Ij.",.“;f'\ ;,.'.j."‘n‘

-E%$fl0¢D0Q9_fif

4 3
:<'W§‘U$; 14
@

I007 MICHAEL P ITRICH 02/07/2013
70173 429 WARD OHIO?/2013
02/07/2013 MARINE CITY MI, 40039 / I

OEIO?/2013
Open

EL NUMHER DESCRIPTION
IO1"4fl1.000—B53.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT—2/13

I007 MICHAEL P ITRIGH 01/09/2013
?61?4 429 WARD 02/07l20I3
0If09/2013 MARINE CITY MI, 43039 / I

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

;,~N wx~ %%%wW. 0
ggg, HmmrAuRmgA$;ou~R$PAxR vnnws

wfi“W@. twflwm 4%”“%g 14

£'Z{I‘,;":j 1'3“ ;\. 3 .3‘

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
14.05 14.35

E5
00
H5

VENDOR TOTAL: 14 B5

awn zdi5MIQTQRKMEEKQEEQQIémfifiéélémééébfi"MWHH
N I10
N _ ¢;@_ ;g ¢m+. Q

N " '“ “ ““ "”'” 110

~W~*fiM5@“T *
l10.D0

VENDOR TOTAL: 110

FTB MONTHLY PHONE REIMBUR$EM$NT*2/13
N 30
Y 0
N 30

F'\M0'[JNT
30.00

ETD OVERTIME LUNCH MONIEEWP/E 1/9/13
N 15
Y 0

00
O0
00

00

00
00
00

D0
00



51?31/3913 99=13 A" xnvumcm APPumvnL nu xuvoxcn REPORT FOR cxww mr MARINE CITY Page‘ 14/91
User: Irene
DH: Marine City

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 0210?/2013 * OEIDT/2013
UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN

MEETING ENCUMERANCEE Hf?/13
Vendor Cofle Vendor name
Ref M Addrass
Invcice Dane Citylfitate/Zip Disc. Data
Invoice Notes Hum Date

P0511. Diitfi
CK Run IJEHZU

Invoica
P0
Disc. %

Bunk Invwice Deficriptinn
Hold Gross Amount
Sep CK Diacount
1099 Met Amount

02/07/2013
Up€h

EL NUMBER DEBCRTPTIGN
1U1"441.DOD~369.DOO OVERTIME LUNCH M$NIE$~P/E 1/9/13

N 15-00

AMOUNT
15.00

VENDOR TOTALS 45.UD

vszza P0 Box 912061 “‘*“**% fiLD21o¥¥2Ql3 **
Olf24/2013 YPBILRNTT MI, flH1fl7—DB35 "'““"“V ”Y““"" "

O3/15/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-543.000-720.000 QUARTERLY W/C PAYMENT
592—54?.OUU—72D.00U QUARTERLY W/C PAYMENT

‘1;,'\'~ ,";,“:“;‘;',‘ 1J,']\j ' ,»,;; ‘,g;\ 1:; \

A-l|I-M-MMn|m-[MM-MIIIMQMIMWIVIOMI||||||“mm-wmmm-my-uwmmvmmwuwmmmmmmmmnnmwq-yummmmw-my|-yu=:;;~¢¢m|u,-q;:;;==;=u~m~~3 -

M033 MML WORKERS‘ COMP FUND fiV$;¥§§ §§#Oi?24?2OT3 :$

@i’*E'm5'"b

Mmw mvwm ',:;‘I",“:I:‘I§,j 557‘§4Z§:;jE;';;M§NDOR TQTAL I 1 y $4 Q . 3 6

FTE QUARTERLY WfC PAYMENT
N 11040.35
N U-U0
N 1,640.36

nwwuww
373.25

1,057.02
1,440“36 0.00

W’ vmfimmw ,¢mm;, ‘mWm~H,‘fi¢~wwU 44 W‘ hm Af

wows NYE umrronm §§Wm%i;@ *@§ mg “ya Q; ~~‘% @§y@@/g§;@%*;$
‘ ‘ " 02101/2013 ‘75217 1030 SCRIBNER NW

D1/14/2013 GRAND RAPIDS M1, 495D4E2 / I
02/13/2013

Open
*(NGTE:U$E SALVAGE vmnrcnm rmspacwxou nasrennwmn FUNDS)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
1Dl—3Ul.DOD—744.UUO BADGE EMBLEMS

UOQQQ3D1Q"
U-DDDQ

» - » ---\.|- - ""a|nanw4\-|r;:r:;\l::;:;mIu\|||v|u||<

ZZZ

357.56
0.00

357‘96

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
357.96 357.96

"" § if §§ fl§fiND6N1@bTAL: 357.96
H064 PATRIQK s Huvcxx Q; fi;mWm £5 HQ; ' zguqgyoiywvrgzgg
76176 1120 WE$T Hhvfl “- *” *“*'“*““ ““D2Y0772U13“'*
02/O7K20l3 MARINE QTTY MI, 48033 / /

02/U7/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—441.DOU—fl53.UOD MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT—2/13

H054 PATRICK 3 HUPCIK 01/09/2013
161?? 1120 wE$T nLvu 0z;uv;zo13
01/09f2013 MARINE CITY M1. 46039 I I

02/07/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
1U1—4G1.0QQ—B$9.QDU OVERTIME LUNCH MDNIE5"F/E 1/9/13

*%TATEMtNT

0.0000

$TATEMENT

D-DUDO

FTBJ§[“m fiQN§HLY§?HON§‘§EIMBURSEMENT—2/13
N ~*-'~ “~“ *" “*+" 30.00
Y 0.00
N 30.00

AMOUNT
30.00

FTB OVERTIME LUN¢H MONLESWP/E ll?/13
N 10.08
Y D_DU
N 1D.UO

AMOUNT
10.00

‘-------|||---------|-»—-—.N----—



91/31/3013 99=l3 0“ INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOIGE REPORT FDR crew OF MARINE CITY Page’ 15721
Usex; Irene
DB: M " c‘: . . .arlne 1 Y EXP cnscx RUN DATES 02107/2011 — 02/or/2013

UNJOURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES EII/13
Vendor Code 'Vend0r nanm
Raf # Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice Bank Invoice Description
P0 Held Gross Amount
Disc. I Sap CK hiscnunt

1099 Net Amount
VENDOR TOTAL: 40.00

F154 PRIME OFFICE INNOVNTIONS
76175 15776 LEONE DRIVE
IZIO7/2012 MACOMB MI, 40042

Open
‘(I2/7/12-3/7/13)

12/07/2012
02/07/2013

I I
02/07/2013

GI uumsmn DESCRIPTION ‘I mH_¢, H
101~26s.000H943.0oo FAX/COPIER mA1mTENAwcEIu5AeEE1$

015291 FTB FAX/COPIER MRINTENANCE/USAGE
N

0.0000 N
N

AMOUNT
326.18

VENDOR TOTALi

P131 PUBLIC SAFETY COMM LLC
76220 PO BOX 1010
12/01/2012 ROYAL OAK MI. 4606a-1610
Open
“(VEHICLE #1)

an NUMBER n$§dfiI@T;@§%§§ E? ¥fi ‘ H ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ . ‘ %%nM6bmf”$%m AMT 3gLxmvgp
1u1M3o1.oooM97o.ooo og§§5@g1§’fl U

12/01/2012
O2/07/2013

/ f
02/07/2013

\ . \ m ya
\ \\ \

QPGE%%fifi“°E6w¢%?

7612
000003020
0.0000

E22Z3

U OUTFITTING DUDGE CHARGER

\ .
\

\
\ ‘\ ,. “&e;§§§.g0%%m%f? 6,063.90\

326.15
0.00

326.10

326.18

6,063.90
0.00

6,063.90

VENDOR TOTAL: 6,063.90

R012 RAYMOND JAMES & AESOCIATEE
76179 691 N SQUIRREL RD SUITE 222
02/U7/2013 AUBURN HILL5 MI; 43325

Open

GL NUMBER
101—215.000—7Ifi
10I—253.000~7I0
l0I—2G5.000~71B
101—301.000“71B
l01~44I.000~7I8.
l01~751.000»71B
10IM7§6.D00"71B
202~450.000—7IB
203—450.000—7lB
592—543.000—7lB
592—547.0U0—I1H
205—OO0.000—7lB.

.000

.000
Q00
D00
000
000

.000

.000
000
000
000
000

02/07/2013
02I07/2013

f /
02f07f20I3

EM€¥0¥£“mmygovmm
EMPLOYER
EMPLOYER
EMPLOYER
EMPLOYER
EMPLOYER
EMPLOYER
EMELOYER
EMPLOYER
EMPLQYER
EMPLOYER

IRETIREMENT

RETIREMENT
RETIREMENT
RETIREMENT
RETIREMENT
RETIREMENT
RETIREMENT
RETIREMENT
RETIREMENT
RETIREMENT

-§ETDREMENTw
$#£m%fiEM$N$fi§fl¥TfiIfiUTI0Nwflfil3

,I;;@1¢¢1.~.&frR1‘n.=rr I"£i>N"-U113fiomTu1auwIoN@@V13
cowwurnuwmon-2r13
CONTRIBUTIDN~2/13
CONTRIBUTION—2/13
CONTRIBUTION—2/13
CONTRIBUTION—2/13
CONTRIBUTION—2/13
UONTRIBUTIONME/13
comwuzaurxou-2/13
cowrn1Buw10m»2/13

RUIZ RAYMOND JAMES & ASSOCIATES 02/00/Z013
76100 091 N SQUIRREL RD SUITE 222 02/07/2013
02307/2013 AUBURN HILLS MI; 40325

Open

I I
02/0?/2013

STATEMENT FTE EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION-Z/13
N 13,9B5.00

0.0000 Y 0.00
N

#$flfiflMéfl&? fififi

...=s=w.;r;wn;1-;. ='***-.5fi"a37;5Q
'¥wmgqi

4,527
2,570

352
410
508
933
925

1,625
370.

13,935.

iei"
DB
B3
00
41
33
34
B4
B4
B4

00

13,985.00

STATEMENT FTE EMFLOIER BET HEALTH INUURANCE CfiNT—2fl3
5 050.00N |

0.0000 Y 0.00
N _9,050 00



0lf31/3913 59=13 AM xnvutcx APOR0vAL BY INVQICE REPORT FOR CITY 0? M00100 CITY Pa§@= 15/31
000$: Irene
DB’ Marine City Ex? 00000 RUN nnrms 02/0?/2013 - 02/0?/2013

UNJUURNALTYED

Vendor Code 'VEndUr name
Ref # Address
Invnice Date City/Stateffiip
invoice Nmtes

OPEN

MEETING ENCUMHRANCES 2/7f13
Post Dane Invmice Hank Invuice Description
CK Run Date P0 Hold Grfififi Anwuflt

Disc. 0 Sap CR Difitfiunt
1099 Net Amount

Disc. Date
Dllfi DER"-0

GL NUMBER
l0l“051.
202~450.
2030450.
592—543.
592-547.
209*O00.

0000722.
0000722.
0O0~7R2.
000M722.
000-722.
000M722.

UE$CHIPTION
EMPLOYER
EMPLUYER
EMPLOYER
EMPLOYER
EMPh0YER
!:1Ml?LC)'iEIi°~

O00
000
000
000
000
000

RET
EHT
H$T
RET
RET
RET

HERLTH
HEALTH
HERLTH
HER%TH
HEALTH
fl$ALTH

IN$URANCE
100000005
xwsunnmcm
xN$0RAN00
IWQURAWQF
IWFQBREQF

CONT—2/13
CONT—2/13
CONT—2/13
CONT—2/13
§9NTfi3/L? .

0000 RICHARD 0 AMES 02/0712013
76101 6200 PLANK ROAD 02/01/2013
02/07/2013 MARINE 010! MI. 40039
Dpon

Gb NUMBER DE§§§{FT$QN H. vwuww A“ H, ,Mm ww
101~441.000»B03.000 M03000? ggauggnggmaflasgymmggzgyga'00

,0," ~ v

;‘J';";l...,.,‘. ,. i;I:‘\
WMW®%f.w

J. V. 1.5,‘ .;.;..:,
W. '.:y.;} ~j.§;;,) ;‘ .‘ W; .

l . ‘ Z;» ;..., , 47‘ ‘

ww

W. WW
v:.w1 mm

. .\

/ I
02307/2013

v.rwn‘w:.w@””%W hfi

BMOUNT
5,0L2

747
427
355

1,562
143

.50

.92

.00

.25

.50

.75

9,050 .00

VENBOR TOTAL: 23,035 .00
.mwWWW.." FTB.WmmmWfi0NTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT_2/13

$TRTEMENT

0.0000

“H. W%flMwH
$040‘ mg.

N
N
N

\:‘,‘: . »

WW5“ii1:§I:§@<,“§§' N xi7§{?:3.3j‘3,';‘;:¢,

:p°0L0f5

@%‘*%@0Em00R TOTAL:

65
0

65

65

v

.00

.00
00

.00

S000 SOUTHEASTERN SECURITY CONSULTANTS 12/31/2012
70100 1053 PIEDMONT 0000 SUITE 100 02/07/2013
12/31i2012 MARIETTA 0A. 30000

Qpen

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
10l—75l.000—fi0Z.000 CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECKS

$233
76194
01/23/2013

Open

I /
02/07/2013

63574
000003000
0.0000

FTB CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECKS
N
Y
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
._ M14

.5 Efi 'vEm00R“09TAL:

.00 74.00

5pR1NT :0: %%00mz¢0mmM#“ 0% %m."Hmq¢73g9;O3§
P0 00x 4181 02/O7/2013
cnnon swmmnm IL, 60197-4101 / I

03/05/2013

300000209-0a1*3
0.0000

ZZZ

74
0

74

7Q

.00

.00

.00

.00
"""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
265—000,000M058.O00 CONNECTION CARD~PD 40.09

$021 sw CLAIR 00 ROAD 0000105100 'mmH“""m“mm"“mWmMm' 11/§0f2012 l 509202 000 TRAFFIO SIGNAL MAINTENANGEMRINGIPLANK
n76103 21 AIRPORT ROAD 02/0732013

U1/15/2013 ST CLAIR MI. 40079-1404 I I 0.0000

Qpen
02/$3/2013

N

VENDGR TOTAL:

40 .99
0.00

40

40

2
0

.99

.09

.46

.00
N 2.46



U1/31/2°13 U9=l2 AM 1000100 APPROVAL 01 INVOICE RE?ORT FOR 0111 00 MARINE 0111 Page‘ 17/31
U15-E1“: II.'€:IW

DB: Maxine Llty mxv 00000 RUN 00100 02/0712013 — 02/00/2013
0NJOURNflLI$ED

0000

MEETING 000000000000 217113
Vendwr C000 Vendmr name E000 D010 Inveicw Bank Invoice Description
Ref # Address CK Run D000 PO Hold Gruss Amount
Invoice Date City!$0ate/Zip Disc. Data Disc. 0 509 CK Di5¢0unt
Invoice Norms D00 D000 1099 Net Amount

E£W§6figE§WWWwW.W.Ww. . H..“WWW--.bEéééié§idfiWWWWwW-Wwwwmwwmwwmmmmmwmmmwmwmn .wmWmwmm_ _ .WWWmWWH- AHOHNT

202—450.000—002.000 TRAFFIC SIGNAL MMINTENANCB—KING/PLANE E-45

VENHOR TOTAL: 2.46

S204 5T CHAIR COUNTY TREMEURER Q2/07/2013 STHTEMENT FTO
7 0 1 U 4 2 Q Q GRAN U RI VER AVE 1 SUIT E 1. Q '1. ;v~_{.j 0V? jVI}1,2If;-,;'v:v:_:-,=..f;';: 1;-v'.,:'._ ;,.'v;_;_{._ ,v j;§_.'._-I. .v: N
02/01/2013 PORT unnou M1, 40060 .,;,_Vx £0 v-_ 05 0§@0900.11 »= 1

§§*0¥¥0?J20fi0 }§5 fifi §§@¥ jg N
C03@Y1 ‘ Ufiqqgyqy §§i¢0,,0v "WY 0&0 §§§ :*

GL NUMBER DE$CRIFTION AMOUNT
101—000.000—222.D00 TAG~A*LONG TRAILER QOURT FEB5—2/13 CO 7.50

s204 $1 0LA1m 000011 100000200 02/07/2013 $TATmmmNT 010
15105 200 00An0 RIVER AVE, $0112 101 02/0?/2013 N
02/01/2013 0001 nunon MI, 40060 I 1 0.0000 1

02/07/2013 N
Open ' N’ H‘ V‘ ', "' N, H ‘ NH

G1. NBMBI-‘R ,:»1??;ii?"" }5{?§?§§*=§§i§?:., ' ~ ‘ ‘ I ' ‘101-wv-@<><>-2%.<>@<> 1101101 ‘ ~ . . \ ' ::;>;:;"-"~wr<><>,.,..
VENDOR TOTAL:

1-.0.-1-1.1.... 1..-1.1=;;;11..11;“'"¢..-,.u.s;1.;‘

ThGmA*LDNG TRAILER COURT FEES-Z/13 SCH

7.50
0.00
7.50

30.00
0.00

30.00

37.50

0010 STANDARD 000100 suvvny 01/15/2013 013s709—001 FTB 000100 su00L1E0
10102 920 MILITARY STREET 02/07/2013 000003005 N
01/15/2013 PORT HURON MI. 40000-5401 I I 0.0000 N

02f1n/2013 N
Open

24.27
0-00

24.27

GL NUMBER
l0l"l72.000—727.000
10lw209.000—727.000
lUlW215.000—727.000
101"253.000—727.000
1Dl*37l.000—727.00U
10l—75l.00U—727.00U
5S2—543.00U—7Z7.000
592—547.000—727.U00

DE5GRIRTIQN@fi,
0F0iE§
OFEECEK
0FfiicE
OFPTCE
OFFICE
000100
0FF1c0
OFFICE

010010105
150090135
s0§PL1Es "
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
$UPPLIEO
$UPPLIE$

1013030;

.. 304??*0 304$
3.41
3.41
1.73
1.73

AMOUNT .0 AMTMBELIEVED
3.47
3.47
3.47
3.46
3.47
3.47
1-73
1.73

21.27 21.27
$010 51000000 000100 $00201 0112112013 01a00zs—001 010 R0000» mnrmcwxvm T0000 0AnTnI000
76221 020 MILITARY 500501 02/0112013 0
01/21f2013 0001 00000 MI. 4B000~54H1 I / 0.0000 N

D2120/2013 N
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
l01~172.000"727.000 RETURN DEFECTIVE TONER CARTRIDGE (97.99)

S010 STANDARD OFFICE $UPPLY Ul/ZQFRD13 0137044*001 FTB TONER CARTRIDGE/REPORT COVERS

(97.90)
0.00

(97.99)



91331/2°13 D9119 AM 1000100 APPROVAL at INVOICE REPORT FOR 01?? 0? MARINE CITY Pfl0@=
User: Irene
DB: Marine City

Vendor Code

UNJUUHNMLIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCE5 2/7f13
Vfifldvr hflmé Post Date Invoice

Ref H Address cu Run Date PO
Invoic0 D000
Invoica NOtu$

City/Statefzip 0100. Date 0150. 0
DUE Déllié

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/U7/2013 — OZ/U7/2013

10/21

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Groas Amount
Sap CK Discwunt
1099 Net Amount

50222‘ '
01/29/2013
Opwn

GL NUMBER
1Ul—172.UUU—727.DOO
1D1—253.DOU—727.0U0
592—543.DDG—727.0UD
592—507.DDO—727.0UD

920 MILITARY STREET
PORT HURON MI, 4 BOGO~54B1

T313-EYCIIRI P'I'lT.'C)N
TONER CHRTRIUGE
REPORT CWVERS
REPORT CQVER$
REPORT COVERS

5010 STANDARD OFFICE SUPPLY
70223 920 MILITARY 500000
01/29/2013 PORT 00000 MI, 40000-5401
Open

GL NUMBER
101—215.000-753.000
592-543.000—753-O00
592-547.000-753.000

DE§§K$?TIQN 4%M@fii‘TIi¥3"*&*>'i3Ti3FJ\G{fi1 01#1%*F‘=*>I%§¢= \ Ef;?§;i%;‘=;<¢

UUODUZOD702/0?/2013
I / 0.0000

02/28/2013

01/29/2013
02/0712013

01370S1—0O1
000003013

/ I 0.0000
O2/26/2013

\ \ \

\ \ \ \ \\ \‘ \

N 145.61
N 0.00
N 145.61

AMOUNT EMT RELIEVED
102.89 lUZ.39
21.36 21.35
10.50 lU.fiB
10.60 10.65

145.61 145.61

FTB MOBILE STORAGE CART
N 109.99
N 0.00
N 189.99

fiwaygunqwmm AMT nmnrmvmn
\ ;g§4fi09@g"“"z 04.00

00000500000, 47.50m0§:Lé‘s0p05§# 000050 ‘ E5 0* : \ ‘ . \ ‘ I ‘ \ §§a¥§som4“?%, 4v.so

$006 STATE 00 Mx0n10AN~00PT 00 TRAN 01/01/2012 sm344363
75220 ATTN: 0100000 0000100 02/0?/2013

PO Box 30040
LANSING M1, 40909 / / 0.0000D6/O7/2012

Dpun
*(4/1/11-9/30/11)

o%éD7/gggg 3fiW'Yh@'fih '

' 109 . 99
VENDOR TUTAE: 251.50

GL NUMBER Dm§%RIPT£$§g@@'fiy§@$?

202-459.000-002.000 TRAFFIC EIGNHL ENERGY

0006 STATE OF MICHIGAN—DEPT OF TRAN 09/30/2012 50349703
70225 ATTN: 0100000 0000100 02/07/2013

00 Box 30040
01/10/2013 LANSING MI, 00009 / / 0.0000

02/15/2013
Open
“<0/1/1200130/12)

GL NUMBER DE$CRIPTIUN
ZGZ”459.UGD~BD2.DDG TRAFFIC SIGNAL ENERGY

FTE TRAFFIC SIGNAL ENERGY
N 873,06

N 0.00
N .¢ 373.46

FTH
N

N
N

~ "AMOBNT "
073.40

TRAFFIC SIGNAL ENERGY

AMfiUNT
11331.71

VENDOR TOTAL:

1,281.71

0.00
1,201.71

2,150.17
5205 m__m__sx0 uomvuwms SERVICES "m01?II}§0I3mmmm' 13125 _ FTE WATER QUALITY MONITORING CQMFUTER—MAIN



glF31/$913 @9112 AM INVOICE APPROVAL 01 1000100 000001 FOR 0111 00 MARINE 0111 PflQE= 19/21
SE1‘! .l'.‘@1"H-1‘

DB‘ M“”i“e city EXP cumca RUN DATES 02/01/2011 - 02/01/2013
UNJOURNALIZHD

OPEN

MEETING ENCUMEHANCEE 217/13
Vendor Code Vendor name P000 Date Invoice Bank Inv0lc0 Description
Ref H Address CK Run D000 P0 H010 Gross Amount
Invoice D000 City/$tatefZip Disc. Date Disc. I Sap CK 0isc0unt
Invoice Notes Due Date 1099 Net Amount
V6180 48581 MAYBE R000 02/07/2013 000003009 N 1,191.27
01/11/2013 suaunv TOWNSHIP M1, 40315 I / 0.0000 N 0.00

02110/2013 N 1,191.27
Op0n
~(m01E:u0m DESIGNATED WATER 0001000100 FUNDS]

GL NUMBER 00900101100 _w. ... ,-w.N dwflfl, AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
592—000.000—lS2.000 WATER QUALITY MQNIIQRIQQ;0§fi00flfiA#MAIg"“”“ 3; ;§HuvV 1,191.2? 1,191.2?

5205 $10 comruwmn $ERVICES “*““*"“;:fi 01/1102013 ~03 1Ii20§*fifi§ flj ii FTB WATER QUALITY MONITORING c0MPOTOR—0AOKuP
70109 40551 00100 ROAD "*“02¥0?¥00I3 "~ 000003009“ ' '" 0 1,101.2?
01111/2013 EHHLEY TOWM$HIP MI, 08315 / / 0.0000 N 0.00

02310/2013 N 1,101.21
Open
'[NOTE:USE 0031000100 WATER MONITORING FUNDS)

$0 NUMBEA DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
592~DOO.D0O-152.000 WATER QUALITY MONITORING COMPDTER—BACRUP 1,191.27 1,191.27

S285 SYO COMPUTER SfiRVIQE53@§;@@ fig @000. 00 »w g@q01A11A@01flfl. g§@l§127 3%; ‘. 15 MTEBAM ¢§%HATBB@QOALITY MONITORING COMPUTER“TANK
7010? 40501 00100 ROAD @§MHM 00%. . 3 . @§3pgy§Wx00I;@F fig 000000000, gfl‘ g g%n 0" mgwmfl q@MWF* 1,501.99
01/11/2013 snmamv TQWN$HIP M1@0fl001&fi“0_ \ . \ %i%@0%% ggwwwwr @ymqg00Qp@N§; f £§@n N V"*#* ‘f"%@@ 0.00. " . 1.01-QB
Open '“”'" "‘ ‘ “ '" H" ““"”' “”" HWW‘
*(NOTE:USE 0001000000 WATER MONITORING FUNDS!
GL NUMBER DESCRI1?TI ON FWIOUNT AMT 11-‘(ELLE EVEL7
592—DOD.UDU—I5E.UDO WATER QUALITY MONITORING COMPUTERNTANK 1,5B1.9B 1,581.98

B285 SYO COMPUTER SERVICES 02/03/2013 13131 FTH HACK—UP OF DATA/WEBSITE MAINT—2/13
76191 40501 HAYES ROAD 02/07/2013 000002701 N 155.00
01/1512011 SHELBY TOWNSHIP MI. 40115 / I 0.0000 0 0.00

gflfiygq §fi" if Qzyla/Z913 £f;q%%=%%.‘§§“ ' N _§0 155_QQ

GL NUMBER DE3CRIPTEQfig;§ flQQy$* Q; $0 5y@mAMQpET § AMTQRELIEVED
101—265.0U0—701.000 REMOTE BACK—UP OF DATA—2/13 47 30.00 30.00
lD1—EG5.000—?01.000 WEBSITE MAINTENANCE—2f13 125.00 125.00

155.00 155.00

$285 SYO COMPUTER QERVICES 02/01/2013 13132 FIB MONTHLY $ERV1¢E CONTHACTWQ/13
75190 40581 HAYES ROAD 02/07f20l3 000002700 N 1,450.00
01/1512013 000102 TOWNSHIP MI, 00310 / 1 0.0000 N 0.00

02/14/2013 N 1.450.0D
Open

GL NUMBER QEBCRIPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
1010265-UDDWTEI-000 MONTHLY SERVICE CONTRAOTWZIIB 955.00 905.00
592—549.00D—7B1.DDD MONTHLY SERVICE CONTRACT-2/13 455.50 055.00

1,450.00 1,450.00



O1/3153013 @9=13 A“ INVOICE APPRQVA a, H _¢ ._ - _ - ~ :1Ty Pflq¢=
Ufilfiifi IIQHE:
DB: Marine City

Vendnr Code
Ref H
Invoice Dana
Invoice Notes

L LY TNVOI E REPORT FOR CITY OE MARINE C

EXP cnmcx RUN DATEE 02/01/2013 — 02/0?/2013
UNJUURNALIZED

OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRAN¢E$ El?/13
VEHCIOT 1"lEUft\fB P051; [).3i1:3
Address cm Run Date
City/Stava/Zip 013$, pate

0065 D8102!

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoica Description
H010
Sap ox
1099

EOHE1

Gr0s5 Anmunt
Diacount

Net Amount

TILE
76226
01/18/2013

Open

GL NUMBER

VENDOR TOTAL: —_____I;0G9. 52

TENYER'S AUTOMOTIVE & RADIATOR INC 01/13/2013
213 KATHERINE STREET 02/07/2013
MARINE CITY MI, 4BD39 / I

02fl?/2013

DESCRIPTION §g;_¢. “
101-441.000—863.000 90 CHEVY PICK—UP mEPArR$£§§

26375
000003023
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

90 CHEVY PICE—UP REPAIRS

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
442.00 442.00

VENDOR TOTAL:

442
0

402

442

O0
00
G0

00

T005
76192
12/26/2012

Open

TRI~CDUNT¥ INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS 12/26/2012
5701 wxomxue swawmm 02/01/2013
nmnmnoam M1, 48126 / /

02in?/2013
'(A?PRQVED PUR¢HA$E/WAIVIN$ COMPETITIVE BIDDING BY CITY COMMISSION ON 6/21/I2}

GL NUMEER
10l~dd1.UOD~97Q-O00
202~452.0D0P970.00Q
203"452.000—970.D0O
592-000.000-152.000
592-000.000-154.000

~i~1ai=%I 2%iI=1i=> »%:=>::%21:i~ =i£=i§'3:‘?f:E15 '=1;PF1*‘*”*"‘?f§1:§§»»

NTDH331960
000003645
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

\ .

Z<w@**=1’WM§r12=.11§aw=Ki>:,%:1: iii 4 - »-*1‘1’¢§!§>?;1< .,¢}§f31‘“1 ,&;2.f:,:1.-.,6<>':>=a::=.I, ‘ ‘1:* 1-1. 25:1 . so2nn.'13"1"'=nrim§‘~’ max '
2013 DUMP TRUCK 13,331-95
2013 DUMP TRUCK 18,331.95 18,331.95

IX}

2013 DUMP TRUCK

mwwmm‘ HMM%5
‘@§MbbN@§I?m AMT RELIEVED

,~‘0‘s‘5=1I'*'¢5"= 42, 055 . as
114861.85
134331.95

mmmnmmmmmIHq?§§;0NI» 101,635.00

U00!
I822?
O1/1fl!2013

Open

GL NUMBER

UNITY SCHOOL BUS PAHT$ 01/10/2013
6221 KING ROAD @§@q§= ggg 53 U210?/2913 ;@q5
MARINE cxwv MI, 4BD§§HN " "§ gj 453; ;@M_

fifififi _ Q? U2117£2DI3 EH~@*

DESCRIPTION
10l“44I.0UQ"B53.000 VEHICLE REPAIR PART

V022
76195
D1/23/2013

Open

VENDOR TOTAL:

107,835
0

l07,835

107,035

OD
00
00

HH““EH*“E&*__TEg*

0304445—IN PTB VEHICLE REEAIR PART
99090392?
QFUUQQQF

¢@mr NN .

N

VESCO OIL CORP 01f23f20l3
P0 B93 525 D2/U7/2013
BOUTHFIELD MI, 40037-0525 1 I

02/ZEFZDIH

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
20.52 20.52

VENDOR TOTAL?

20
0

20

20

52
00
52

52

3348732-00 £-“‘I'fi DISPDSAII FEE5'"'WAE'S'.l‘E FRDM VEHICILES
000002633
0.0000

ZZZ

GL NUMEER DE$¢RIPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
10L“441.000WHG3.000 UI$P0$Ah FEES—WASTE FROM VEHICLES 70.25 70.25

VENDOR TDTALt

70
0

T0

70

25
.00
25

25



01/3172913 Q9‘13 “M INVNIEE APPROVAL BY INVQIEE REPORT FDR CITY 0? MARINE CITY Pflqfll El/El
Uaerz Irene
DB: Marine City

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/0?/P013 — 02/0?/2013
UNJDURNALIZED

OPEN

MEETING ENCUMERANGES 2/7/13
Vfifldflt fifldfi Vfifldflr flflmfl P0$t Date Invoice Bank Invoice Description
Rfif W Mddtfififl CR Run Date PO Hold Gross Amount
Invnice Date Citylfinate/Zip Ui5c. Date Disc. N $&p ck Discount
IHVUIGB NDEQS Due Date 1090 Net Amount

FUND TOTALS
101
.20?
203
209
265

9?

Fund
E‘I:11<$
Fund
Fund
Fund
Fund 5

TOTAL H ALL vmmnoua: fi§§,i§§T%0

GENERAL FUND 195,701
MAJOR STREET FUND 20,667
LOCAL STREET FUND 13,222
CEMETERY FUND 514
DRUG LAW ENFORFEMHNT FUND. , 40
WATNR/$EWER FUND 57,046.

;;~‘ ,¢ ¢~\,;\, \\~:‘ \ \ \ ‘ \\ , \ \¢ \ \ \ \ \ I \
\ \'~' ‘ \\‘1xm \ I‘ \ \.\ \ .~ \ \\ w \, \

¢ I ‘ ‘ \ ‘ \ \\ ‘ \\ H

01
4B
27
59
99
35


